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$1191 1 - cIcTol Usl

QIR B0l H)
31.03.2025 & 31.03.2024 &
faavor St e s
1.ffr & wa
SRfera Fftr v srftr=iy 1
oIl SRférd fAfe 36,09,89,12,511 36,09,65,63,197
3o RfE it 89,87,62,89,382 73,63,84,37,725
Tifafie smRig fAferr 40,57,70,84,850 36,39,11,84,402
1,66,55,22,86,743 1,46,12,61,85,325
TR B qaam 4 1,02,90,99,286 5,15,28,03,348
fAfer & oo wa 1,67,58,13,86,029 | 1,51,27,89,88,673
1. FRr &1 Iua
e ufvawafar 2
JHd TS 88,25,51,30,688 68,84,53,68,428
HeId : Jeg 17,51,77,07,602 14,80,09,04,364
faads 70,73,74,23,085 54,04,44,64,066
TS YoiTd St 7,13,37,38,946 27,76,76,39,576
77.87,11,62,031 81,81,21,03,642
E?’%m? ;ﬁ&agqﬁggé W e qrer o 19,72,90,192 21,85,43,418
fra=r 3
T Aty & Ha= 18,09,24,08,604 5,96,78,01,208
18,09,24,08,604 5,96,78,01,208
MR w5 ufvawfar 4 3,87,48,01,711 3,24,59,74,287
e 5
3= W Uigyd =t 3,96,41,45,311 1,95,02,81,895
I e 9,56,39,535 9,90,14,953
o fafay 37eR 8,39,36,86,153 7,82,54,03,338
a?%%% (T bt wrafe 58,76,50,45,920 56,02,40,92,629
EURCEEIDE 90,69,28,75,393 77,59,75,53,111

1,61,91,13,92,312

1,43,49,63,45,925
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YeIY : A GO G U= 6
CLEIEEDRIY
fafqy oeR 11,09,52,64,139 14,72,85,12,892
%q?fam{ AIfSIep STRaIE 50,68,56,880 55,91,80,160
Ja1efl gq 3= UaHl bl ¢F MR / 5,77,69,402 13,49,79,908
AT YT 31 19,35,63,21,306 11,52,97,92,903
TigHd 94 60,35,92,339 62,54,54,697
UigYd TS fhd U1 R < -Tot - (25,19,07,793)

31,61,98,04,067 27,32,60,12,768
UTdT:
PHAYH B 62,74,58,64,754 56,13,57,67,038
$ TaYU HRAYH B 62,74,58,64,754 56,13,57,67,038
$d qUHE ¢aATE Ud UTaUT= 94,36,56,68,821 83,46,17,79,806
e adur ufvawfmar 67,54,57,23,491 60,03,45,66,119
it &1 $a SuahT 1,67,58,13,86,029 1,51,27,89,88,673
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YT - 11 : ATH 99T 8T ot

QURIRCIR:D
31.03.2025 & 31.03.2024 &
faaor St T e

3T
Fob Ygd- Ud HSRUT YHR 7 2,75,24,955 3,84,18,718
R Ugkdd Ud HSRUI TUR 8 36,61,01,454 29,92,30,890
U T4 Tt UHR 9 7,80,77,82,756 6,51,82,16,181
BEFRCE 10 2,02,82,55,034 67,21,41,354
T3S S I 3T 11 22,38,72,49,077 19,69,48,84,921
YT 3 - (P ) 32,61,69,13,275 27,22,28,92,060
g
b Ygd- Ud HSRUI 12 4,36,13,186 6,66,63,374
HeR UgKIH Ud HERT] 13 47,15,39,297 1,55,42,98,144
U T4 Tiet o 14 5,53,87,07,564 3,73,77,30,323
RGBSR 15 1,21,41,823 1,21,41,823
fop_Tu I Yy U e 16 92,17,36,203 1,01,01,78,755
S3{ICT dhf R ™ 17 1,39,71,41,566 91,82,21,119
Y Td HH=I U= 18 2,84,48,65,515 2,28,40,88,737
YA g - (F ) 11,22,97,45,153 9,58,33,22,275
YA R - (T=% - ) 21,38,71,68,122 17,63,95,69,786
s : fod ud fafay sma - (@) 19 6,64,24,40,897 4,26,89,69,833
‘a'(c;q) fer e fafaer o/ 20 1,57,79,75,215 1,21,00,83,501
geTy : Fad gd Safd TuR (B) 21 7,09,16,430 5,27,00,940
;;\rqﬁ Y G SRAURVI A (=T + 9 -9 - 26,38,07,17,373 20,64,57,55,177
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PRYEAY @=T-F) 22,38,37,73,671 20,21,40,05,297
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3l s 2,69,45,660 2,36,05,352
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FHHAR Heamr fAfY 13,89,924 10,51,930
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ST 2: 31 UM, 2025 & AR fraa uivawfmar

Yot ufeamfar IHd TUS
3: 01.04.2024 % | F SR ANT| THF IR | 31.03.2025 HI
gfiufral o1 faavor IR ICIRE] 3) + (4) - (5)
1 2 3 4 5 6
F) [ 6,03,49,21,337 |  20,43,11,751| (4,68,57,977)| 6,19,23,75,111
@) ;;'HW TR0 B 24,97,02,825 9,60,339 - 25,06,63,164
N (g ey 13.44.05.97 744 | 17-57.17.80,008 -1 31,01,23,77,752
1 "SR, WS T 3
GLEEILY
(@) |91et e 4,81,38,245 > - 4,81,38,245
) [gem 1,46,54,96,764 7,82,45,763 1 [1sal3g) 507
CNERE Ry 4,31,98,18,446 3,23,358,802 (540,502) | 4,64,26,36,745
@) g T 7,38,22,432 175,99,296 (55,20,213) 85,9,01,515
(@ )|.3N.g.9d A 41,972,741 : : 41,972,741
() [onufires 3reaae auT &t 4,28,66,998 : - 4,28,66,998
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GERREEIR NG ERI

ST 2: 31 UM, 2025 & AR fraa uiawfmat

TN raa @vs
01.04.2024% | Y B R | IY P IR | 31.03.2025 DY | 31.03.2025 BT | 31.03.2024 &
R |fou wareE| fog uau= £l (6)-(10) SR
3yqr faeu= (7)+(8) +(9) (3)-(7)
7 8 9 10 1 12

- - - -1 6,19,23,75,111 6,03,49,21,337
3,07,77,747 g 2,08,53,307 5,16,31,054 19,90,32,110 21,89,25,078
1,50,89,21,003 -11.26,05,69,018 | 2,76,94,90,021 | 28,24,28,87,731| 11,93,16,76,741
3,49,00,229 - 12,03,456 3,61,03,685 1,20,34,560 1,32,38,016
40,63,78,286 - 3,08,88,400 43,72,66,686 1,10,64,75,841 1,05,91,18,478
61,43,22,251 (3,09,660) 9,51,52,104 70,91,64,695 | 3,93,34,72,050 3,70,54,96,195
1,51,66,490 (6,20,835) 36,05,490 18,151,146 67,750,369 5,86,55,941
2,27,47,993 - 8,39,455 2,35,87,447 18,385,294 1,92,24,749
4,28,66,998 - - 4,28,66,998 - -
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Yoihrd ufarafar qHd GUS
.
s 31.03.2025 &I
gfveufral o1 fdaRur | 01.04.2024 F | F REART| i & SRE "l
TR IERILE] S )
1 2 3 4 5 6
IV [gTe, 9s& 3k ufvfinmg
@) [aTe 3R gefi 14,36,73,66,688 4,44,98,920 (92,26,873) | 14,40,26,38,735
@) [ofedi R SR a1 114,80,42,276 . (58,19,789) |  114,22,22,486
 |[asF 8,53,87,19,233 38,05,01,406 (124,91734) | 8,90,67,28,904
@) |t o) g 9,27,842,192 13,97,775 - 92,92,39,967
@) g 4,52,62,83,272 67,46,80,283 -|  52009,63,555
v [Raua 5,20,24,643 - (1,42,50,147) 3,77,74,496
VI [Yda 3R 99 e
@T) (g4 & 3ie QR I 8,89,56,634 = = 8,89,56,634
PG CIRR T I 82,92,17,158 = . 82,92,17,158

-
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g U= B arggferar

AT 2: 31 UM, 2025 & IR Fraa uiawfmat

RTFRT B0 )
HeUe™ fraa @vs
01.04.2024 % é?gwa? a-‘rﬁﬁ i 31.03.2025 31 | 31 3 2055 gy | 31:03:2024F
AR fg ras™ EN (6)-(10) PR
3y faau= (7)+(8)+(9) (3)-(7)
7 8 9 10 11 12

3,555,335,988 (695,165) 362,363,559 3,91,70,04,382 10,48,56,34,353 10,81,20,30,700
13,49,01,308 (2,18,242) 3,19,00,870 16,65,83,936 97,56,38,551 1,01,31,40,968
1,14,09,31,215 (4,68,440) 22,90,44,756 1,36,95,07,531 7,53,72,21,373 7,39,77,88,017
21,60,81,192 - 2,35,04,048 23,95,85,240 68,96,54,726 71,17,60,999
48,32,37,065 - 18,10,21,909 66,42,58,973 4,53,67,04,582 4,04,30,46,207
2,19,36,079 | (1,28,53,437) 22,73,284 1,13,55,926 2,64,18,570 3,00,88,563
4,81,38,276 - 14,82,611 4,96,20,886 3,93,35,748 4,08,18,358
37,41,08,021 - 1,38,20,286 38,79,28,306 44,12,88,852 45,51,09,138
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Ia4 U3 &t srgfrar

Y 2: 31 W, 2025 & R fAaa uRawfrr

Yot uRrmfar qoHd WU
.
q. . _ 31.03.2025 B
Rl BT f4aRor | 01.04.2024 F |qd S ERM G| a9 & ERM
AR ICRILE (3) + (4) - (5)
1 2 3 4 5 6
T, ure, W A,
VIl Ui |Te Td A1-Sarad
N
@) [ 3R Trel 23,69,83,449 5,90,18,432 . 29,60,01,881
@) YTt T Hhdd SR 12,95,72,794 . (40,80,000) 12,54,92,794
EIcEl
@& ) [Tt vaw gR 2,4717,878 - - 2,47,17,878
&) [Frare TreA 12,80,75,112 ; - 12,80,75,112
VIl | 3R ared
() | 3R ST 7,17,91,273 . (95,50,392) 6,22,40,881
IX [gaa 3R A=Y
@) as?ﬂszuen e AT o 2,89,71,700 . : 2,89,71,700
@) |37 STER 15,82,44,323 1,30,61,770 (11,06,694) 17,01,99,399
@) [deH Pic 50,45,399 - - 50,45,399
(S ) [T Lp-|°|rqq 6,93,56,607 9,89,100 = 7,03,45,707
ENGEEIR I RIES] 32,43,357 : : 32,43,357

#
#
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ST 2: 31 6, 2025 & AR Haa ukawafmar

QUBEEIE:)!
TN raa @vs
01.04.2024 % aﬁm\_” N e dmE | s it 31.03.2025 Y | >1-03.2024 >
AR Y fpu uraur= od (6)-(10) AR
3ryqr faeiu= (7)+(8) +(9) (3)-(7)

7 8 9 10 1 12
5,32,55,695 - 39,70,337 5,72,26,032 23,87,75,849 18,37,27,754
8,86,53,792 (13,60,000) 56,98,655 9,29,92,447 3,25,00,347 4,09,19,002
1,43,83,367 - 3,04,392 1,46,87,759 1,00,30,119 1,03,34,511
11,67,02,931 - 12,83,817 11,79,86,748 1,00,88,364 1,13,72,181

6,17,43,361 (86,96,967) 24,52,126 5,54,98,519 67,42,362 1,00,47,912
1,09,28,732 - 12,81,014 1,22,09,746 1,67,61,954 1,80,42,968
10,38,32,795 (10,77,482) 78,16,637 11,05,71,950 5,96,27,449 5,44,11,528

50,45,399 - : 50,45,399 1 :
5,86,85,431 : 20,59,737 6,07,45,169 96,00,538 1,06,71,176

32,43,357 - - 32413 357 - -
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GEEREEI R ED)

ST 2: 31 A, 2025 & R fAua uRawfrr

Yot ufearafar qHd WS
.
¥ 31.03.2025 B
ufveufral o1 faavur | 01.04.2025 % | S GREART| i & SRE N
AR o= R (0)
1 2 3 4 5 6
X |3 &
HRITIATE
@ ) |"Toorelt & forw T=uTgATd 3,29,44,54,819 7,55,97,634 - 3,37,00,52,453
@) |"gAR & oy TRITYATT 1,73,49,572 - - 1,73,49,572
a1) [oht ¥ R Trimgem 46,90,23,835 165,57,587 - 48,55,81,423
CHEIPEEE] 7,120,58,618 - - 71,20,58,618
XII. [$ R Wewa IUHIT 5,95,29,43,371 15,280,385 (24,25,154) | 5,96,57,98,601
xi, | PR SURRLHEL
JUDHR
(@) [P 87,52,01,994 3,15,40,847 (6,02,706) 90,61,40,135
@) [zoFeTE IR 30,83,26,160 78,26,482 5 31,61,52,642
@) |30 SAGSIHD IUTH 2,75,33,356 17,76,083 : 2,93,09,439

' h e k|
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AL 2: 31 U, 2025 & AR FFraa uiawfmat

RTFRT 30t )
HeUe™ fraa @vs
01.04.2024 ¥ é?gwa? amﬁ i 31.03.2025 31 | 31 03 2055 gy | 31:03:2024 %
TR T yraur g (6)-(10) S BN
3y faau= (7)+(8)+(9) (3)-(7)
7 8 9 10 11 12

1,03,94,65,984 ] 8,44,15,308 112,38,81,291 2246171161 2,25,49,88,835
1,26,35,605 . 11,63,278 1,37,98,883 35,50,689 47,13,967
14,76,65,829 - 1,62,72,184 16,39,38,013 32,16,43,409 32,13,58,006
56,64,69,252 - 2,18,08,778 58,82,78,030 12,37,80,588 14,55,89,366
2,87,30,25,934 (3,03,310) 24,76,40,970 | 3,12,03,63,594 | 2,84,54,35,007 3,07,99,17,437
63,21,47,638 (4,45,799) 5,20,49,307 68,37,51,146 22,23,88,989 24,30,54,356
22,82,42,222 - 2,70,72,254 25,53,14,476 6,08,38,166 8,00,83,938
90,28,198 - 45,97,500 1,36,25,698 15,68,3,741 1,85,05,158
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ST 2: 31 UM, 2025 & AR fFraa uirawfmar

Yot uRrmfar JHd WS
.
9. 31.03.2025 HI
R ufre) &1 fAaRor | 01.04.2024 F |qd FERM AT T & ERM
AR ICEILE (3) + (4) - (5)
1 2 3 4 5 6
wqy [TTE T S U D]
A
@) e iR 3,96,86,066 : . 3,96,86,066
@) "‘s’lﬂz I SR WIS 117,01,751 32,022,779 ' 149,24,530
) |prafaa Swes 94,51,984 29,000 - 94,80,984
©) [daTgd 34,85,037 - - 34,85,037
XV. |gefipd gof 7,23,60,346 - - 7.23,60,346
T 68,84,53,68,428 | 19,52,22,34,442| (11,24,72,182) | 88,25,51,30,688
“"';' 99 ¥e Yol 27,76,76,39,576 | (1,11,16,66,189) | 19,52,22,34,442 |  7,13,37,38,946
oa N 96,61,30,08,005 | 18,41,05,68,253 | 19,40,97,62,260 | 95,38,88,69,634
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gAY 2: 31 UM, 2025 & AR Fraa uiawfmat

TR B0t H)
P S EIL) fraa @vs
01.04.2024 & ﬁ?g & GRH af ¥ drpey | 31:03.2025 @l 31.03.2025 @ | 51032024 w0
TR SHTN | o e od (6)-(10) MEIN
3ryar faaiu (7)+(8)+(9) (3)-(7)

7 8 9 10 11 12
3,24,71,314 - 36,07,376 3,60,78,690 36,07,376 72,14,753
1,00,51,241 - 11,37,348 1,11,88,589 37,35,942 16,50,510

84,86,467 - 2,86,754 87,73,221 7,07,763 9,65,517

16,29,332 - 412,253 20,41,585 14,43,452 18,55,705

7,23,60,346 - - 7.23,60,346 - -
14,80,09,04,364 | (2,70,49,338) | 2,74,38,52,577 | 17,51,77,07,602 | 70,73,74,23,086 | 54,04,44,64,065
- - - - 7,13,37,38,946 27,76,76,39,576
14,80,09,04,364 | (2,70,49,338) | 2,74,38,52,577 | 17,51,77,07,602 | 77,87,11,62,031 | 81,81,21,03,641
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fard uReriEl (Fae) o1 w’ie/foshi/siidRe Jared 119.71 (650.20)
TSRS §RT B0 b Il 2,300.00
UTC STTST/ATHIRT 292.65 391.61
o=t & aRad= (1,212.46) 89.08
fFrazfta wfafaferl @ o T@dt smarm= - @ (800.10) 2,130.48
fasita wfafafRral @ 96} smarm=
BT &1 AT 0.00 (1,703.38)
Ul IR TS 25.18 (135.12)
“faitg nfafafRry & oo AHdl &1 Smarm™E - T 25.18 (1,838.50)
P Td §F AW (F+T+) | i/ @) 274.09 1,850.08
1Aty ST Wi igd B=T Td §F BT RIS [ 5,602.41 3,752.33
1Aty ST XHTG igd BT Ud o BT 3id QW 5,876.50 5,602.41
gl @ 274.10 1,850.08
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HEaYUl AQTHRuT ifaar

JNPA

1. ITSRG A=l :
U Dt 3T & W |idl i Hafafad ¥ o affed fear man g :

D)

)

)
R)
)
D)
)
<)

i)

i)

ST Iefd THR, o g7 &0 ¥ urgdcd, T ¢4 3R °Te faman THR 2fid 6,

BT Gaiferd THR, R TR w0 J =R 3R §eb Q-1 & ol Tgwd- UHR 3R °Te Yo AMAd
g,

HeR 3R Teh I UHR & BT IR faRvTH T0 UHR,
YA 3R SURA! & fog Twer deeft R, 7T - famn, 9, faggd ok faviy snffe & 9 sl

a1 31 &, ufRAeHTell / ShewR a8 RIM! Td YAdH YT U9 ¥ It Mdec]/RToI,
[EERURNCIRSIE R | of

ot off & vTee! @1 &l 715 JaT,

faRy 3iies &7 (THgwS) Heith 3|

I () T () | I8 7T Sag Faeh THRT 3R S1Tf Faieht gHRY &1 Ja1 I8 kg 37 & sl
dhTd WIHR fordT ST 8 | STaaM SR Tafdd St & Ad H, afe aRatesRun 3afy & g sid
I TaT g Tt Bicit & <Y JAORT P ATl AWTHRU A H WibR fHa1 Sl 81 T8 AWTBRIT
AMH-9 XTRd TG & 3favid got srgee fafd & suR g1 fofg @n) & i 18 favm w93 oma
DI BT P U URER | 5 BT 3aftr & I Yo 31afdl o7 Hreb &1 orkal & =it fopar S g1

e Fedt THRY & ATHe § R e 718 a1 S9& S A AU B &1 9, fhRIu Y 3y e
b RY H € gl & A B ol STt 1 S UHRT & A H, gl MR FfEd € agf men &
IARY H 3R T8l Hiex S & MR R Jud &1 FuRor fosar Srar 8, a8t Teied ol o a1dt He A
&1 fafe o foran Siran 81 faggd wHRT & A B, o fafeiT o SR IR erufd, ofTal He - o &
N S 31 R onfife & BT 3T B U 3R UST YR & o1 UST IR g & §IG WIBR
RIS

arfties cizar ud ciar udie Rulé 2024-25




%

Tt S TS S P ug Bt 3afy & SRM THH U F a9 H forar A ]

i) ST, Frafd STHT & SATST b1 SUTe YR TR @1 § A ST g |

iv) TR onfdfes & (THEoe) o &I UaH 3R UgeR & oid Ul IHeld & e & aig ol §
fora STTaT 8 1 BT, TRafhT S5¥9 & oy, UwH U o 3afy & SR SRUAT SMUR IR TSI
3T B! WIHR HR [T 8 3R P aY DI 3T DI IS & Ugdl I8 & aial H (o1 off X1 8, HS g ol
i fa oft 7ea 7 fpa a2

v) “IAdH U SaaaTd

AR YRMIGION A A, 2012 H SHU WS & oS H= fawal & amd o
TAHTEIgU & e ® fAufg faan| e A Sad ol & favg ordid aR &1 ], SR A 41,
3= AT § dfad 81 AT, 2009 & dUR &6l # FAdH T a9 & forg Ty
T g IR Sl &1 715 8| fad a9 2009-10 & SR I o for wa o1 fos o
TATdh! o <IIaH UTHd Iaud | Bl & Ja¢ T gTerd- daeh o 9 37 e | fahg
ATH T TG &1 TUMT diftids STUR TR Pi ol § 3R 39 @l IR fewfort &
H1eTH J a1 aal § Sfffex faa TR g

ST TTIHRUT A AR FUg & SR 1 30Ud, 2021 ¥ fodl & 3T SRY R &1

AU SIS B Tt A < WIH 1O BT AT STAUTT & DI (IR0 Bt 4 SR
O, UId URag Ud SIaHTT HATe™ & 10.06.2019 o FGRI & 9K, WigTayul FH1eM
& form emgtiv &) goag 3R Fuer fafa @1 dom w1 U1l afe ¢ B SfweRt 3R
SITUIY & & AdH YATYd A (THSIC]) & dae H AHdr Sl & qieadq 3
g fort ST &, @ SEAUT A Hes 3o e ¥ ATl ards o o

vi) TReft 3R UM g+ P HaRISdl B o gu HHAMRA! & S 3R I W o
Ifed Tt UHR o1 31 &) A =0 J o H forar Srar g1

SIAIGelIct o163 Urdol UHeIbuT @
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2. o uivgwaf~at

%) faa aRemfREl &1 39 UagiRie e R aRdfds arTd, forad FHfor arma, simard &R afed
Y T, 379 HR 3R URITRIET BT 395 i T F TN A & o a1e] grad J aF o
Te! AR AT 4 8, & 3MYR W il & ol fobar SIrar 7 |

W) UG 3R 3 M IURTY ofd b URANSHT/IRIHE IR ARy 0 3 oRiw iR At
JrEfId 7 81, 99 do g R & drTd 3 3o I8 STd 8|

) froa ufefr &t fael/AueH W ary/@1H) &1 fac ad 2022-23 9 goit siRféa & efafed fasan
ST 5 I

°) UREUTEN BT USiiehRUT had YRS & HTAaa T FRI&0 B Ig fAHTT &1 iR F B JH1o=
THTOTGS OTed 81 31 UREURY &l Wdie IR € fvar siran g1

3. geugT™
o ofarafit R Jeugr WReR gRT Rt fAee/aRu mmie fAde & & 7 ufvarfuaie
Y R & SMYR TR TS W AT A1l &
a9 & IRM Usiiepd Bt 7S TRIFRET o1 Heag Rafifad w0 @ fear srarg -
SUANT § 18 75 uiRrfat
1. 30feAide : RISl
2. 30feTiQeMe wisofeaias sl (50%)
3. 180 fel 9 aifere ; IR I8N (100%)
4. a9
T & 9w gera: Rafifed g -

P)  GAS-D &F & IUHHI b THYYH/3 FYTF,
W oy ey HHA A sfedl sy BT,

arfties cizar ud ciar udie Rulé 2024-25




%
m ot # Trafey o,

) SfiRARe he Uied T3 Hhe

TSI &3 & IUHHI & ST & Fa% TAF T W foar T § off aHr=d: i sfafdy fFa
€ 3R uRUad 81 W Y & qHdbE YT ST § 1 3UIE, 36T Hedich- arTd & JHbE ({ed
A% E) R fHar Srar g

5. a1 fAghy ary

%) HHAMG! BT ULH, IUSH T Fe! FHIHI0 & 7 @l &7 wrae™ &9 av & te §R fpu M
S Yedic & SMYR TR JUTfold U I forar o1 81 39 35%9 & fore =g gxet o fAfdy
1 Yo fora 7T § Forgw Tari-ghed (1Y 3R SueH M1 3 Si=Te foan ST 8 SR IhT Uae=
HRATT Sfia= ST Fr g1 foram ST 8 | 3t Farcieur <adl o1 raer i 31 AT, 2004 ¥ farar
T § & HRC SiTa ST 7T RT Ui et Adalaxul (i § 39 fog arfies g fosan
EIGI

@) a1 oA arel aiffies AivTe 39 fo<iia oy & dfaaid I @ & =) g 9|

M) Tt <A Srfafar it @1 Saar &1 FdFas SHifes gedicd, Tdd i § ¥ feu e fAaw
DI R TUTAE PIg HHI 81 ol I U0 o faxid [Garoil & ol Bt fewfordt & udpe fpar - smam|

H) 3Reri Hiaw [y H fFatedr & sig &1 oy Td 81 |id | uHIRd fear Srar g1

9) g Hidw [ & wedl § i (R 3 for ot 715 ke &1 599 forg s 1w Hidw Yy
Mg § QMR B fear Sar gl

6. FAT R ==

Y 2002-03 T, AW W 3Afld TS Y Ao \@rd | ST fosar Sirdm ot1 afds oRar wdien &
3TUE 4 faferdifvan o ot saxaearstt & SR, FafaRad sirféa FAfdal & oz o sifsfa
7o P faxhia avf 2003-04 T WY Rfea it & s1 fovan ma -

SIAIGelIct o163 Urdol UHeIbuT @
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%) YoiliTd gRerafidt o UfaiTe, gHatd, iR SMyfAdiaur o forg sirféra fAfd|
W) faeTg, Bl BT el Td 3o ffe g & forg sRferd Y|

g AWIHR] HIfaal § Ueb ISaTd UT Ud 3] UHTG I8 2003-04 & A1 TR i 7Ts fewford H uspe
gl

o faferAiian RRuré grT FeiRd Ueia 9 TgHd 78T o, ST R Fdl TRarbR TR 1
vy wrRfert aftfa & gar o 131 vy weRfert afifa 3 wer b oo grr od |
TS ST VT Ufal et ot | 3o fd=e Ud HeTaraT usierds & SiHie ¥ Uk e & STt
&1 oG AT H STHT I 8T § T Y4 U b SR ard-3am I 1 faf e ar @1 8|

fac af 2023-24 T FHIRY Y AW TR =TS B 31T B FHAR St (A & 3fafva fosar man
gl

7. aEggfAr
TEIGfer H TR SRETT T, 3SR IR SUHIT gy & 3R 371 Hed Tt 3Ngd Ugfa
frd BT ¥ | S0 SRl H IU-HSR Bt gyt off e B

8. $H WUJ dTdll a¥ggdl & forg yraur=

fafermfear fard & gems 7w axate Hifa, St gt 7e1 vl & fog SRate ifa & wm e
&1 e g, T g IRga P 1S 1 -

1. 299 I FHH el Goil &1 Y IR aNTd R [qaR faar s
2. 2T 3t 3R 4 IY I FHH T TG P [T AR & 25% BN |
3. 499 Y 3P 3R 6 T Y HH ATell TRGYT b folT AN & 50% HeagN |

4. 698 Y S aTeh G & [ AT & 90% HgH |




5. 69Nl & §1G AN IGY! DI AR Jod W 3T I ST, JUART & 0T 1ol 31 foha
SITET 47 fafR1y SrgAteHl gRT e Td | STefl Sie|

9. YR dTd

YR AT ot e & aierafRe & st 3R TReT & forg it B, uiawfy & SRy g9 ot fafy
DI Golidrd BI STt 8 | STIohRUT & d1G UM TR STel SUTFSId TR TR Ioid & THTRd gial 5|

10. fR=ft g 1@ - &4

) HAYel AR TS TR & AT & oy faS=h GaT a-aF o1 aH-a &1 faf &1 an fafmg &R
& SITIR ot faaT ST B |

i) O B S Geeh THRY Td SRl & foRM™ JHg IR & U H 5 HS 0T gldl §, !
AT 3R STeR H Bt St § AT I ST & U H WA= &1 fafd &l YRt Rerd o gR1
Sifegfad faf e e R Sud! & Ui fopan Siren g1 Fafd dheRi & forg fafma &R, oo 8= o
R P ATTHA BT faf I Aol &R & 3R gt B

11. U9 URuf~al &1 ST

U &1 Uty AP Ut 3, ST oae Tt Wl § fues & fore 571 ufveufial o1 af 2006 §
2T SIHT HRaT T © Ford JHa =01 ¥ R Ugpfa & gt Yehe WAe § o T, dIhdTd,
YU, JATHY, 9T, TS, 1Y 81, 31T, 3MTcidhdle, SHT STam 3R 8 (UeT 1 SI8TS T gra 3fe |
17 & drpd SiReH, 994 SRl SfE & SR U &I ATIRS SgaYyH g1 M &1 T8
THT 3R HRAT U< 99 ¥ U =i & &0 g |

de9aR, Oa- A Iferd fFAfdaer ufshar & ey 9 =g $$a1 v=aiiy oo faffics & 91y e o
Ul Hifd & TdIpuT 1 Sifaw =0 fean, et 3/@af¥ 01.04.2025 A 31.03.2026 A BT
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12. 3T UR B BT AWTDHIUT (AWTDHIU ATHD - 22)

o A foxfia fqaror & e aF®-22 S U § S fob o) Sifard §) g@T 81 39d
RO - 9T A1 Td g1 aRd o SRUfiTd _1em o) wfthiferd foran T g1 deda,
TG T 3R - T ¥U J g U9 faviy ofifes & (@o)) ad W SR &9 J U 31 &
IRUMREET g aTelt ST R uRarafal Ud daansh, UyRi ud hfeel &I ol o Jrgar &
TSR

13. faarfed ema & Tay H erareor Aifaat & faxia af 2010-11 | gyt
ufRad=

HEd P 29 A, 2011 HI g3 13 df 9% A forg 7 fAvfg &1 Yy & o fafeRea dee uia
WTI'CIT%:

"fRIAS Td HeTaRaTURI&d GRT ikl URIE & daey H 3378 s Sl § fAue- qur faxia faavon
D1 3PS YD IR} T TR THRUT B U HRA, ‘HH! Ud g R 31fqUs’ ¥ 519 <19 1 gH
qTelt 31T o foIT oAl &1 =iifd H URaaH Pl SHIG G- o [l YR Ta] ARThR HRIH
SR SRY SRR HHD 9 Dl STaRID Tl qUT Uld URag HATAT b SRl & SHJUTe H Hobed
o o1Ta B o 'Sreman A R <8 ey TSt qUT ST USR] St 3 farddt TR Bt 31’ it
eifAd ueH Iuriadrell gRT fdanfed g, Ui faarfea sma & 39 faxfta o & arar < et o
Iy SifaH axelt S FuTaT fadegul Rt |

3 g Tehey i fovar Sirar & b a8 uRad= fa<ia af 2010-11 T wurd) g

Sudead & UTE H, Y 2024-25 B YATH UATYd TG &1 31 & fa<ia faavon & gof =8
fopar T B

14. fAfa Ao i@ (Heasm):

Ul bt AT & aTSt 3R Taiero iR g4 aret 3fdfes, IS $iR yafaruita uyTd ol <ad
§U UId-uRdg HATed o 37U fHidb 28 S, 2023 & URUA . UIS1-12019/1/2020-UIS1VI (1V)
a1 gt oAl 1 e foan o ofe e foxfta af &1 faa @y <. 500 RIS a1 ST 3iftre &)

arftfep cizar ud ciar usten RaXé 2024-25 @



a1 9 g qrnfore gl fafafert & o 0.5% 3 2.0% d &1 I IUAS HRATE| 7UST b

Hehed TAT 89 / 15.01.2016 o SIUR UId-URTE HATTT GRT 9N} [GRMHGRN & TR i
qraTiore G FfY (TSR 18) BT Yo d &1 Habed foar 1|

¥ 2025-26 & foIE, B TYTT ATH & 0.5% P & § AT IHioTs i (@feygsm) fAfd &1
o foa T 8, S 10.26 HRIS YD d BIT

15. A& BN & e yraem

T A A 1 ¥ 31 RA SRl (RSN e, ardefe IumHl, SR, deiidl/didid
e 3R SaR Sl BT faare/~amnei= § & Siedr) & 10% 3r=ied quT Wfer o & forg
3 vrauT fesar g

() o I ¥ P R GTERT (ARBRY A, Fraei—e Jushdl, stefidl/ddidt Taree ok
GIER Sl B! faaTe/~ardie €, Bl BIS®HR) & 10% RN quT T HON & fo1g Sfufér
grayT far T g |

(i) I 98 § 31 RA HUT W BH & IR fazawor iR Tefien o7 ot 8 3R St +ft
ST H FHT ST, 981 & SHTIT & 10 Ufa=Id T Urae fosar S|

(iif) T GTeR o fo fUsel ool & oraem foam T o1 IR ST S 3 & aui § avd gl
e o a1, 39 fore sifafvad 10 ufa=ra &1 wrae foar S|

16. AQTHIT AHifaar 3N arffes faaon &1 9=y :

&% WBR A 3 TR, 2021 Y WU UTTIHRUT i, 2021 a1 fFa1 81 TWRBHR A AU
UTIHROT (fad Tdl aivam usten) fam, 2021 o+ sifdgfrd faran g1

TR UTIHRUT RITTTH B URT 44(1) & TR, HEd HRA & (8% iR HeTaQ@IuRIe® &
R ¥ Hg WHR gRI Fufikd oy T ol o1 affes [deror qaR HRarem | HRdg U 99
o1 2. 31 SFa), 2023 P g3 1958 IR d6H & TR HTUa UTTIHROT ifaifam, 2021
3R HETI WU (ciRaT Ue el usiem o, 2021 & 31efi HemuaH! & fod affies ol &

SIAIGelIct o163 Urdol UHeIbuT e



. | INDIA’S

_ ) |LArGEST
CONTAINER

T | PORT

1 TrHddh BT IR B P AT YRAT FE) TAHR TR (STSHTSATE), TRATHRUT ST
W3S B! TS B 31 fac vd Faw R faurfia wirh afifs o) Riwfwr & doR o fom
TT 8 3R dEIIR HRAIG J! TREATHR AT (SSHTTSHTS) Bl 17 HRAS), 2023 P BRI S
SR} fopam T B 1 HR G AR R SR (STETSATE) & W1y Iod v R faaR famst &
fore ugelt TRMI® 96 8. 13 310d, 2023 BT 3R IR I3 13,14 A, 2024 &1 73 foeeht & Two=

el

P, Iad TR 3l Ui ® 39T U 3 IdHM ARaTehRur Sifadl T urer fhar § 3R 3
TFaRR, 2021 ¥ Ugd AR AN [3aR0r & YRy | a1fiiep faaror vRdd fpan B
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3! - 25
31 HTH, 2025 B JHTW 99 & aal ur fewforar
. T BT MYFAHIHIL:-

1) g nuTiRd faiy anfde & &1 faera:-

T 3 1SAT Y DI hd I P [T, TT.A. UK - P 277.38 5FCIR & H T TR
faRw anffes & (Usore) fasRia & &1 i@ A FWR T g1 476 HRIS TUY B ArTd A
gard} e fasRid w3 &t siftygifyet, v ud fAmfor G snemfa dfdar 6 sragsr 2016
DI A TS 3R BRI o 2021 F T 81 IR

ST 3 B9R gAY &7 § fRyq Iuvidrett &l quraagul oiR Refy faggd smyfd & forg
220733 & 9t e RifdT Gae e, SSTREH YftRTd had Hedd 3R 33/11 3 dt faaR0l JaRe ¥
fed Us AoTgd faggd faaror yoeht fawfia 391 81 adam fRufd: Sedie vadors fHase! ol 60
el & U R YA 3irdfed #R @17 | I8 e IR 3-Ffaer-ge-3--amd ufsear & arem 4
foraT STTaT 8| ST THSSIS & 277 RaeTR YW H T 162 §FIR (400 THS) Hf¥ 60 I8 & U
IR JEfed B ST Fa 54 (=D B TLAUT THSoIS B AT 125 3R (308 THS) YA
3rafed @1 7 §, R thdlssyois & forg A =grar Qar faew urd (@ugsdia) & o 85
TS YH M &1 AU THSOIS I 11 319! A U AT THSOIS gebTs & (0T Ugdl
dioie (3TaTg) dOR FR foran 8 3R 3= veTaH-3oTs Biftd &R foan T 81 39 USR, SuAdiy
THSHS 3 HRd BT Ugdl Uei SR Uereig 9g-3dre ARy e & @asee) g1 3 7
SHISAN A ST FHT-TIATIRRT YR B & § SR Seg o SO YaTed & B BI ArSTT a1
El 1 79 THEiud 3 I esfed YEs W AU Uhdissuls 3o & 3kl U J
AT R PR 3T 81 SEAUTE-ToRors = 3gfd & & fadrur asdael & U § 3T, 2021
T 3T TATe Y [T | TS &1 dRIG a0, 36 SUHIHT (STEUT THRSIS &1 TRE SUANT arsfi
RIS

arftfep cizar ud ciar usten RaXé 2024-25 @



%. | faavor g
o 54 (36 % TTY TR G 3R AT & A1y

01 |gfMc 4RI & T uﬁf—m —— §

02 |ud $d Y YraH 3. 12,77,73,42,082.00

03 |UTWd & Ay SR YiTa =Y . 3,99,06,52,991.85

04 |foRw snf¥fes &= sraa uRwufwar . 6,23,53,32,620.00

05 |fa=iv 3 &= oY givTd wrd . 26,78,92,485.71

06 | 3ifm ¥ Ur faRiy i &= e e . 8,43,07,62,597.35

2) 9I1¢dul U< &1 faH1y :-

YR el & Sflifies fadm SiR THIaRh fAw™ &I Iera1 & & oY, &.9.07 A HeRTy
& IR 5 & argau § T U fAaRid B3 &t A1 9975 8| ST f[dbT STy 3R
TERTY ARCTEH SIS (THUHS) GRT AT 74% 3R 26% FRIER & I1 fovan ST vRaTfad 81 39
ey H, YRd WHR J gl WPl U 81 Il g | JaiaRvl, 91 IR Seqarg uRad= Harad
SRT YaTaR0T Aot & e srgAifed fER-Faeml & SruTa 8q &F-31ea9-/9d &0l IR 8 I ¢ |
faga ufearerr o (@demy) iR fawqd Siftmifiet &1 & 1 8 g1 31 uikaeHT & fag
yafarur TRt 33 U 81 gt g1 g wisd § off 08-07-2024 HI 3HIGT U Y T
EAUIY A 31 A1 2025 I d1GaU Ui Uiolae fifiies | $d 117.26 RIS 30U W [ g 3R
P! Uiy FYY aTgau Ud URTSH] e s ¥ 10% S3T8 gU Hed (HIdh 310) & 1Y &1 off @l
gl

3) Q\TrﬁﬁﬂﬂfUT
U 31 A1, 2025 dd Goll HHY0 IR 3. 1711.46 TRIS 1 A4 b o1 fS a1 goiiid il
& dgd ufauTd forar T 8iR 2024- 25 H gsiigpd b T |
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4) Ha3 & HIAd 9o A AT iR diftdiea &1 ywarfaa ufaf¥a #rake
Ya- |

UTFBierd dlTa: 900 (HIS H) (SFHTH)

SITUTT 39 4TS W 20 ¥ 31 Aol arefl Ue 'wfaf¥d 3dt suRA fawRid &= 81 &, S afémn
Heg H HIURT Praferd o 1Y Ueb UCTRTRID SHRA BRI | I8 RieT, $3¢ W1d & 3RH g & Fepe
s U § fYd g1 TSP, ¥, a1 3R TAHN gRT 39b! ISP JUdh-JfaeT @-faciach) g
Tes Ui MRl (THEY) § 30 a6f & foIT 12,804 &Ff Hiex &1 Y@s Ue WR foram mam g
ST 3 R Fmfor & frg wRref (e s Softfafr oi diomd) dart o ¥ e
Solifrerf gfean fafties @emsua) & a1y =af = &R & §1 Ha &) o Jud! Hidd R T
f&fTed Auymmar 3R T axfer e gITfl, 3iR Ydd TR THIHT 200 NI & 61 Bt JfIeT e Uh
TS FUTTR BRTTI SHURT Hio@l IR ST 3R dididied &1 HIdke SrEfad Ml 3=
HRTE T 9 ST Toial o Sl fRIfth onfe &1 ug wR < ST WY 8, % SR AT WBR
& HraTedl DI o < S FH | YA BT I e A Iwadd TR alelt gRd AR & ¥U § s
fopar Simerm | RideR, 2027 9@ FHfU- H1f @1 8 &1 A8 X T ] |

5) X[ U (ST UIS)
P) 94T H P U :

ST 3R TTUENAUATd & o9 22/10/2021 & UG JUT b SR, IR
(@IReRT) BT g&rdl T YR HRA 3R AT & Jaad Traieh IRUIRST AN & 1 IR &
forE AMTQR & U i & T Aec! Aled AlviRed UTdh (THTHTAUT) RITUT 63 8 U A=Y
ST WL (THUI) &1 76 foman T 3

THAT T & TS T 4.1. W F ¥R, ST gRT IREIGRT & o, Y0 Iuh &
e Ra Tud & e srawaed Yff &1 aFTd Afed) IR Fd THTHT 126.83 RIS FUY Bt
IR & 3 WRIIR-UYR & Ha T g D1 715 AT TqUIdt § SgAUE & 3fehct aRTge &1
fe=ar gt | ST 3 319 T 59 URASHT H 137.76 BRIS 3T T fhU |

HUN Pt e R Yol Fad 1500 HRIS FUT |, ST 10 TUY AP & 150 HRIS Sfebel AR
# faHIT 81 SN 3R TU=CRTATE R ANTEM & 3MYR W, JERUIRAT BT ufd=rd
61.61% (TTCIUATANA) 3R 38.39% (STAUNY) §cT 5| TGIAR, SILAUN B URT 4 (13) &

arftfep cizar ud ciar usten RaXé 2024-25 @



STUR TUId & 35,81,30,797 AR | ¥ 13,75,03,703 3fehe! AR Yol arraifed &t 718 R

TG & YR TR AGRYTRAT & U= d His off aRad= U JRURS F GER AARYRS Bl
QIR GEATIRT PR 1] BT S Gebell B |

G. 6F Tei- ST

STAUTT SR TIUGUAUATd & o fadid 21/09/2022 BT gU THSIT U9 & SR, AR
& e SraraTia SR aTia & THTHTa! RAMd $37 7q U faRiy Riie are (@udtdh) &1
T3 T T § ifds AT garTs &1 X9e G&dT § YUR 3R Y9G ANTd &I HF foar o 9o |
FHSIIAT 09 & TS W& 4.1. I & IR, AU GRT IRAIGRT & fdbr, ¥ Jueh &
o™ 9 dus & oy saxgs Y &1 arTd Aied) 3R $d AT 247.45 TS SUY
(223.55 + 23.90 HTd! =1 B IR & 30 WHERI-UUR & a4 & G5 &1 T3 ANTd Tquiat
H ST & sfehc] TG & g1 8If | ST 3 316 d 39 RIS H 250.70 HRIS
P0G fhU B

9 gRYH F, STHUTT A SITe1 UGS R g1 dlell dRTd & Y01 & ol 4] dRabR
@S THIdced) & U HH (gad @1 g, forgd sMyR W Tauldt ¥ S & IR SR
B & U 3ot SR T UfohdT L= A &1 SR1Y fohan S|

11, YRS P e fiftes & 18 vl vew (@ o) sfFafe oz T6ht

Uid URag HATa, YR WBR A "HRa ey i faffies &1 orifas fafasr favg
R feAi® 19 fadeR, 2018 & 3UA TF gRI YR Hayur fhmy fafiics & YRd WaHR &
100% IR[ BT IR UK o ATUIRSD-TY JUT-IARMATIE 18 U TR0l (&9 ),
RIS T ORI, ST Ul SR Higdl gad < (36 Hedrd ga- Wil &
ge1 H Y0 fafew & e Sgifae 3rgHe UeH o fau 8|

TGTIR, U WSRO 7 HRA WBHR F . 510/- Ufd IR T X ¥ YR Fopeor e
fRif¥eS o 18 Uf=Id (50,40,101 TR) e (U3 310) 3feh et VR UIed bR feTU & | S0 Wifyes=on
& AT P YR ey i & Hqusd § Fewd & wu § Fged fovar T g1 URa
ety fm fafiics o faw &1 IR god A7 31.03.2025 &1 Had 2,74,30,74,969.25
¥W 5
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1. ATHR Feeh AT

¥ & SR, YR Iy 2024-25 & forw ez faaroh Rufia fafd & siex wrgd &
HRIEK]

fafirer auf & forw sme My &) R IRE@ T AR R =L

fArufor o farazor

Ay AFA ISR 3fUid SRR, G A faA1d 30/09/2010 & ST GRT FHuRor
a9 2003-04 ¥ | BRI BT YRT 12 TC & d8d USHHRUN & IRUTHGEY HR H T BT UEAdT BT

FrufRor 0T o SR TR URIE0T - BT e faar o1 quify, fHuRor siftert 3 o
¥ 2005-06 | 3B MU RABU GRT RT F=M R & 7 &l gU - RR ¥ FeiRor o)
ST IR = I ST & [aveg IR e (3ie), 310r o Ui St
IR @1 ff| AQ & Seat e & ot I3 SR 3ged, 310l & U Sieg
arS TrfeiepT 4t aeR Y S ot

3T dIe A P, oy w0 ¥ fUsa FAuRor auf &t gras & fau smaex
ST (37T, SIS 3 U AT R T 7T | e S (3rdfian) 3
f3. 21.12.2015 &1 YRT 12T & TEd USRI & URUIMH WREY UoH Pl URT 11 D
T8 B A Be o Yath TSR IIRT fhaT| S 3mgad (3hid) & SHTeR, S d
HRUI U DI HTHT AR Ao Bd gt Ot & guidt s o g faurfa
TR 3, Udd o UM 39 ATHS & gy J FHafird sreron foar man ol

Afep fAUTTRT SR SMed, Idd = U &1 HIH T SAM® &l [AHTTT 3aH
3T (), IO & U RIFTARG HR el SR U &1 39 RIFIRY & f[ag
3T ST T BT ¥R i 78T | 399 Safdd gl U A A s S
grarerd § e gifest iR &t At Sl 06/05/2016 1 Ugdl! YdTs & ot Yalos
g | AHA R gdTs 88 dUT 39 15/6/2016 A RRTT o far Tl

U AW H 91 & gAarsal g3 94T TR [T §RT I8 &aT HRd U MUY T
GRR o a1 for sl Uel ) dis g1 Qo1 § S Sgad (Fe) &I 441
BT WA S & HIRUT ATAS BT AR {61 77 47| 9 39 §1d & forg off
TeHd & f e aifaet w Aol 89 & qRa a1e smaa smgad, (3dia) SiReTe
& ST DI YHTA fobam S| TETIR, T A

- arfties cizar ud ciar udie Rulé 2024-25



fArufor af

Frerfzor
a9 2003-04 I
Frerfzor
a9 2005-06

3Ot e grferepT ooy o ol TR SR (FC), JUI A 3G TRd fobar qur
Y U1 Bl SfeR, 2016 T 3. 313.40 HRIS X AT0F R 4|

$S Tl IR MU o 3t sra=adhar d SHITT e Ui ey, Hag & U
S O & iR 9 odid SRR &1 715 81 1Y 8, S fqURT 3 ST Wi
@1 YRT 11 & d8d <1 TS g & o 3aeh i UieRur, ot & Uy e
SR DI B

FAufor
a9 2006-07 &
Fufor
Ty 2007-08

AT PR SUTe SHTABROT, G = 3O 3R GRT Iad YR a8 o g
FeRT SIfHTRY BT URT 12 TT & dgd UolIhRul & URUTHGRY AR SHfAfag
1961 @1 URT 11(1) & A H & G & U U UIfeor &1 Umdr & Jid o
R T ST = BT e e

TSR fIHTT 3 59 Ama & smgax did ifiewRu, das & Iudad Sl &
faveg AF-IT gas 3o urTad § i g’k 3t |

1. Gas 3 Ty A 30 &, 08/06/2015 & TG GRT SR [GURT B GIHI
YTl ! /RS A 1| &g § Mgz [AHURT A HT auf & ol ated <arrad
T oMid aR @1l FHuURT ay 2006-07 &7 AHET A, Yared AEAET gRT 05
RyareRr, 2018 o WIS HR fam mar 3R FAuRRor af 2007-08 &1 A Tat
=TT GRT 31 SHaRt, 2018 P WIS B a1 T

fAyfor
Ty 2008-09

AFA SR 3id ISR, Hag = 30 SR §RT 3ad HUR0 98 & fag
fA4ROT SFIBRY BT URT 12 T & TEd ToNHRUT & URUTHERY SR iy
1961 1 YRT 11(1) & HH B T B & C1T ST UIYDHRU1 DI UGl &b AT Dl
R 9 Sird H= &1 e fear|

TR fAURT 3 39 A & e a1, Gas & Iudad Smex &
faveg A 4o 9w e § oiid GRR &1 3 e A 8.24.10.2016
& TG GRT U HEA DI gHR U& T JMRel B a1 3R 319 I8 died e
ddfed gl

<4 |, SIDR AMTH BT URT 148 & dgd [AUFIT DB S, Udd o
A DI G e R fean| faumia s smged = 39 forg fd. 15/03/2016
DI 3R IR fhar 9 R owd A fou U aRadt & favg smaa Sgad
(3rdTen), 3101 & U U SRR &1 g
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fArufor af

faaor

fAyfzor
a¥ 2009-10

ST UTfIHRor 5 Iudad MR 9y # fy U ukadH i & fu smaex smged
(3fdite), 310 gRT WIRY 6T U ey & faves AR MR 3 it
Has & U 37U SRR &1 ¢ | T 3o HERUT a8 & fad Sdid & Sifafve SR
fEaTe 4RT 11 & d8d Be AN &1 v ot HR @RI

Fufor
a9 2010-11
ayT frufRor
g 2011-12

S UTTee=oT + o MR aul & fog ReyRon eifteRt gRT et fog e et
& faveg SMaax Mged (3id), 3101 o UM S{UTd GRR &1 | Iad fuRT auf o
FaTs & o qTHd B SR e, SRTeTe & Uiy RIHidRd fpar
T T | SR 3R (3UTe) GRT UG SHABR I, UAdd ! 3R Y fby Y
gRkaeHl @1 g FRd §U MG UG fhT 7T | T = 3dHR e (3UTa),
TG & Iad M & favg AFAT mgax Sdie Sifereur das &
3l GRR &1 3

O 3R SFTH &Y 4RT 11 & dgd Iad YR 9y & g ge 7 &t
3rdier & SifaRed YR TRd fpu B

fAufor
a¥ 2012-13

o aiferet grT FRafRor sme=r urfvd faram mam ot for/ad aRT 80 31T & 31efiH
Heldl P G1d B SRAPIA BT YT TT UT| 3T [0 3MDBR M (3da) B
THE TH SUTS TR 1 T3 & | Y UTfIHRUT GRT URT 80 31T T b &1d &b 9
# smaxge It A=A cxdrad, AFRE, RUIC e e (3did) & JHe
TR fbT T 4RT 11 & 31 e & forg eifaiad SuR weqd fobu 7w e
3gad (37dtel) & 21.12.2017 & IR & YR SHU WIS D1 Ui bl
Trfest o far M v 3 e Srdie SiftrRur & gHer i SR o §
forrepT Sifif~ofa g 1t B

Aufor
a¥ 2013-14

ST TR 3 Iad FRuRor au & ferg RufRor siftrert gRT o fosw g sei
& fav SIS 3Tgad, 3101 & U SUidl SRR &1 & | U gRT ST ATy
80 318 T & dgd (bl AT Heldl BT aldl AHR [AHNT gRT |1 fan T,
T fave SMaax 3ed (3101) & AT Ui &1 T ATl URT 11 & 3 Be
o fore Sifafa SMTUR URgd fobT U SR 3gad (3rUiel) & e 21.12.2017
& TGN GRT SHU UIYDHRUN DI U bl WIS HR faar 711 o 9 DR
3O SHTYFRUT & qHE U TR DI § fordesT o g a1t B

arftfep cizar ud ciar usten RaXé 2024-25 @




fArufor af

fAyfzor
a¥ 2014-15

faURTRT SRR 3gad (Fe), U I HIHA & BRI & v U §RI GRR
gifeh] 9109 o & d1c YRl Bt dridTg! Y& Bi T &0 FeiRor sifgert &
O SIS Gxdldel 3R gd o1 fhu 7T 3| faurfia smaer Siged (@)
(FEATCY), GO GRT YRT 143 (3) b i+ FefRor amesy uiika fovam mmam ) faymiyg
DR TG & MG & RIATH &b 25-01-2017 DI DR I (37UTa),
qul o TH& T YA GRR &1 15 ForaH URT 11 & 31 e & ay Pl SRAIBR
HRAT 3R URT 80 33U & 37eMT Bkl B SRATPIA 3R 37 URaeT o g,
MO & | TR S (3 P eI 22.12.2017 & 3R GRS TIfAIeBRom
DI SUte D! WIS B &A1 711 U = DR Ul SHiYBI0 &b FHef Uit
IR ) e Sififofg e a1 81

FArufor
a¥ 2015-16

f3. 28.12.2017 & YR AT GRT ST WITIHROT BT YRT 80 315 T & HefA
el 3R URT 11 % 31ef Fe o1 grar ATHSR fowam T 1| U= 7 20.01.2018 I
DR ST (3UTe) & THE SHUTA TR B! | HABR SR (3UTel) 7 18.03.2019
DI AR UIRG foraT o fa%g SHU TTIHRUT gRT SR S{UTe Uil &
er 3 qR BT B

f4fRor af 2015-16 & foTT 23.08 FHRIS HT &7 AU AdaR 2017 H U &

fArufor
a¥ 2016-17

f3.26.12.2018 & FURUT 3T GRT @R SIfIFTaH T URT 80 SME.U. & d&
HEldl aUT URT 11 P I8d B &b oI UITAHROT & &Td DI | {1 71T 4T | U
A&, 24.01.2019 HY AHR Y (37te) T THE T SR BT &

Iad FufRor af &1 gegied 2. 31.03.2021 B URT 148 & 3fad &} 718 T
) GRT T: 3R fBa1 T 1 ST WitieRur I Sad el () & v
3TARY &ol Bt 81 31.03.2024 T DI T S YT g g3 g |

Ayt
a¥ 2017-18

f2.29.12.2019 & FYRUT W GRT MR SRATHTH BT URT 80 BT & dad
HEld! aUT URT 11 & d8d e & oY T & ald HI /IR foar 71 47| o 3
f3. 24.01.2020 DY STAHR AT (3UTe) F THES U SR BT ]
33 &, YRT 154 & 314, 2. 31.03.2024 F! T TN 3wy urid forar mar g |
T 3D ST (3MUIe) & THE U SRR B BT AR H 5|

SIAIGCIICT 0133 Udlol UIfEIabuT @
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fArufor af

faaor

fAyfzor
a¥ 2018-19

1.26.04.2021 o FYRUT SR GRT SRS HTAFTH BT URT 80 MU & d8d
HEI aUT URT 11 P d8d B P o0 NI & &I BI [N [T 7 7| I A
f3. 17.05.2021 BT ISR MTGed (3MUe) & THE 3MOA SR &I g1 3T i,
TAH YA (RFC) & gRI fa. 31.03.2024 DI YRT 263 & 3 U TR TR
foa AT 8 1 URF 9 27.05.2024 BT AHR UHCT a0 & qHe did araR
DT | IRUTRGET, AHR [GURT §RT 30 AT 2025 DI URT 263 & Y TS URT
143 (3) & 3fcHid U TSR TTIRd T T, R &= g 3 o sifaed i
Hd U 29,66,50,360/- DT TR HR T TT| UH = 21.04.2025 DI HAHI
TG (3(Ulel) & GHeT SfUlel SRR Dl |

FArufor
a¥ 2019-20

f3.29.09.2021 & YR ST GRT 3HR SIRAFIH BT URT 80 ME.U. & dBd
HANd! aYT URT 11 & d8d e & o-U 19 & 219 DI WIS o T 41| o A
f2. 21.10.2021 oY MIHR AT (3rdte) & THeT U SR BT |

fAufor
ay¥ 2020-21

f3.26.09.2022 & YR ST GRT SdR I H1 URT 80 SME.U. & d&d
HEId TUT YRT 11 P d8d B &b ST NI & G1d Bl WIS fobaT 77 AT | O =
f&. 18.10.2022 HY B YT (37dtel) b JHE 3Uiet SR B g |

Aufor
a¥ 2021-22

{2.27.12.2022 & FYRUT SR GRT STAHR HTAFTH BT URT 80 MU & d8d
Held! aUT URT 11 & d8d e & oY AT & a9 DI WIS o T 47| o= A
f3. 21.01.2023 oY MAHR AT (3UTe) F THES UTA SR BT |

Ay
ay 2022-23

f3. 19.03.2024 &1 YR ST FTH SRAHR BT U ATU-T BT WIHR B for
T g1 U@ A URT 11 & d8d B¢ b aral R & o8 15.04.2024 BT AHAHR
3Tga (3T & THE i GRR &t 5|

fArufor
aY¥ 2023-24

I8 &1 SR faavuft 30.09.2023 P URgd &1 T3 | I [daRUlt B Ufehal Bt YR
143(1) & Sf@fd fd. 14.01.2024 & 3MCX gRT WG v mn g, forad
48,65,93,530/- ¥UY ®I 9 It FuifRd o1 75 S g6 A, 2024 H U g3
TSR FAUTT GRT URT 144 St & Y UfST URT 143(3) D AT Talem Jedia-
SITCRT 14 AT 2025 B 1 fonelt uRkae/srdiopta & uivd o fear mar g1 oo
F YRT 11 & AT e BT 1A HRA & 174 11.04.2025 B SABR Ta (3UTa)
& THef e qR B &

8. /3R HY P forw yraum= :-

T = T & QR YR a 2024-25 & 1T UTgeh! quT HRIH! §RT HIC 1T Hid I Aled .
554.00 HRIS P AT TSR BT YA b1 g1 STRUMT R DI BISHR 3. 661 BRAS B B
o UTay fhar T |

arfties cizar ud ciar udie Rulé 2024-25

>
@._
z_-



9. U uREufra &1 i ;-

T 1 HUfT ST WU B, SHIT U <drd geTeh auT 3 Ear! § fed & fow aw 2006
3 37 uRufRrat &1 A dHRar 38T § o AHa fFgaer @ )R uspsfa & gt e i § o
q®H, ThdId, YabU, JATH, §73, TaTE, 1Y B, ST, Tddware, ST Sadid 3R STeTel &
@ A IS Ta¥ 3nfe | e urferdht & Hftra Sifew, It 3raRiy 3nf & BRI U Y BF
aTe AR Sy Jaiddt g1t of wnfire &1 g8 darer SR YR o u @ v et
F AT 3R I U & B

StAT OIE Wiferl # e 2§ -

&. faxgd oaH Yot # fFAfoiad nfia 8

() HRY eifdr : o TR prafe, R & Si1fe Ifed Uk e &3 3R UETeH &3 & T &
U &) g4 Fufat iR uREufl & gt Sifed|

(Il) e STaHTf 3faRTeY, Urgueme-l &1 &fd 3R U & 31 Uy & & gU UR¥R H Y A1ff R
ol UPR & SaRIY Aigd THIaC b HRU ARG TG I IS 8T |

(1) U Bt ST A7 SRl

. U <gdTd (GHiavor GguUl & SfardT)

9. UgTaRur YgHUT ¢adI (3ATddhdIg & SHardl)

(IV)  Hddl gclHl

(V) G STdchalg Ulferil-oaTuTes sgayT afgd

T SR HRA=R arfert

SR feaT TR Tiffersit

fe=re Td dae aiferht

HRd Y& I yiferdt

A Sffh Td fay Siifaw giferdt

faggd SumRur/ad shfam uiferdht

¢ A o 4a =8f.4d

S, YRd g &M grfert
¥ 2025 ¥ 2026 P foTT AT TR Bt THIET 31.3.2025 BT 1 TS B
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ot gral ot fRufa -

1)

2)

f3. 5 3T, 2020 I U= H 3D 3T B U U gUel g5 orH 2 SHRTHET Bl URT
&fdl, 3 sRuTaRgHt &I gof eifd g51 a1e &1 +ff JoHue gof Tl SRfad goe ¥ Wafid arar
drarmatstt/gefaremdfan & o faarmeh= 81 sifaw grar 02.05.2024 P €t foban T B 1 SIS
& el HAT 190 &1 5 A 2024 & TR, YUId: &TaURd oIl SIRTHEHT &1 GTaT SR
T/ eI UG TR SR R SR 39T e &fagfd & STuR IR 1| dag9R, 39
Hdy # T UF 2 g 2024 P HGY Y 3f$T1 TARY Ut forftres o o ar ver a1 &, S
ST arstl/ et & Ty ufpardi g

RIGR 2024 & ERM, STAUT BT AR 2020 H G5 T goic], orH SUD & b+ &/
99 81 7T 3, & HRUI gU ATGHAD AU g oA GId & =0 | 3,25,50,935/- TTY Hi AT
T 8% &1 9 UG &1 XToiea T ffdl § 3R UT ST gral & Sfia avfiged faa ol g |

vi. Hfasg A, SueH fAfY v v fAfY & foe =g -

DR AT & UG BT U B & (oT Hed & 3gHIed o FafaRad & fag
31/03/2003 § YU T\ BT 7T6 fha1 T |

Y. 9. fAfer o199 g BT A9

1 Hfasg fAfY . 9. U pHIR Hiasy i =g

) IUcH [y ST g% Ud- hHIR! SUSH =g
3 PRIEREID] SIATERATd A8 U Hfeafar =g

SR AU 39 < Y 7T < gl § 3R IuSH 3R U8 & aiffies 3ireH § Iafda
IR SHifhd Hedie & YR WR YR Shad SiH | & Ui ST 178 off 38T
Suad & AR, U DI Gel AbaldbRul ¢gal 1l diHifbe Hedich o YR TR HRA
e T fFm & o o eR1g et g1 WA A f 19 U8, 2005 & O HUeR-
24021/20/2004-UTSft & GRT I BRR B AGIdb Y ' A a1 g |

arftfep cizar ud ciar usten RaXé 2024-25 @



%

Harfgiy a4l 8 SigH

@RS %. H)

’ SIRIGT
1 | o=E [l 794.75| 1341.45 . 1341.45 - (546.70)
2 |SueH f[Afy 89.13 87.60 - 87.60 1.53 1.53
M ECTAET 86.94 91.63 - 91.63 - (4.69)
970.82| 1520.68 - 1520.68 1.53 (549.86)

3 o AT & T8 TR 31.3.2025 B Hd <4l 3. 970.82 BRI AT AU T 2024-25 &F ERM, 7
Al &1 soToT AR 31.3.2025 & A Jed 3. 1,520.68 HRIS AT UM, IUGH 3R G&T Tha bRul
AR W 2024-25 % SR SHffd oA 7.25% W 7.87% & S T

VIl. & B yaTa®! | ugT fe-mar:

qa4 U3 § g IRl & ded gRaférd foar &1 Uga 89 § - <& BIH varadDl
T UeT forIU ot ol 0T dhr AR get foxman gia o fi=1d1, ug &t 8rafel, d ofia
JUR 3T § Faferd faarg &1 amar a9 2005 & faarem o forg 3 mar o faar=
SHTAHROT = AT el o Yool H 73 2012 H TN IGU (R UG =1 SUHIE IH)
o ge o fofg feam av 2012 & 39 faares Mol gRT ST WIfIeRor gRT guTiRd
UR[eh 1995 F HH HX Q01 T g1 SHU A1 A 39 vl & fawg ordid aR &t §
TYT A A1 Hes Sd Oy 8 dfad 8 | daT-8fedl & Sf9R, 31.03.2025 &
THTT AT 717.94 HRAS TUY B

Hhed HBAT ST -182/09.02.2024 & HIHR, STAUIT o < WIH YdATad! & HHA B
T & fafdes FRieres &1 X auT o=, Oid UiRagH SiR ofd A1 10 & {1 10.06.2019
& = & SFUR, Tereyul JHIHH 3 YR Ut I &1 Jas Td fHuer afifa & o
21 78 Wt Tapeu form o B fob Sudad wisean gt 819 iR U, Uld ufkaed SR o Anf
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T ¥ 3ifaH I U 81 de, o UgaRI &1 ST Siafy U g1 geb! § a1 9o 84
qTell §, 99 R DIs IAYd® HIRATS Tl Pl S|

Yo Ud Mue Ififa &1 sriare! IRkl 81 gag Ud HueH aiifa & R & siyR i,
SITAUTE A Ui ffaar ikt &1 8, o 9 &) fRfdard sifom wrur & § ofk A e ssicad
SIPRCERR fAITHCS BT 27.02.2025 B 3R T ST Sfiad BRI s &1 27.02.2025
DI RA-TF AR IR [T W § | 3 <A FfaeTd gedid wRor 8 ¢ |

gaTg Td Fue wfifa & Aoem Iagid W snft g% eR 1 91! § 3R 39 adaE fa<ig as
3rufd 2025-26 H Sifaw =y fear s |

FHIT AR R <8 WY HTol:

HETUI URJeeh UMY & (ERN & 3ER, ST DI U SUHIHIST I IH™IRARI R S
WY o] aYd HRAT i1 |1 dUTY, o BT Taras! § U g1 ardl gral & H1Ad H, gral
B G I Wy & O SeTede <Al & Big gRadH -Tg! gofl § i 3 A B! [darg &
31ef &, a1 foia difsd 81 37 dfad gohedl R o 819 & 918 S9$ 3J9R 48 W&y
STl <1 T fobaT Sa|

viil. fAaTor yga ud g3diarur UaTasl @ T U RS/ uRgw AT

TUeH efifqa/sielemstiud & Iy fhT U SRR &1 2l & AR, Toh HSRU WS! &I 37
g e mor § 58 a1 9911 U 30 AUt duR A & fod AP foban o Iabdi g1 39
3], T 3T IR S, I TeTs WehH, S 3nfe &l +f 3= Iia faar mn 3|
3 gfeafT I U § U B oy I et g1, fora U § I8 Iiar T ATl I ikt
T 37 URTwfral & wry-ary, Tt ufarfrt uR ueT fosman o foan o 1 ] 1 8fd: 34
Rl 1 g aigrfRil & AoReR T geT fadm T & Td 3ol § gUR & forg steiict
T (Sictamsdiue, Tdtun efifaa) &t 9iY T At /afamiml & Fu § e i gl
Y S & AT 37 IRIIURE! 1 gIRId He 3. 54.53 BRIS UT| 37 IRTmuRit &1 9qH
w0 ¥ 30 I8 & forw ufk=iy= foan 1 Xe1 81 39T U= ged faid -31/03/2025 &1 3.
17.27 PIS g

3l IRE, TILHIMS It B Ik B 3R HeR Ul & 330 Hiex & IR WR fobar mar =g 31
T, 2016 DI 5.23 TS ©UI YTl IV U D AW At & o Jam fooal & aR=nfad foan

arftfep cizar ud ciar usten RaXé 2024-25 @
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4T § 3R 31/03/ 2025 &1 37 URGHIRIE BT uR=Nfed Jed 2.46 1S U3 |

IX. fafere/faaras1/<ar v/ 9% Td da1 s (Eheadh) & qma

)

i)

i)

iv)

U 7 3R efHTd Y U U=imed & fSfehT H 3faR & BRUN 4.42 BRI T & &S &b

Y 12.22 HRIS IYA & fo1E ShAASUITd o RIAT® GhaaT (2018 BT JHGHT ¥ 399) TRR
foar § - HTAe Uaw aRy Ws <amarad § YHars & fod dfed g1 A Ha% TR R g

Ty v T AR U8 ot gRT fawia av 2016-17 & forg vRga akar otem RUid & smuR
IR U 4 3. 18.27 HRUS b SIS & 1Y 42.15 RIS I Yol bl MR b1 ayell & ferw
feHie 10 3T, 2004 & S IR &b WS 23.3 F STAR TR & fo1T A Sl Smeyied
@I faAT® 5 3id, 2018 HI Afew Vol § (@19 H Fa STIR T8 3HhSl Fd 37,85,27,543/-
S0 o7 )| faarem SifieRur gRT fddie 9 3FRd, 2019 &1 Sifdfofg St fear | S=u
WIHROT A faarem & fufg & fovg amHia das S e § anforifcads qeydl aifd
¥.1491 (2019) TRR &1 g1 ATHAT Ya=T TR W |

T TEgSTE el A Ufd Esg e YT 1 IorRd ffRieRt # uRafdd @3- & Al Hd
8T 3 AT, 1997 & ST FRR & 15.3 WIS & AR U W faared arr f&ar 71
fqaram siftreur gR1 faAie 18 RideRr, 2019 &I sifdifofa SR fosar man SHu wifdesRor 3
farem siffofa &1 g Sd gU AFHIE 4as S arad # qifiiicad AeaRidl ATt
¥.102 (2020) SRR & § | AMHAT YA TR R |

AT Y 3R S TRl & S AR — A d-ad YR, gAad Tamd
YT, ST fbRman 3R Ul 3afd | SST 8 S I GEl 3R eafadid gel & fauiie § -
I el B faared siftreor gR1 a1 21 78, 2012 &1 siffoia fea o ford s =g
J TEORAT AIIHT H.517 (2013) GRR HReb AT &t § 94T Al Tei | faare SHfIHR0
SR1 &I 08 S, 2018 P g1 Siffuy foan o (3mEunslt vd o Ava # ugar 3R
SieTed A & gERN) | SHY W0 A AT 4es 39 aad § anfoifcad HErRyd
Tl .06 (2019) SR TS HLRIAT ATRIHT T.01 (2019) TR HRab G AR I
A N 1 ATH Y TR R B

STAUTE §1E & 3FAGH ¥, ¢ BT UdTadh! o1 HTHET SUAUTE & BT SRE® B X aul

SIAIGelIct o163 Urdol UHeIbuT @
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U, Uid-aRag 3R STaHr! HAed & faAid 10.06.2019 & Fe=l & SR, Jrerequl
JHIYT g YRR U 9 (3TSUIY) Bt Yorg Td Fuer afiifa & 9o man 31 afe T Wi
TATAD! 3R STAYN & st ATl gag Ud e Iiafd o Arens & gorgt ol g, dl oAUy
Sl I T | A a9 o

et FRAftT 3R SHU <O & &t faares — Al Aoy 3o 3 Jafd § - faaraq sifdeRor
R feries 8 fadiaR, 2014 Pt SifAfAufg ST faran T iR dETHR oY TR 3 A
I T H ATRIHT . 536 (2015) GRR B | <RI - 3o AT IR G 15 FS, 2020
DI WX (BT TG UIABRUN = Iod MG o (9% =Arrerd | 37died 9. 131 (Te)
(2020) SRR B | AT A TR R g |

SO H 3 SRUART o fSSIgH, FAT0T, SYfd, TRATTH, URT&0T, HHRI-T quT a1 @1
TR SR ATAUTT & GBI de=R U1e ¥ 3Yd §a1d °UIc |R IR 3 SRUHTGHT & SIBHIRIT,
RIFAIRY,  R-HHRIT, TR0 3R RIS Goil 1 MRS & 1w AR 3ud uie v
FHIURIA s & faU T 8% & 4,37,74,990/- BT (TTH) BT YA b BT AdBR
faare gamml T & A 9. 12 3R 15 ¥ 18 W fufa o1 & fow wiféat faarem sifiewmwor § 15|
faarem aiferevur A femies 02.02.2023 1 39 WR AR SR faram 3R SeAdie = 03.05.2023
DI IS HEARIT AT (Td) T 12669 (2023) GRR TP Has I O™ed |
3iffofg SR sififofg & Tera W e & o A < AT vaw WR W |

SO = 2011 H AOY 309 UIC = HIARIMA fAfies (@URIRITE) &1 9 T8 ¥d Ardes
& B (SRUAR BT YLt 3R fF R SIRUATE B! RIFTART B BT SabT o ol
&1 & GRM, T gHel gs, oy - &1 Uh Siad &y 8t T, iR fRift
qTE 3 4.37 HRIS FUY 3R STl &1 G147 foha | SEUTE = TRt & sifod fad Yaq
g MR A o, Afch a1 | Toh ALRI TRABRUN 4 THRAATTA &l ard1 S 715 AR &=
FR &l | STYT A 39 Bad $I 3= e § FAK o, STafe TURied | e & forg
3fTde GRR foba|

Tg faare gag iR Auer affa @fieash) & S ma1, o v w9 uarg dar faar|
BTcilTch, THRIA TR 3d 81 J Ul oI, TTHITAC! SEHaaTG A TURIRITE 1 UREHT S

arftfep cizar ud ciar usten RaXé 2024-25 @



®T 3N UIRT $R 371 39 "eAIpd &1 TWd gy, WUl 3 v @ § & ey
THRATE % A1y Gore Ufehan I ge SY 3R FuH- i & 1Y T JNTArd Tl o,

S d Fuer & 0 ¥ 3.50 HRIS 30T &I YTaH fdbar S| TURiRiea 9 Safd i
SR GRT 9 d A B [T S 5 b 6 =7at ¢ GaveH b1 FUeRT T8t 8t oI

vii) T STgeE-SEiu Ggad ST 3R ST & o9 faare Sa gafl, Sl “Hes g} e
3R AT UTH Ad Bl TR 3R TNST T TROT - 11" & e T SMSURA # 12, # 13 iR # 14
3R 3 BT YA 7 B P HRUT AU GRT U 1 §U T Jha § aferd g, foras
S QAT 3. 448,35,44,283/- (CRTH) | SR UIET STHSME-SISIEA 3R SE-UIT & o
faare ! e o forg faarem sriare! # 78 & o 31+t 0 =7t 381 8 SIR i R A 5

viii) A UeTehd dhdcee Ugde fafiies 3R STAUIN & &9 “digaul § Jedse Uid & b &
foT 12 98 BT 3af & fore T fawga aRaeT Ruic 4R $=A & e tRmsf a1y ¢k
THEOS - TROT -1 H IS gaie TR darsii & fore wfaer » o urdf & gu I & o
3.10 HRIS IUY & aId & U1y faare &I drewht & Sififvia & oraR oz forar man g &R
dIoTe 2025-26 & GRT TG ST |

X. ST A BRad) 2014 § 3iiRUed b 3iTh HIAd (3N & HHT: 9.67% 3MR 9.75% Ufa anf
P S X TR TH a4 & oIl 2110 PRIS 3R 70 PHRIS P oW foban| qurfy, 9 I B
rafe S e (ETS1SR) U T8l g3 |

ST IuHie faare AR smalT @SR q 22 A6, 2023 B $iRTed 9% SHiE
DY (3SR P [Ged AT & I AT B U8 Ped gu WIS HR foar &
U TReur ffEH & d8d ST B R “Iuiedr #t e 81 S ¥ gata
AT § T gt i aRR &t § SR I Uread o agel &1 Gl SRR $HRA Bt
o1 AT XBT B |

39 d9, I e A Gee &1 o ol Te iR g 3R i A= fosi g i
TS TR 2.50 FRIS TTA TART = BT 1 ferdn| a8 S gu fos iy Srewdie & st g) 78
o, T8 MR 11 fEHR, 2024 B G DT I09 A & T3 3R dTest &1 gferd fovan mar f&
g YT quf SiR sifad e & U & foan mar o1, afd dfad goan! & Ui & SiUR
TR 3N T 7ot Al MR 67 a1 HRA BT IYBT HABR IR B

SIAIGelIct o163 Urdol UHeIbuT @
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fad g 2024-25 I, 3iRUed S 3TH HHT (M) TR STTUT BT 211.71 HRAS YT
o1 &, o 69.22 TRIS FUY AU MR 142.49 HRIS BT AT D MY A ¢ | TGt
B AT B S gT, TG A 37 2022-23 F 37 A7 AR W TS IJUTSH D
ad ST RIMa B fear 71 faxd av 2022-23, fad af 2023-24 3R faxd avf 2024-25 & fo
ST & U g aret IuTfold ST et 53.43 HRIS ¥Ud & |

XI. ARG Td Wad & :-
TR T3 UG & &1 faarur i e ma &:

(orferge e #)
i/ 2 Bkl ! kSl

2023-24 2024-25 2023-24 2024-25

SHUde / TITHUHmCT 22.10 22.10 6.73 6.92
Sictemstiua / ey < fifqa 23.70 23.70 18.99 2341
TSI / St aes 20.50 20.50 14.25 14.64
Iy Tt Bt 92 SR actg 7Y st 7.00 7.00 2.68 2.97
TAUHaTRSict / 330 fiex 10.30 10.30 13.54 12.59
Sdie (&a ST ad) 7.20 7.20 5.05 5.28
SiEiddive / diuay 30.00 60.00 24.49 26.09
Sffafad o &rT /e 4.50 4.50 0.08 0.20
o AN 125.30 155.30 85.81 92.10

STeaIEtiTe o A H, 30 fAifera wifde T &mdl g 4 BRI, 2025 ¥ @R 11 & Yared
% URH B & BRU 5|

A9Y ddidiea gr1 FafAfa gre R sifaied g9 gre u=me 3idfH SMUR R 06.03.2024 &1
TRY fHT MY HTE (@ st 03 3R TA ot 04) A NSy SudI fotfers efifa urgae
fafires o1 9y fau U 3R 05 FdeR, 2024 P =T URH 8 47|

e: ITdad SR AT & Srardl, FafaRad ST o1 Ugwad foar mar, fad au 2023-24
3R fad af 2024-25 & SRE eIt fHTA W HHRE: 997 T 3R 2,572 T AHA I B

UL fpar Tl fad 9 2024-25 & SR, ATAH THIsl W 16,727 <1 TIUTS] BT UgLd-
fopar |

arfties cizar ud ciar udie Rulé 2024-25
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XIl. oG Udare] B uriRyfHe
GECETLIR:D
faa=or 2024-25 2023-24
T HETAGIURIE D Dl Tal TRiefd &b =0 § 67.47 52.80
PR RAT-URNe D 11.00 10.76
SRS TG W& 8.95 9.49
anT 87.96 73.05
Xl ARG B BT U7 39 W §C 9 FT faawur:
S f&.31.03.2025 #t fe. 31.03.2024 &1
a¥iE # fRufa ai¥tE § fRufa
uft | 119 120
Y || 23 22
Rt 111 438 491
DAY, 45 48
ORT 625 681
" b e 154.69 165.60
(PRIS FUAl H) ' '

XIV. 31 HTH, 2025 $I TP D ¢TdTS:

@) faare guTu= 3R Tifad fa=ia fAfgardf = yrdiexor
i, Sfictens &1 fUsar ity / faves Ioa -

Sidteng gr1 fafd-smard AR ¥ thid TR THg-99g R AU URed IR0l
ugHth) grT FMufie fevar st uri Shidtes 3o e & Jeitee & g ugess feznfdw
2005 & 31 AT| TTTEAU F 2005 & UR[eh fCRMAGRN & YR WR 19 SHART, 2012 B Th
TR 3SR (2012 TR TR UTRd foham o 8 Tras), 2012 &1 faftrad sifdgferd fasan
a1, oI dgd UR[edh-deh 2012-2014 & foIT SHtsis gRT 4 Uxled &I yafad axl &
M (Ereuadt SR feAid 1 3Wid, 2010) & 44.28% I HH B fod T, 3 SMUR W s
Siiters R sifota iR, Fanfora goft W ufawa &t Ruffivd Far 3 siftre a1 shctsms =
U di I AT & JHE U Re A1t grR &1 (R Atferet -1 4/2013 (R
rferenT), ST §RT SIRY 2012 & TR S DI Al Gd gU) | 3P URUIEGEY 2012

SIAIGCIICT 0133 Udlol UIfEIabuT
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¥ 2020 & o9 UBA IR ST AP fda1g IO gl UR[ed [GRNHGRT 2019 & G S! &
3NIR, 2012 ¥ 2020 & o TS SRR &I A faaTe &1 gag iR o afifa i)
1 ol foa a7 1| et SifiRi faare &f SeTeyul €71 ¥ 5 = & fo gag SR AueH
AT GRTURgd FUTH SHSid &1 HHG] SUUN 3R SICHSTS & als gRT ATeHT DI SfAIGH
Ao & 91 12 SHaX! 2023 &1 SHTYRT THTUT U & fod HATed & O faan T g

SR -efia vevad UHR A Hafta shidtens aran (fw ffae gaew W= 84/2018)
ad AT § Rifdd gaent ok Ied fRRAe Rt YT (HeawudT ArTe S eyt
=T 1491/2019) :

g faare e @ Heiferd o1 -
SidemEdind & Urd 11 aTelt & 3 TR oG FRIGR BT YT 3R
fraftd Sk Yora feRigRt & Yiae & &t )R <1el

ST GRT 5 30t 2018 Y AR rAaTe! T 1 TS Y | HLRYAT ifIHRU gRT 9 3T
2019 T HLRYAT TSR YIRS T T T HERYAT BN §RT HEARIAT HRIaTe] THT
PR A1 15 AT AT A 16 fGEaR 2019 B1 GRR fbT T HeaRan SiffAufa &1 3 = & fer
AR 3R g HAFTH, 1996 Bt URT 34 & d8d I T H U AIADT SRR Dl |
HIHT Y3 &R W ofed g

g f3a1g 15 BT 2007 F SR TISN FHSNII-ITUT & ded, fafgd smecremuasi fafer
gfa I Tefda o1, for a1 o= faumT & Yeon & a1 a¥ 2012 & o fafeht ugfd @ sea
fear mar

SITUT = BRas! 2018 T Udd IrATad H GohaH! GRR fbar| Amd ¥ g 931 8 gl |
AT 31l ge & FRuRor & RO H R

STAUTT SR SHEtSMS @1 U YgAfd & §16, SUad G| [daral &1 5 3Ud 2023 & 0 &
1A § gorg 3R Fer aftifa @fioesdh & O fear T 31 59 A R valt 3R gag iR
foer afafa (el afifa & e far-faust fear s w8 |

iii. TTTHIMSHE - g A Ioa R :

Iy 2005 H BT H Faad g3 UT OfF o Ul WU (CUTHT) J THugssye!
R DI [T ArTd & T H SAf a1 &t A, o aRumRasy U &4 81 11 ol

arftfep cizar ud ciar usten RaXé 2024-25 @



O 3mg & St 3113 3R 2019 da FHAfoTd Yoft iR ufdemy &8 81 71, foryesT THugsrsyie

SRT URIedh fGRMHGRT 2019 HI SOAM dh TALHSAISHICT gRT adl &i 715 fawiig fRufd
Ufddd gyd US|

T gas 3R e affa (o) o S mar o1 g8 srafd faxita af 2005-06  2019-
20 % 1 g | S A &b SR, TICHSATSHICT BT YA D1 15 Adee! BT GRT YT g1 [l
T, S1UTd YT Bt 715 et BT 30.50% H URIedh & uRafdd a1 gonl Sudad Rigid &
STYR TR, TG GRT B! 718 TTUHT & IR TITHSATSIIE BT 1/4/2005 I 31/03/2020
3{afey & forg 705.78 IR TUY UReh UTCT/RToRT BT 85 © (3RS 16% A §U) |

g™ gugha &t Taf & SR, ST 3 UaH,gid-uRkag SR SIaHRT HTerd &t 12 3iid
2023 B TP U UohR FUeH IHeid & IaY & AU YA UF JE| 3(6,S0TUIT &I
U, UId-URag 3R STaHR] AT 9 4 30U 2025 & UF & AIeAH I 3FTYRI THI0T U Ut
RRIEIE

TATG3MTS HIct 3 S 3= UTaTad | U ferlRad anfeet o grar &1 off, S5 Hamerg T sAmfy
AU U3 e & 91¢ Teg3s el 3 9y o form| sre S= <urmerd 3 22 30d 2025 &
TSR & gRT e ATl BT FUeRT 22 T8 2025 & UeH THId & SAR B HI G
faa|

g8 Ud e Ififa 3 705.78 a31s ¥ & fUaa Ulew ©1e &1 UM &1 8 | 98 fUsar eRw

gl ST gRT 34 B, R 733y J9eid & ded Uugensaie! gRT &g Agec! ARy o
AT foear S|

o Ud (g ufifa (e o R & SR, fod av 2022-23 & W 91.41%, 98
2023-24 & fdTT 94.35% 3R T 2024-25 & AT 95% &HAT SUANT & SMUR TR, THHT: 81.16
PRIS BYT, 125.05 HRUS BYY 3R 190.70 HRIS FUY &1 UDdl UYedh ©TeT FHENH & forg
ST B

QAT T 29, WA, T RHD STAN 3R 3R TRRIAT 3R TTUgSmEdid & Iy
fAgeH T &1 Tl & YR, Auer wHeid &t sri-ae fafy () Ade™ wweid R
HETUTH U UIRUT 3R HRd Y &I GgHld ¥ FMUeH FH3ld $I &6l b= alel Re
] IR AFHY S 3o IRTad §RT OTRd 3SR &I iy F grft| gaq-ua &1 fafdy &R
U &g &b YR TR, 396.91 IS IUT P <l b ARG 1 [ddepyul 8, gafog, Iad

SIAIGelIct o163 Urdol UHeIbuT e
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SR & Ja-1-U3 &1 i TR 396.91 TRIS ¥ Bi R & 1Y diedl H Th SRTUR HG &
0 H AT S 7T § 3R 39 UHR W64 & a1 B I R W HH B fear T g

3y AR, 3yl ST U=Ied =1 DI 308.87 FRIS (705.78-396.91) P -0 B! fafd W)
3B HH a1 & =u & Ul faan mar §, «ifes Y1 = fve 7 s ules a1 &1 U
R, S Hfgs & <1 Maec! & favg THRISH & U Suasy 8, Ja--ud &1 fafd w Fuffa
T BT o T |

iv. <gTaT a1 S e <fifqa (@ radidh) gr1 varfea <fifqa & fou

XV.

Jmard-fata @fdm) sri/deRl W IaRt [uifva o9 ot
PRIy | faarg

famaurgt 7 a¢a ST & g ufd Mifce o Mae! Igyd &t | I8 faare Ramadure! gr
YA T et F UdkeH HITT/beR & fog Mgt X Myid o= 3 et 31 75 farg
HeToeH! | gt ufvarsrrell & forg ules fanfc, 2021 &1 e @ deftd g, fors
3TaTd-fafd (@fdsH) ST /bR & o idec! & YR &I gyt =T o o |

fqare @1 6 A3 2024 & FHIYH & oW Jag Td Fue Ifafa @feasd) &t S T ol
TR 7 29 FdR 2024 HI FAUCH THHA BT HAGT TRdd [Tl FueH THgia &t 2af i)
Hieasht & arfe= # uell & g a0f 9a & 81 9% gag wd Fuem affy @
fa=nfdsr 2021 Bt ReT A 3R o1 A U TORG WG bl A tfAfEraar a1 g3 §, afery
3T URIGURIE] o) aral- afedl o gof 781 {1 ST § | ORGPt AT 39 aY o Seet

STe 31T U Y AbR FAfdrerar gt

wigdie # "rdue Td sl 87 & yarael (dididt sifaves))
foiy dar-adtan (fahy o wdieres @1 g, dar odten o fRufa
IR fANeH-IoRa Bt oG A=)

TAW(Teb Ta Foit & o Frirerep] (FUTd SiTReRl) (TTTHSATSRAICT Bl Blgey) & Y Hurfad
fargd THEa & SR, Y% Uit effRex & Rurad gweia # ARy arar udiers &t
fgfea & Yay o urgu g, S wer w7 6 Rargd wifeor o on T R URd o
fafiad AT U Ace PHSccy & U 30 BH $I Fgad B+ &I fddbed I, St

1ez T fORIY oiRaT URterur St T Ramd witiexor & Tt g1 Raie e, o faet off

arftfep cizar ud ciar usten RaXé 2024-25 @



3afY & forg Rardt uifdreur gRT qifesd 811 daquR, ST A fddhed &1 WA $d g4
o e ) AR SrE-wien By 3 Ry U R o e e b &1 AR
TS dIfereT § or-0 1 fafd & SR faRy oran wieres ) Fgfet o1 faror fear man g1

fgfea | fa=iv dar when ot
Hfdt yerae T wtes & srafr | araf
Tied effaa sife gfgar . : fag. 2020-21 @ faa.
S, . 3 de® TS &. 599 s
HYRA Ha3 de-R e fdd 2022-23 9 faa.
PO, .S T, T 59y .
=141 ]9l 3fSaT Tied : : f3a. 2020-21 9 faa.
F A, I TSP TS . 5 99 e
|11 Qa1 BIUIE efia ' . fad. 2022-23 @R, 23 T
(TITTUHC) H X =5 TS P 5 A 23) A fag. 2026-27
511 Ria1 feResgRH . . f3.3. 2023-24 (26 U5 2023
e NECELIEIE) oY 5 TS P 5 Ud A 24) A 34, 2027-28
5 N, T UR1efd i Agad B ol fa.d. 2024-25 (22 3T
ot sig e uferar aa e |1 Fgfad =i 598 [2024 9 HM 2025) ¥ faa.
Bl 81 91 &I GHTeT B 2028-29

qa1-ux @t fafy ao oy aaradten #1 fRufa:
T &t 12 anferesT ada ok fed faciia auf & fo foRy aemasien ot fRufa g 81
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A S— Rod Reflg it Ry | e i R
(fa.3. 2024-25)
E&ng) P uf fROIc o1 AT vRg fopam
Rk o s e e e
gTaT 2ar fear e efifaa quf fROIc o1 AT v fopan
SIS pui fedE o1 Tt R faa e
g14T RdT HIUIC crid o 1, TG 2 3R F 3 & forg Rure
(TTTHUH ) &1 AT TR fopar |
Wwﬁﬂ <ok fYate o1 e U o e | AR aat ate URY &1 TS
2023-24 ¥ UG AR ATgl, Flfdh | TET TRI&fdh o (Agad H- &l
L WG'Q;'%“' S o s S e oo ot 2024 | e SRS ol <
e - (ITEESY &) uRY U &I S 1 HHIa 8|

ATl UTfIHRUT & U Hehdl JTod DI ARy T URIET = o [ A1cs srbrdce (ifaled
TR THeih) B TP 3T B Mgad B BT [dbed 71 Ramd wikieor grT faRiw ot
e Mged B $ 307 3RISR o1 T = B 1 R 7 fachia aef & <R argn &1 78
Mgt B PG DI g & g, i Taras! & IoRa JHIOGET SR aRaTakiferd @t @,
o 3 Qe oRaT Tterds gIRT WG fasa e B, Tesht ket ulerds gIRT HRINT fahar ST
RN Ffop T Rt uR=nares Jrrad: orTa faia a¥ & Rider o dunfds aar-uierr g1
IR A &, T gl §, facia 98 & it & qid a1 faRiy aRar-usieor o g &3

3ATaEING g

Iy oRar Tiere gR1 Ruid fabt U o fades o Aradl & gay §, T Jord faves ol
IATID U & YR TR T b1 STl g

XVI. 91.93.9. U0l deR efifad & He-R 98- RIS a9yl 9% IS &

arfties cizar ud ciar udie Rulé 2024-25




fore ergeft (emsdw)

XVILI.

Ty ATese! @ 4T U gd o argay &1 3fafdr f&. 31/12/2005 &1 FHIW H W, S U< &
R g8 RIMS Td IR I7s (o 91¢ H Sididt & fdeg & &Rl 9 2023-24 H 9AfUd
D &1 T ATy & UEE, S{R&UT Td UaTed & e =1 ars ey 1. WSt At Ared for, (@es
THUHTA) Has &1 20 T &1 3fafd & fore o man ford STt 10 auf adb Sgran off Uehdl 8 159
HIR T GG 75 IRFTRIAT & Ug fh1T & YA Td Ts8E PR BI A & SHFER Ueikid
A3y & e I BT UIauE g1 A3 B Ul b IR faxig af 2024-25 % SRM LT
TR, IReCT Ud gAaH YT g H HH! o HRUI TN THUATA ¥ ST TR0 &l
T IR Faffed S U g

CRUSEOR)
faazur 2024-25 | 2023-24
et 8.11 8.91
geT farg 22.59 25.77
ATH YA AT (THiCh H HHl REec! | GHIgd) 0.62 02.14
fafqy guR 0.05 00.27

¢IRT 80 3T3.T. B Gd :

T 3 99 & R FEfeiad giard gfaunst & o smaer siftfam @t urT 80 32T &
8 B H oY U & Y eld &1 arar far e ;

) H. 7Ied et 31t $7$ar U, o, (Uuiien efife/sidtemsdive) § Sifvid o]

W) T8 2011-12 T WRiGHR TRAUT P T8 o 30 AISCS B o (IRTABIHN |

) 99 2007-08 H VRIGHR JRIIMUT B T8 &1 ¥el AISCS T bl (SIRUHSHN) |

g) dY 2012-13 F YRAUT BT 75 Th 3 AISCE 4 b+ (IRUABII)

&) a¥ 2012-13 H YR B T3 Teb Il HISCS THAT ob+T (SRTHGID) |
RS § b 5 3T, 2020 B g% U gHic H ARTARH 6,7, 8 [ R AW & MW &

ST o §T AT &1 FYeH & fear man| 33t gele1 & $fiflie U ¥ &fausd §U SiRuqag!
5 3R 9 Pt TR P T3 |

SIAIGCIICT 01G3e Utiol UIfeIanuT a-
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XVIIl. BIURE JTHIS ITREIG (HTHIIR) :

o, Ui URae SR STadrt #amerd 3 feies 28 S, 2023 & Uig= W dret-12019/1/2020-
WEt-vI (Iv) & T1ed J, U1 Bt AR & FaTet 3R TaiaR0 R e, Jramfre o
TafaRU THTd &1 & § 9 gU, I ORIl Dl 3U- 30 T ¥ Hafeid Y arH & fafid
gfaerd R HugeR Tfafafdt & o uraur Ba &1 e fear 8, /e urae ST gR
15 SR 2016 BT &S & ARG 3 fovar T B

01.04.2024 T TTTIR & VY A 55.91 HAs U f| 3T/ T 15.50 HRIS YT dls gRI
Srdifed faftr afkaismrs iR degsm nfafafdal R wd feu mu g1 avf 2024-25 & RM,
DHR-UYTd ATH P 0.5% B X T 10.26 HRIS T WITHNR & forg srdfed fru e g

XIX. $H g2 R Tfafaftdl & faaaiuor gq Sfavsiee

e TRIBRI & 3gHIeT ¥, Th SRR TG & &Y H, ST A 6 3t HERTY ¥ 7.94%
Uy 9 B R Y 120 P IW BT SRR SNRSUE R & 3R ITANT R Hog G
ISR (THSTET) B YA B Ug TR o o Hafd SATH 379 1 G H=+ o [l had 26.96
HS FUY TS Ifed ST fpu B

TRTUR USRI & SIS B! el & ST |V, URT 33 (6) & INR, Ss 39 a0 ay &1
31 O1d a® s & Yoil 3RTEd Al & 50% Pt o & Hiar ufayfaal ar wrafd smrst &1
IR TEar SRR SfiaveTue & ATead ¥ SUR o Ihdl g

XX. GHTEGR (ForTen) ¥ar e

RIS®! =1 o= el & &Af & W1 B 7d! Gag & KIUNART e § 1250 gaedR & favy siffie
&7 BT TTd @1 g1 7t G & ZuniR) A1 H JaeR 1,2 S U 3R Yaex 16,17 & oicD
3R SITU gRarsHT &1 a1 3wl yfty S Rres! gR1 fasRid &1 o <81 § T, T0. W9, §.
8. SaAuic HUHl ugac ffies o 3% faviy oifdfe & (aseie) & fore uet faea (@it
S18) gRT a9 2006 H WU &I 715 A1 39 G R TR iU T &= # 8 Tial T S, Y,
AR, WERWR, THRT, HE, GRS 3R s I Tt §5 TIHT 56.77 §ICIR (140.3 UHS)
¥ =TS & O ST & ool | & T 38 STAUNT & forg sifwfed foran ol $e 1ia
¥ Sfed ST ®I 2.07 TR (5.11 THe) YA T ITAN REd! gRT Aled fabr &

arftfep cizar ud ciar usten RaXé 2024-25 @



fore Jaex 15 @MY H foan 71 B | 39 YR SITAUTE B Hdf 58.84 B. (145.4 UhS) U o1
SUIRT RAS®! §RI fodl M1 5|

(GTUIT - Ty Fafti) gemaaR ([rmenm) e o1 B 31e Bt R deb 01 81 T B |
RIS GRT IWIT 1 TS THAR SITTGT YfH 1 G arel faaRur FuR foan |

el gRT ST forU U U 71id & & T Ja&iur T, fewam < arar ik I Iefda
Mg & o) |R 39 fafgd faarun|

Y g, T, TH. TY. 3. JS. 3R AIsd faer & IuRT o1 18 SIuuTE &1 Yf¥y &1 =i areft
ASHTY 4t IR ) 7S B

0 $d 205 Fd&ul/ R TR A & | T+ 205 Faer0r/ R 7a=l & 7/12 BRI 9912
GWT?T https://bhulekh.mahahumi.gov.in T ST3arS ot MU § | 205 Wa/ e Aavi § ¥ 203
AefoT/ e R WR ST &7 14 Gl & | T Fderor/ e Fari &t uferi daR &1 TR |

RIS®I/T7. TH. T, 5. 518, §RT IUANT fhT 7T &= BT YfH Fo&for TReAT, 71 PT =19 =i+ ara
ST IR b RISh! B U fobar T g |

Rrs®! 7 I9d T P! TIUATTRSS & 1Y W13M fhar § difer 3 TiuHuas oS ot I &
AU R b | &G § g Ui 717 fob AT & Aret Siar o7l

AU 7 Rss! ¥ MR &1 JHf-ad ST A1 HR- & o7E BT 3R ST & 1T 7T 3R
DI STAUTT GRT T 3R Slep faa T

MR AT [grEaeR (oFT-si Fan) # Rss! gR1 SuanT fby U 8 &1 sifay I=ifid
ST RIS®! &I Ugd &1 18 At | RIs®! ¥ 39 AHd &1 $ifad =0 o1 &1 Ry fhar T g

SITUTT & 3femer 3 9 S 2023 B Riseh! & st e o U forgerr gATaeR (RHT-5im)
F1 S ge, B! 8 HRA & forg Risah! 3R Suadie sifyertieat ot Gged Ifiifa s & Tl
3 T & 9919 RYsd! & vey =@ 3 3 Jals 2023 & e gRT Ried! iR sudie
SHIYBTRAT DT GGaa T BT T3 b

IR B do 12 fedaR 2023 B IR HadeR 3R G-I YA 3R Faeur AIGRT, Ris®! gRI
3OS Y 71 ot | 59 o RIS gRT IUTNT B 9 arelt ST Yy &1 sifem T 3
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& foTT HERTY TRBR b IU Sfefiareh WH HfHeR, II01 Y WHR] AU DM b o ferar |
A ROIE Ut 819 & a1 Rig®! iR SITAUT Sgad U I A & hadl 3|

TEIIR, ST = ATE 3R 30 2024 # faarfed gam@aeR (S-S ST &3 &1 719 & fog
SU Sfeferd yfH SificiE, SROT DI MG A g1 HIT-UF Ui 819 W, SITAUIT - HERIY
DR P! HIY-Yeob BT YA o AT 2|

¥ A1 ¥ Tefia Ama & gasm & forg forem yfiy siftiera sty g 3k 301 % I
3iefterer U MR | 3T HTHG WR TR STddid &1 7 38! g

PRI G&UI-FF U 89 & d1e, AT I Fue™ & e Rissw! & gwer Srm S|

XX1. Sieadi fa=iy enfd® &= (wasss) : -

T = U0 <O & Wi arelt 277.38 8acR &9 § Udh UaH SHTUTRT 9g-3die faviy
M & (Tusore) & fAwHR R &1 S g1y | forar g1 Iaa uRASHT U URIR &
3 faHmT HI Fgrar &7 3R UK JATe &1 TReb B & A1Y-1Y &7 H AR & TR
UG 3 &b IR I STUIT gRI B! T8 T UH ST TaIeHD [debTd Ugel & | HLAUY
& P TH P HRUI, T8 URASHI Ifad B AT BT debTa SUAdl, Ay IRl adb
Ugd 3R Holgd Hec MHISd baefde] UaM Bl ¢ | Fdt Has SaRisid fanr uwH, Sfedhes
TR GRS Teb Ugd b BRI STAUIT THSOIS G @b Teb HgdyUi fAH{Tl b &b &
AT ATAUIT THSOIS BT A&d UTH SHTRA iRl & Teh 1 AMES R 61 3,
3R T UHR Ud URde" TAAT & INRATC GRAISHT & 'Oe- Smeid shefievor &t
gReerHT (o) & Ae@yul YfireT AT 81 Thsele & o0 & J1Y-T1Y WIE TR,
& & for FAaw & 3a¥R &1 3TH U Hod UR HSRUT & (Uhdssguis) H faswRa fear
ST Y81 § Sl $8 UREISHI o Heed o 3R Hl 9T <71 | SEUiT ol Tagois Siefgs urauri &
IR HERTY IPHR R [IRY FIeT1 UTRBR0T (THUIY) R fIegd faarur e daert &1 gei
fem man B, Sredie vaEors &5 & fore e fmr e &) iRy PR gRI SiHifed
fepar 1T &, S SuAdie raEsrs A it 819 arelt 3ebr3dl & o T fag ! ot &) gfaer

arftfep cizar ud ciar usten RaXé 2024-25 @



Ue B H STUIY BT F&H I1dT1 8| 39 UPR WUUIT THSoIS ol ded Sefiie fdh &

fore ToESIe YA Bt SHfUHTH &HdT BT SUTNT BT § | THiaRuiig HeRt Ud RIUAT /g eHfd
EISERIEE]

XX11. o=@t Hifaat v arffes faazon &1 ureu:

34.

Fg PR A 3 TdeR 2021 J HeTUT WiHRr fAFTH, 2021 B YHIE S &1 81 TRPR
3 HETIA U (@A 3R oat usiem) a9, 2021 &1 ot siftgfad fean g

HETO WO TIAEH B URT 44(1) & IR, SI6 HRd & MUAd Td Helodl WRI&H
& IR ¥ Hg IRHR gRT FUiRd go & arftfes oram faaror IR S 31 A 2023 B
MR URTT UeH ¥ &1 195d YA IHT &1 93% & IR, aNe TrRal Bt [H=a
TRTHT & [P BT HR YR Te! AUHR AR (ATSULSMS) T U B
BT YT AT YT HRATT T ADTHR TR (3MSTTTATE) 7 11 RidaR 2024 BT 3o 3ifawm
feare i, foras (i) HeTam o fore anftfes Tt &1 I ShHads, foras fa<ita faavon & forg
ITER0 WY URET A g 3R (i) AeTueH & fa<ia faavon & fore sraxiftia Heayut
TR =ftferat 2nfire g1 g Roid darer &Y srgrte & foe 3R 37 fezn-Fd= &t arg s
¥ forg Tuolt Hrafeag o 9o & forg TRgd &t 12 3|

dfep HaTera/iust srafaa 3 Iad urey sift ot gdifad g safon oae 3 diver aaied

Hifoat iR a1fiies faaRu & URST &1 uteH e §, ST ST Uw gRT 3 9k 2021 ¥
Ugd foar 4T 7|

TRl H UhE Ul qul FHHT ST Y& & forg ofgl Ui Sa=ass o1 fUsd ay & sfide!
&I ggfed/ R ¥ daR fasar T B

i i B

Frere 354t &. gra® ) (ST IRE aT9 HT. . 9. )
HEE Y (faw) remef
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31 ATRf 2025 P JHTW 99 & T STarevard A8 Ux- WIS T, Has
& AW R HRd & Oz Ud HeTeRaT Ulee &1 I

§H SIATER AT Hg% U WIAreuT, Has & fa<ita faaron of ararasien &t 8, forad 31 A 2025
d @1 faxita RUfa o1 fdaror 3iR a9 FaT 9y & fae SR g1+ @, SiR faxii faaror &
for fewforat =nfiye €, fored merua= wifdiesRur sififam, 2021 FF URT 44(2) & Ty Ufdd FaEd
Td HETRIATORI& (Foiod, Mol Td HaT i ch) ST, 1971 BT URT 19(2) o Sfavid Heaqul
gD il BT TR M 5

39 O qRIe RO T had JilhRul, GA9 TRATaT Al & 1Y SIReUdT, SRATehul AT eh]
TUT UHCIHRUl e 3G & A T TRATHRO1 UiehdT TR URA & FEAdh Ud HgIeral TRI&d Pt
fewforgt o1 wmmaR g1 fafey, o wd fafamt (3ifere we Fafirdan & srures qut yurasiic
T4 foare vef o & Hey & faxha a9-37 R afe dRar-okten & SIS U g1 € df 9 FRteor
fearet / fee ud HeTeRaT tRierd o aram usten RUid & Areqd § 31 § 9T oI ] |

TARI T H, BRI RUIE & I I & STYR ST H afofd ATHe & THTAT &1 Ble s, STaTerard
AEE U TITAIHR0T & TITd et faaron st ergiceT it 3R 37 IR 1 718 fewfordy 3R gues
aET-uRten Rute & Ifcafad o= Al o 91y fdd €, 31 176 2025 J6 W Har™ &1 faxdi
fRufa, 3k TeTowAl grT faciia Raifén & forg armg T mar (UG THeR) & SR I8 THI
Y o o1y g9 forefta e 3R Tehel UaTe 1 Wel 3TR el ef¥epiu yar ord &

e I & g 3R
frafaied Al W e ey farar ST &:
() 9ot 81 I BT & GoNehRul 9 IR & ey H fewuft Tem .1, 9k

(i) 3NNTed d& 3 S & Ty ISR T Trag Tfew HuN 1 Urae™ 7 B § Fafda
fewoh T=ar .3

arftfep cizar ud ciar usten RaXé 2024-25 @



¥
B SOt araToRten Aestt & rarasien fafae At A s, e AnfeRis-fewmfry,
3TERM/ TRTT 3n1fe & SR &1 5| ARt fordeial o1 faavor gaRt Ruié & “fa<ita faavon &t
Ao B ATl B raRat sy & fear mar R1 8w iy Rl @t gAR)
Rt ¥ WEfid e sraxg@arsll & SUR WHd Fe™ ¥ Wdd §, SR guA oA

TAIH AT & STAR U 3= A orHaIal &1 Fde fosar g1 §aRT 91 ¢ & gaR
SRT UG RATURIEN 16T FHRY T4 I & AT SR Y& o3 8q Ui iR SUged & |

foita faawont & forg yeem 91 fomariar:

STATERATd -g¥e U IIaxUl Sle, Hs HeTuaH! gRT faad Ruifcn & fore ammg s uvar
HITHTHIR) F IR e faavon ot qardt 3iR fsaer TRgfa & forg RmieR B, iR siidfke
farr & for oft foreR 8, ®iife veiem g5 Fufia avar @ & faxia faavoll & daR s
IR &, o YISt a1 Ffe & HROT g arel foaft off g & Ageayuf aa s ¥ gad &

fata faeron @t damafian & Rie aameae i fmatar:

BRI 320 39 aR A IR MY Ui 1 © T o we ol faaron feedt ot uopR )
URATYS! A1 3 & HRUI G arah fopd! Ht UHR &1 Tadedri I gad &, 3R Th aarsied Rare
SRt BT 8 o st & e fafae A Ag s, e anferie- ey,

STGRM/ARYAT 3G & STHR FHRT I JMH 81
YR & 2 Td HgTeral tigid of 3R ¥
=k
(a5 &, BIe))
YT oraT-R1& e [ id uRag), 488
REIEHECH
faHim: 27 SfagaR 2025
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31 HTd, 2025 H1 IHTE TY & T FAT8RATd Hee U+ UIfUdevl, g
& AWl R HRd & [aa® Td HeTaal WIE® o JUd aar uSiem Ruid
& OIS & Y H UH BT S<R/Pd PIATs AIe

$. gadud
#.1 fga uwufx :  8825.51 HRIS
WIfaRd Yol 1 : ¥ 713.38 RIS

®. AQ@ULIeT § T8 /1 41 fo Haa guidr THTT U U 819 W 8 uRYufial @ e 31 &
AT+ el TRSAT 2 (7)) TRATB A 10 & ST el &, Foras Ty F0 I FHg1 711 & o Ty,
T 3R IUBRY Bt fbdfl A BT AN 1 aHt A=gan <t ST =nfet afe g8 WU 8l {6 A @
IS yfawr & offer Ay 3| &I U 1 SiR UG &t a1Td &1 fay¥-1a =0 ¥ AT S §ahal 5
TRaih A T8 i Sy Brar § fob feit ufkeufxy o1 Heus™ a9 3= 8id1 § o 98 Iuai &
fore Suas gYcht §, srufd, Sa U8 UsyH gRT 3fdd alieh ¥ B 3 H WeH g1 & forg siaxgs
R 3R fRufa & Bielt 81 78 1t et 711 © b IR h=UT TTr U U & 3 AU srufd o,
ST Td e (Gidte) faumy ST gRT SIRT foban S 1 5 |

Y. Iugad H ‘aTs SR TTs SaR WR fagi ARed & -9 dul &1 Jed R 4.38 HRIS A
21 98 B 7 fadaR 2024 B IRT 3T, BTaifoh, 8 TRal GRdiab! § Goiidpd o1 1obdl 71T 4T O fahy
T S & TIR-YSIHRUT & TRV $d Had URIURial & HH $HRep [G@ml T g 3R
TATfORG Gl T bl % 4.38 FRIS T I TG foxardl T &, Y g Jeug &1 Hft HH Hh
ferama T § 3R H B %.0.05 BRIS I TSTHR ST T B

T, Iwjad § dififiue urguersd R SRR dead & v o1 0.83 RIS HraArE WA B
T8 B 4.68 HRIS ST &I TIGT 7TGT 4T IUT 31 AT 2018 I GRT & TAT| 3 HIH &1 Ueb fowd
Ugd B Usiigd b Sff gl &; gTalfe, IR H1d I Usiicpd el fbaT T UT| 39 URUMTHGERY
$d Fad IRIUREAT & HH B (@™ T TUT TfARd ol B ®I 20.83 RIS Y TG
feamar T SR qd Safd g &1 0.13 TRIS HH aUl YU B 0.02 FRIS 30 HH feamr T
3R 1Y BT 0.15 B i femmar T

arfties Azar ud azar udign Fuld 2024-25



x
q. IR H YR SR I SUEd Sict TUd o9 b &1 8d &1 ARFd/gAATT &1
32.60 HRIS T MU g | I8 1 fawita ay 2024-25, 3yl 28 HRAXT 2025 B T 81 74T o],
gTcilich, TT - 3 31U ol YRKTepT H ofipd a1 fobar| qul 81 b i T Yoliehrul 7 R
IRUTRGEY $d Fad JuRrl & &0 Hdb @™l 1 74T Wi Yol 1 &I 22.60 IS
3P TN T § IUT HeagT ! HH 3R TY & 20.03 RIS 31fie cxifar mar j1

. Iqed | oEAdict # sifaited f[Aifere BT Siet & fawm ¥ Jeftid Sl &1 Jed 33.24 TRIS
M B 1 Iad BT 3181.51 HRIS I W4T AT AT 3R 31 Hs 2023 DI QR B 7T 7| 5 BT ]
T M UG Bl Yoiipd fobal &1 gl g, glailicp, HYUl BRI Uolipd ! fobam T Tl 38
URUMREGSEY $d fAgd IRIuRmE! & &0 M T4 § SR WRd Goit &1 $I 33.24 RIS
31 ITaT 711 8, Ud 31aft o &Y 20.08 HRIS HH SRITAT 74T §, YeUg Bl 20.08 RIS HH
SITaT AT § 3R A1 &1 20.16 TS 31 e=ifar w g

T, IUdad | 26.58 HRIS Bi AT MW &, S of - Ua & H TAcT 3R Tact faaror Aeash &1 Asigq
1, fafta Tt 3R Tadt haa @ Sy 3R fs™ & Iry-ury Suadi & Tadt sRumy &
3MYfef SR TITIT 3R Faiferd w1l &1 Yoot § | T8 BRI 4 WRA 2025 B [T 3| BT RI A &
STaSE, UTH A U el YTl H BT &bl Yol a1 [obaT | GUl 81 Iob BTl BT YSIhRUT B
& URUMTHERRY o (ad URIUREAT $I 26.58 HIS HH GRAMT T, WARd Yoit B &I 26.58
RIS 31T ST T4, YegT B HH =TT 7T 3R ATH B 30.08 RIS 3ifiieh =itar 47|

T, IWgad A 31.62 TS P AR WA 8, S THIPHd SIMMETALY & o7 FeaaR JHTYH 1
3T, RATTAT 3R HTAGIT B HI Tl 5| T8 B 10 SFER 2024 I TR 81 7T o, GTailon,
T A 3 3UH Aa-Rae! B Yofid et fasani guf 81 g% & &1 goliawur 7 aRA &
RO WTfoRd Yolt 6T &1 SgTehy G 1T 3R $dt ford IRt & 21.62 FRIe J
S ST 7T § TUT TIg &I HH GRITAT 7T § 3R AT BT 20.16 BRI I 31 gifar ma
gl

. IWgEd | T A GO § U9 gAYl $g o AT B and & F9 H 238.79 HRIS Bi R A
21 U8 BRI 21 SaRT 2025 1 T &Y 7T YT, BTalifoh, Ua = 3 37U+t akal Teasb! H Yoligrd gl
A qui 1 gob BT BT GolRUl 7 B & URUERGET $d (Had URIARl Bl HH dRd
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SRITTT T T 3R WTTeRd Yoit &1 Bl 238.79 IS 31T GRITAT TT § dUT g™ &l 61 3R
TH B 20.39 RIS 3P eI T ]|

SWad B T A Ut § A giaun g & A @1 d anTd 236,56 HIS QMM 5 | I8 B
21 SaRY 2025 1 GRT 8 7T YT, Befifep, Ui = 39 3O+ Akl Ydeb! H Uofipa i1 fapa | quof
B gP BT BT Yol F B & URUMHAERT $d [0d URIURRET BT HH -1 747 3R
TR Yot BT B 236.56 HRIS SIS AT T § T o DI HH 3R ATH I 20.37
PRIS Y T AT B

SPHERI DI BIH: T700.88 FHRIS (SIIJT! 5)

U R H SITUT GRESHT T AT o fo1T 12.5% ieI[1] & il Y o &1 3
3220.45 IS XA g AERIY TR Td i oy fm fafics (Rrsah) 3 sieAdie gr
it 78 TRAM WIeT & Fde 111 3R Y R f3uifvie & SR W Sudie guifad @ &
foTT 12.50% TS & fadwrT &1 B 3o g1 H forar 81 39 ddy § 18 SHas) 2021 &1 SEAUIT
3R Rrse! & o<l Teb FHSIIC 0 W GHIER by U

WEUTE 9 31 A1 2025 T RAS®H! B Fd 3252.92 FRIS WRI fHT 51 39% o F, Risa! 7 29
T} 2023 B 332,47 TS BT ITART JHIUS SR} foba § 1 39 d1G, RIS A 22 Jals 2024 &
388.88 TRIS I Yol A BT U 3R SUTNT THIOT SIRT foham| aarasien & U fas 288.88
FRIS DI MR b JUINRT YA B UG & Srale, ST - 3 ol G| H 288.88 IS &
oI Had 332.47 RIS THTANSTT T § | SHb URUTHRGRTY SR DI AT (@M Jaf, Bl
3R 310m) DI FgTax QT T § SR UifeRd Usil 1 &1 35641 TS HH fG@mI ™1 g

A aRuREt, BT 3R P (SEER-5)
frawr ur erfofa =urst - 2396.41 IS
IP¢ 3R 9P 9 (@) & 1Y AR Afgd) - €5876.50 IS

P 3R 9 9o T 269.21[2] HRIS DI A WM B, S 3T S 3T B (BRas 2014)
T Trafd T (UHS)) §9H & o gearaid o1 s ot 3R fAaw wR 3ifofd suret # 289.06 RIS (31
A 2022 dd) Bt AR WA |1 9 gRT 1A STH (@HS) 8t o188 2t aifes gt i &1
4% HHAR! GRT 76 a1 T AT SR I HTHAT &3S GRT S & i g1 qrafy S

arftfep cizar ud ciar usten RaXé 2024-25 @



(@hSh & UG T 3R AT IR H RIS 819 & SRUI, fSid SISl T AGT-SRdT T
ICECUER

(> 39 91 DI 11 I8 4 iAF THY dld g1 &, ST 39 (o€ Trae™ foan 1 1 ol
3158.27 (369.21 HAYT + 89.06 JUINGId ST 2021-22 ) P WiaTY IIYaH BT UIGUTT 7 B
& URUTHRGEY ATH & AT-1 I IREUT, F07 3R Sl &f 3158.27 TXIS U SHfiH
IIfar T ]l

Iudad TET 2013-14 J AR §RT ST ST &7 5|

$.4 TAUME TR 3R AraU™
S 6: SUTISTd A -  60.36 P

Iwiad H fod avf 2024-25 T e 500 &1 Hed 3 1.21 HRIS WA 81 ©, o fob - fraR &

ST AT B
. 9. P faawor AR (% T )
1 | SR <fiaa & g 9%is-Hi o didar 16.10
2 | Xadd SIfRAT U7 U U ¢ Ut Ud (U4 § SAUH.C) 16.00
3 | Ry ot Yarstt oI fHe W o 31.51
4 |99 T S Ut Ud & fore WA SifRid B Harg 57.50
od 121.10

faxfia aef 2024-25 T Fefdd @ Bl Gof 7 B B URUTHEGRST Y Bl HH HIPb 3R ATH B
31.21 PIS AYH DHRP ST T 8
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2024 T P 3@y &b forg wemRdt &1 50 Ufa=d YaE &R A B
T, <9 A6 BT 3fafd, TuT SHas! ¥ A 2025 dH, 373.25 A
DI TTHH ¢ o, <ifb TaT-gdeh! | 3HhT Wray™ sl fbar T

TP URUTHIGRST T Pl HH HIb , ATH D1 b BHb aUT IaH
AT BT 273.25 ART HH HRP ST AT 8

I8 Ud foar Sar § &
SHER 2025 ¥ 31 HIE 2025 dH
DI 3aY & U SREU-TUR
P IuRld g & ¥ H aof
fopan T g, SR o aaraten
SR 9! &1 <fd fpar man B
¥ 2024-25 & fow SgeEfd
Iies SIRETT THR (TTHRR) &
50% YT B gAY 9 aof
o ST qUTfd, 2025-2026
F g oal &Y Sifad ¥ Td
Y SHEEs 2026 T AR 2026
T & SFREUI-THR HI IUTford
I F ¥ H <A P
3IRID JIGYHT TRt SIE |

Fraa qd-eraf¥ 3o (AL 21): 37.09 FRIS

Iuad AR H 2101.36 HIS M a1 &, S 2022-23 T T &
D! 13 TRIURRN T T8 81 T SR 2018-19 F 2022-23
Ay & GRM T fPT MY IR IauH facig a¥ & ERME Iad
uRufRrt & T 21834.20 BRI &1 T Yoligrd &1 718 § 1 quIf,
Td 3fafd H 2101.36 IS 3R aHM I8 & T H 219,54 TRIS B
TN I & SO, S 2120.90 PRIS & TeIgN P GR1 AT
dqH oY & g H gHIRG $I 81 $9P URUTHGEY, Ud 3afy &
T ! HH P AT T § 3R HeagT T Bl 1101.36 RIS
3 Freb A a1 B | e oy & oral & SRt 33 aRE B
feoft St Y 71 ot

U anf & darodien Yeor &
AMYR W, g w@rgomet
THH-10 BT I fodT 77 o,
Uoll fAedor & 2024-25 &
IR Uolid fsar T |

a¥ ¥ IRM, Uit e W
TIe & d@idhd Ugfd &
ey H, Ig Pel 1 § [P T8
UG, O gRT 3UATS ST 6t
JAAM AIHH I & 3FT §
3R 9fle 3§ Al
AH®h- 5 b TR Tad dRidb I
T B (PHIRE) AT TH
NfRE) & ®u § T8 9
ST |

YdY—-u7

o itrt &1 39 guss araradien faré & wnfira 78t fear g, 3=
SUIRTHS/GYRTHS HRATS &g e H SR YeeH-UF ST Aifey |
T T

SIAIGCIICT 0133 Udlol UIfEIabuT




INDIA’S
LARGEST

e

ST GRT URdd 20 9 @rdl & day H 31 A 2025 dF & b
AT faaRun ¥ udr =an © fF 1999 ¥ 279.50 BRIS DI A BT B
wfed ufafdar & e gare™ =1 fooar mor 81 O &9 999 @ dfea
TPt &1 JHTYM = 81T HHIR 3R =0 Bt 3R SR HRAT 2|
2017-18 ¥ THUSR & HILAH ¥ 39 WR UHT STAT 1 38T 8, Afp uwi
3 3t I I GURTEHD BRATS ST Bl B

ii. SITAY® A@TINT HUTTel BT vateer :

UTIHROT T I 2024-25 B TdRP J@TURIET RUIE J@MURIE & e
TR BT T3 | AR dEuRian RO & $iura H, daroRien ik
SRaTIRYen goeR @) gafwar wR fewuft s 7 smd gl

iii. 3rare ufvufral & Wifae I ot yome

TN 2024-25 % TRM, UREUfET BT Wifde Jamo g1 61 gl fosd
Iy (TH T 3R 2023-24) & TR $Had TALAum, srouara ok
SR - & Taifdd RUle &) Raraie &1 vRd &1 T2 | Tee gIRT
TRgd I 2022-23 & fore Hifde T Rutef & oot & a8t 2w
3R Yifdes w0 Y Iueaisy TR & sita qor T8 faars 7 | Suded
TaIHdl & UG H, AWMU TG MHe gl PR bl (b DIy
foaferat § o =it

iv. G- (3ded) F Wifdd T $t yome
IR0 31 A 2025 I TG-Tal Gded) BT Hifdds Jamu- fear gl

v. Gifaftre aemar-afr & ymaq # fHafidar:
S Sifdaifed Tifafde semn-ufr & Faftd Tu 3 SR W@ el

w‘f;f‘:’ CONTAINER
ea " | PORT
i A T &1 I<R/Pd PRATY
. frad
Y| 3afeed v o1 geaiee (i) I8 YR foba el & b 79.50
) ) RIS TT DI ol difad ufafPar
i. Sfiaie AT yumed &Y vataar (31 T4, 2025 d% SRTH) H

T 3N H dRRG dH 17.52
RIS TYY ot APl &1 e
g 1 B fordn T g 1. ST
CHERIE) IR &1 ufawa
27.90% & ST 3fdral, QR
dfSd ASl &1 Wt €T ¥
THTYH B & fog, SEAUE o
Tdh URIGR FalgbR Fgad fban
2 PR Ry U ¥ demuyg
A3l & JHIYM HT BT JiaT 71
81 YAEHR A T 1 &
TR AT g iR AW T R G
PR AT | §H I8 AT B! b
R fleRey #gl ¥ d&fdd
3TN PH FHTASH IaHM A
¥ # faftrad g forar S|

(i) 99 2024-25 & faQ AR
dEmsten ROid feAie
12.082025 & TW@UNET &
IR TR 31 718 B

(i) o faymT 3 31 A 2024 d
gaifa. foum SRuad 8iR
SRR fquTT gRT gfafrl
o1 W T IRgd & faa
21 A uREuREl &1 Wifde
A0 T R § 3R U

Herddr 3l
T A SR g BT IUTNT 6] foban § 1R o<t af & SR &1

TT 3™ U -Tgi gaf g1

qUIHD

arfties cizar ud ciar udie Rulé 2024-25




forti=I forourgot b1 suar
2024-25




INDIA’S
©) |LARGEST
e=—" | CONTAINER
winpiee | poRT

2024-25 & fa=fta g aimr
farerar ForeareT

U &1 TRTA 3119 2023-24 H 2,722.29 HRIS ST T 19.81% FGHR 2024-25 H 3,261.69 HRIS ST &
TS| URITS o0 2023-24 H 958.33 RIS BUT I 17.18% FGah 2024-25 H 1,122.97 HRIS ST 81 7T
ST R Uefad STaaHl 3R ararnd # gig & BRuT st o R S Taddt oma 7 g &
PHRUT, JATAT MY 2024-25 H 21.25% TGP 2,138.72 HS ST 81 T, ot fUsar faxfia oo & 1,763.96
FRIS TTY UT| HR-Ud M TG STURVI AG 2023-24 T 2,064.58 TRIS UL J 2024-25 H 27.78% TGah
2,638.07 BRIS ¥UT B T g1 o 9 2024-25 H f3. . T, (CUSIRTY) TS 3R TTIUHAHTA TH
TAUHSTSYICT & I1Y e THeid & forg SRR He & 399.69 HRIS UY &1 Wau far 7, J&fs
e fad af 2023-24 T g8 3/gUe WM 43.18 HRIS U M| U & B o WayT= fad af 2023-24
T 674.97 BAS U Y 72.48% T faw I8 2024-25 T 185.76 HRIS TUA &I TT| o7 fh FWR I @
o a1 B, e TRy SR fa oma & 3fg & e, fad ayf 2024-25 B &R & d1¢ Y& a1H T 52.45%
&1 gf g3 ©, I fad ad 2023-24 & 1,346.43 TRIS T T TGdhR 2,052.62 HRIS ¥UY g1 71 §, Afh fod
Iy 2023-24 Ft g1 H fa aef 2024-25 T fod 579 & 30.40% & BT 1 g8 &, Fifes AIE 2024 T LU
B Gad W16 g1 1§, forads uRumaey fad af 2024-25 & &18 &S] SHaral 78l g |

T & Jferd faxfg oo R for e & -
(@IS Bl H)
®. 3 faaror LI 2023-24 | 2024-25
1 IR IS vudl H 2722.29 3261.69
2 | VT g S vudl | 958.33 1122.97
3 | YdEE U IGRIG] 3520 % 34.42 %
4 | HAA™ RIS vl o 3143.92 3918.84
5 | paI™ S vudl 1122.52 1680.47
6 | PR b fow Uy CRUCR Ik 674.97 185.76
7 |Fadam RIS ¥udl | 1346.43 2052.62
8 | Uoh o (@ g TR gior) RIS U H 769.32 645.81
9 | ST doit wR wfaemy IR 33.28 % 25.00 %
10 | $d HHIR T | 681 625
11 | 999 FhaeR $d Jeigy aieid PRI Juhl o 165.60 154.69
12 | UdTe oY ¥ dd- Ud Helgel &1 uTd PIGEIG] 17.28 % 1377 %
13 | SIYRUI AS (THAREY) TioHT 3R e HRIS 3l 43.18 399.69
T & o

3
i
'B

arftias cizar ud cizar udtsn f¥ard 2024-25




(RIS Ul H)

waen | faao 2023-24 2024-25
1 Yoil R wfaanry

F | HRYd A 2,021.40 2,238.38

g | OIS B R A 70.51 0.01

T | gl : Faw R & 41357 494.04

g | oS gd amy 1,678.34 1,744.35

9 | Faa s geit @ e ok &34, Jfed) 5043.55 6976.50

7 | fraifom oo w ufaeny st ex @/ 9) 33.28% 25.00%
2 BT I Yuit ARférd ga =iy

® | ¢F TS Afgd B - .

9 | RiEE [T iy 14612.62 16,655.23

T | g - .
3 o uRgwfra @ adar Saand

% | adAE gl @ 9. ) 8768.66 10,289.61

Y | adEE <and Tl gy 8346.18 9,436.57

T | U 1.05:1 1.09:1
4 geaT ufrmra @ ga uRawfwar

% | adAE gyl @9 ) 8768.66 10,289.61

9 | pa uRTmREr (ST S uRemi Ifga) 23149.48 25,807.23

T | g 0.38:1 0.40:1
5 TG 3UTd

$ | v g 958.33 1,122.97

g | v 3 2,722.29 3,261.69

T | U 35.20% 34.42%
6 YeR Td ITEft | adar ufvawfar

% | YSR U4 Ui &1 9HIUH Kk 9.90 9.56

W | gaAe uRgHREr (o 91 8768.66 10,289.61

T | U 0.11% 0.09%
7 P Ut

b | RO o0 (IR BIseR) 786.96 848.60

g | v 3 2,722.29 3,261.69

T | g 28.91% 26.02%
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ol facdi=I faazur

(@d 2015-16 A 2024-25 D)

SIAIGCIICT o163 Ul U120t



INDIA’S
LARGEST

o= | CONTAINER

s wfirsToT

INPA PORT

qaT U 99 2015-16 & 2024-25 TF

faaror 2015-16 2016-17 2017-18 2018-19
fARr & wia

UoilTTe SfRfa M 36,08,31,68,567 36,08,31,68,567 36,08,31,68,567|  36,08,31,68,567
g Rferd FfEr 7,05,52,32,499 23,87,50,23,826 30,92,64,70,105|  38,02,61,25,071
wifafere s ffat 17,10,93,08,818 19,39,84,35,589 21,59,09,16,632|  23,94,41,17,106
SHIERTAT RfEd (A 10,129,588,419 - - -
P AR FARkmi va sty 70,37,72,98,303|  79,35,66,27,982| 88,60,05,55,305| 98,05,34,10,744
RFET HUT - IR God st 41,31,96,000 41,31,96,000 41,31,96,002 41,31,96,002
SUfaryd BT - S8 afUifcyds 01 - 5,15,52,50,750 17,78,52,84,027|  27,97,20,00,001
$A BT ST 41,31,96,000 5,56,84,46,750|  18,19,84,80,029| 28,38,51,96,003
SRR PR Gl 1,83,35,24,284 2,20,73,04,709 2,55,84,62,034 2,85,93,24,616
ARt & $a wa 72,62,40,18,587| 87,13,23,79,441| 1,09,35,74,97,368|1,29,29,79,31,364

arftias cizar ud cizar udtsn f¥ard 2024-25




e U3 a9 2015-16 & 2024-25 dF

(TR ST H)
2019-20 2020-21 2021-22 2022-23 2023-24 2024-25
36,08,31,68,567|  36,0831,68567|  36,08,31,68,567|  36,09,44,14,347|  36,09,65,63,196|  36,09,89,12,511

46,06,54,11,292 51,76,13,65,234 54,99,22,81,039 63,33,47,86,197 73,63,84,37,725 89,87,62,89,382
26,38,19,29,567 28,54,12,62,799 31,18,13,29,287 33,80,39,52,583 36,39,11,84,403 40,57,70,84,850
1,08,53,05,09,426( 1,16,38,57,96,600| 1,22,25,67,78,893| 1,33,23,31,53,127( 1,46,12,61,85,324| 1,66,55,22,86,743
41,31,96,002 41,31,96,000 41,31,96,000 = = =
26,78,43,00,001 22,79,20,00,000 19,66,75,05,000 17,03,38,41,000 s =
27,19,74,96,003| 23,20,51,96,000| 20,08,07,01,000( 17,03,38,41,000 - -
1,19,46,86,896 1,45,12,48,734 3,47,14,04,522 4,33,08,61,637 5,15,28,03,348 1,02,90,99,286
1,36,92,26,92,325| 1,41,04,22,41,334( 1,45,80,88,84,415| 1,54,59,78,55,764| 1,51,27,89,88,672( 1,67,58,13,86,029

SIAIGCIICT o163 Ul U120t




—
s wfirsToT
JNPA

INDIA’S
LARGEST
CONTAINER
PORT

qaT U 99 2015-16 & 2024-25 TF

faaur 2015-16 2016-17 2017-18 2018-19
fARray &1 U

e ufvamfar

goitd aRemfEr @R ofa W 33,70,10,11,302 36,54,83,90,744|  47,78,40,49,691|  61,15,50,49,143
qfga)

YN : g 7,36,96,61,082 8,02,39,03,865 8,78,81,36,866|  9,54,83,57,248
fraa A et 26,33,13,50,220| 28,52,44,86,880| 38,99,59,12,825| 51,60,66,91,895
fA0E. yarae! & 9 T s 33,62,60,798 31,50,26,027 34,60,40,856 32,47,90,091
el I SRUHGgE! A5/&ifausd 81 T8 ’ - i i
e 73,30,00,000 76,78,10,000 1,12,68,71,516|  3,63,73,23,026
IAHH gRgERmEr 71,25,27,25,817 88,89,48,20,459|  1,07,00,39,05,166| 1,22,55,53,27,834
AU ST Td T 26,02,93,18,248 31,36,97,63,925 38,11,52,32,995|  48,82,62,01,482
e adu ufvawmfuat 45,22,34,07,569| 57,52,50,56,534| 68,88,86,72,171| 73,72,91,26,352
oreT = 5 = =
Pd "ufa 72,62,40,18,587| 87,13,23,79,441| 1,09,35,74,97,368|1,29,29,79,31,364

arfties cizar ud ciar udie Rulé 2024-25




e U3 a9 2015-16 & 2024-25 dF

(TR ST H)
2019-20 2020-21 2021-22 2022-23 2023-24 2024-25
70,87,22,55,850|  76,98,28,47,275|  83,00,51,61,070|  90,17,60,56,977|  96,61,30,08,004|  95,38,88,69,633

10,34,22,75,526

60,52,99,80,324

30,35,39,326

4,13,73,23,026

1,24,93,45,48,893

10,79,63,54,064

66,18,64,93,211

28,23,03,094

52,94,84,083

5,61,94,81,339

1,27,90,43,50,029

11,98,96,74,840

71,01,54,86,230

26,10,49,869

52,94,84,083

6,11,94,81,339

2,43,20,27,055

1,30,08,95,82,722

13,23,44,43,522

76,94,16,13,453

23,97,96,643

52,94,84,084

6,85,85,97,244

3,16,14,66,248

1,40,96,11,76,871

14,80,09,04,364

81,81,21,03,640

21,85,43,418

5,96,78,01,208

3,24,59,74,287

1,43,49,63,45,925

17,51,77,07,602

77,87,11,62,031

19,72,90,192

18,09,24,08,604

3,87,48,01,711

1,61,91,13,92,312

52,98,26,99,245 59,47,98,70,422 64,63,82,26,883 74,09,42,78,779 83,46,17,79,806 94,36,56,68,821
71,95,18,49,648| 68,42,44,79,607| 65,45,13,55,838| 66,86,68,98,092| 60,03,45,66,119| 67,54,57,23,491
1,36,92,26,92,325| 1,41,04,22,41,334( 1,45,80,88,84,415| 1,54,59,78,55,764| 1,51,27,89,88,672( 1,67,58,13,86,029

SIAIGCIICT o163 Ul U120t




s wfirsToT

INDIA’S
_ — )} | LARGEST
== | CONTAINER

INPA PORT

IS ol 9Y 2015-16 & 2024-25 A

faaror 2015-16 2016-17 2017-18 2018-19

3

o UG Ud HERUI UHR 8,61,52,536 8,55,42,832 8,89,05,432 8,90,44,709
PR U Td HERU UHR 4,88,57,06,658 5,26,81,98,530|  5,38,42,99,352|  3,98,04,00,316
U U9 Ml gHR 3,39,43,36,521| 3,58,80,08538|  4,30,22,06,666| 4,73,13,03,475
e fae=ran 1,02,50,64,661 92,92,31,379  1,23,95,42,568|  1,50,54,83,760
SISt Sl I S 7,2597,30,147| 7,13,86,75375|  7,89,3891,243|  9,58,36,96,755
TATA-1T 3T () 16,65,09,90,523 | 17,00,96,56,654| 18,90,88,45,261| 19,88,99,29,016
g

o Ugd Ud USRI 3,80,98,426 4,97,82,586 4,99,58,318 9,76,96,786
PR Ugkdd Td HSRUI 2,67,86,85937| 2,84,80,48970|  3,30,00,42,007| 2,69,41,52,149
Ui Td el ol 1,62,60,38,375| 1,90,36,95236|  1,19,42,42,253|  1,42,50,27,584
X BRI 1,21,41,823 1,21,41,823 1,21,41,823 1,21,41,823
o arg Yy ud yae 29,17,03,688|  35,15,07,368 33,71,92,745 38,59,93,799
31t Sl IR AT 67,97,42,326|  83,69,93,489 77,32,28,996 93,70,41,758
39 I (349) 5,32,64,10,575| 6,00,21,69,472| 5,66,68,06,142| 5,55,20,53,899

arfties cizar ud ciar udie Rulé 2024-25




IS ol 99 2015-16 I 2024-25 AP

(M 20 )

2019-20 2020-21 2021-22 2022-23 2023-24 2024-25
13,10,41,365 11,12,29,311 13,64,41,981 19,17,24,794 3,84,18,718 2,75,24,955
2,76,74,68,328 2,19,99,60,214 1,90,46,03,505 1,21,79,85,853 29,92,30,890 36,61,01,454
4,54,33,80,076 4,59,93,37,218 4,81,81,89,168 5,98,07,59,033 6,51,82,16,181 7,80,77,82,756
1,29,18,37,072 1,54,81,62,787 1,12,38,35,276 1,32,82,72,323 67,21,41,351 2,02,82,55,034
10,26,24,17,946( 10,75,32,40,639| 13,88,29,86,577| 16,74,35,86,954 19,69,48,84,921| 22,38,72,49,077

18,99,61,44,787

19,21,19,30,170

21,86,60,56,508

25,46,23,28,957

27,22,28,92,061

32,61,69,13,275

4,14,30,305

2,84,63,99,027

2,41,39,20,433

1,21,41,823

34,93,15,648

1,06,14,34,701

7,84,48,822

3,06,37,74,779

2,81,46,71,375

1,21,41,823

55,71,86,140

1,06,25,56,683

7,96,37,737

3,27,36,49,259

3,89,87,19,762

1,21,41,823

81,99,80,218

1,33,18,94,977

6,92,45,046

2,56,14,94,122

4,26,05,11,042

1,21,41,823

85,76,83,049

1,37,.96,18, 173

6,66,63,374

1,55,42,98,144

3,73,77,30,323

1,21,41,823

1,01,01,78,755

91,82,21,119

4,36,13,186

47,15,39,297

5,53,87,07,564

1,21,41,823

92,17,36,203

1,39,71,41,566

6,72,46,41,937

7,58,87,79,622

9,41,60,23,774

9,08,06,88,257

7,29,92,33,538

8,38,48,79,639

SIAIGCIICT o163 Ul U120t




A —d

INDIA’S
LARGEST
CONTAINER

NPA PORT

IS o T 99 2015-16 ¥ 2024-25 dh

faavor 2015-16 2016-17 2017-18 2018-19
Y& Ud ATH= TR 1,60,47,44,132| 2,04,7501,995|  1,84,56,29,117|  2,08,50,90,883
YT &0 () 6,93,11,54,707| 8,04,96,71,467| 7,51,24,35,259| 7,63,71,44,782
YT AR (1=F-) 9,71,98,35,816| 8,95,99,85,187| 11,39,64,10,002| 12,25,27,84,233

SIS : fad wd fafay sma ) 3,19,59,86,105| 4,61,46,03,346|  3,4545,75629| 4,33,88,94,673
HeTd : fad ud fafay =g (@) 1,32,11,22,525 16,53,19,226 45,14,45,406|  1,90,26,55,516
geTd : Fad g 3aftl TuR (3) (4,99,55,453)|  (3,80,92,956) (2,30,96,920) 21,28,98,144
P qd A (F=TT+9-9-B) 11,64,46,54,849( 13,44,73,62,262| 14,42,26,37,145| 14,47,61,25,246

YU : HRIYM Bg UIGUH ()

CRUIBE:R 3,33,95,72,508| 4,28,03,52,159 4,55,10,97,040| 4,60,19,93,947
SR DR 38,97,01,685 37,37,80,425 35,11,57,325 30,08,62,582
PR ATYH (3=91-T) 7,91,53,80,656| 8,79,32,29,679| 9,52,03,82,779( 9,57,32,68,717
STHTYRUT He 72,85,00,000 7 B =
IECERSIEY 7,18,68,80,656| 8,79,32,29,679| 9,52,03,82,779| 9,57,32,68,717

arfties cizar ud ciar udie Rulé 2024-25




IS o1 9¥ 2015-16 & 2024-25 dF

QUEETEE:)
2019-20 2020-21 2021-22 2022-23 2023-24 2024-25
1,96,66,48,570|  2,60,65,22,485|  2,69,98,76,423| 3,01,60,86,695 2,28,40,88,737| 2,84,48,65,515

8,69,12,90,507

10,19,53,02,107

12,11,59,00,197

12,09,67,74,952

9,58,33,22,275

11,22,97,45,153

10,30,48,54,279

9,01,66,28,063

9,75,01,56,311

13,36,55,54,005

17,63,95,69,786

21,38,71,68,122

4,41,52,43,753 3,98,00,78,832 2,90,40,38,906 3,25,47,98,731 4,26,89,69,833 6,64,24,40,897
1,62,72,37,563 89,41,85,922 2,00,24,09,338 94,02,83,002 1,21,00,83,501 1,57,79,75,215
4,33,85,668 (1,40,70,127) 3,62,356 (23,42,15,388) 5,27,00,940 7,09,16,430
13,04,94,74,801( 12,11,65,91,100( 10,65,14,23,524| 15,91,42,85,122| 20,64,57,55,178| 26,38,07,17,373

4,17,82,75,331

(1,66,46,37,720)

3,82,14,99,463

25,65,61,838

3,01,07,34,747

(41,18,71,267)

4,67,28,73,990

13,00,17,922

6,01,23,21,754

73,74,33,672

6,61,00,97,716

(4,75,25,31,486)

10,53,58,37,190

8,03,85,29,799

8,05,25,60,044

11,11,13,93,210

13,89,59,99,752

24,52,31,51,144

2,15,92,23,687.90

13,29,32,685.00

43,17,49,880.00

3,99,69,43,702

10,53,58,37,190

8,03,85,29,799

5,89,33,36,356

10,97,84,60,525

13,46,42,49,872

20,52,62,07,441

SIAIGCIICT 0133 Udlol UIfEIabuT
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faiig erquTa af 2015-16 | 2024-25 TF

faavor 2015-16 2016-17 2017-18 2018-19
PEIREIRECIB] 1,665.10 1,700.97 1,890.88 1,988.99
PEIREiREC) 693.12 804.97 751.24 763.71
gRETas I 3T (%) 41.63% 47.32% 39.73% 38.40%
fa< ud fafay ama 319.60 461.46 34546 433.89
$d 3 1,984.70 2,162.43 2,236.34 2,422.88
aa @ @) 718.69 879.32 952.04 957.33
Fraa @y U (%) 36.21% 40.66% 42.57% 39.51%
P Mg ¥ faw g fafay 16.10% 21.34% 15.45% 17.91%
3T (%)

"FH IRIRET (TSR 7,125.27 8,889.48 10,700.39 12,255.53
fed)

AT SgaTg 2,602.93 3,136.98 3,811.52 4,882.62
Faq™ Ut (fea= 1) 2.74 2.83 2.81 2.51
aa 718.69 879.32 952.04 957.33
Sfevcl (SRI&d Td SHfARI) 7,037.73 7,935.66 8,860.06 9,805.34
o goa w® ufaemy 10.21% 11.08% 10.75% 9.76%
$d Bl 4132 556.84 1,819.85 2,838.52
U1 gfedl SrguTa 0.01 0.07 0.21 0.29
rafora geht 3,555.27 3,603.38 3,797.39 3,803.58
frafora geit wR wfaery 22.49% 25.50% 30.15% 30.05%

arfties cizar ud ciar udie Rulé 2024-25




fa=ita arqura 9 2015-16 | 2024-25 TF

‘

(AR H)
2019-20 2020-21 2021-22 2022-23 2023-24 2024-25
1,899.61 1,921.19 2,186.61 2,546.23 2722.29 3,261.69
869.13 1,019.53 1,211.59 1,209.68 958.33 1,122.97
45.75% 53.07% 55.41% 47.51% 35.20% 34.43%
441.52 398.01 290.40 32548 427.00 664.24
2,341.14 2,319.20 2,477.01 2,871.71 3149.19 3,925.94
1,053.58 803.85 589.33 1,097.85 1346.42 2,052.62
45.00% 34.66% 23.79% 38.23% 42.75% 52.28%
18.86% 17.16% 11.72% 11.33% 13.56% 16.92%
12,493.45 12,790.44 13,008.96 14,096.12 14349.63 16191.14
5,298.27 5,947.99 6,463.82 7,409.43 8346.18 9436.57
2.36 2.15 2.01 1.90 1.72 1.72
1,053.58 803.85 589.33 1,097.85 1346.42 2,052.62
10,853.05 11,638.58 12,225.68 13,323.32 14612.62 16,655.23
9.71% 6.91% 4.82% 8.24% 9.21% 12.32%
2,719.75 2,320.52 2,008.07 1,703.38 0 0
0.25 0.20 0.16 0.13 - -
3,985.32 3,770,382 4,339.15 4,210.44 5,043.55 6,976.50
25.10% 23.80% 14.61% 31.79% 33.28% 25.00%
SIAIGCIICT o163 Ul U120t
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Uefdd IIdraTd 99 2015-16 I 2024-25 dF

faawor 2015-16 2016-17 2017-18 2018-19
qg1 dch 6,74,064 8,15,680 9,04,624 9,97,472
faadia ae 58,109 24,410 46,997 30,547
4 - SHY 537,913 5,23,967 5,83,160 5,66,026
EENCILIRILN) 59,66,743 62,57,018 66,03,321 69,97,694
%d (VU b + iUiEiiua) 65,04,656 67,80,985 71,86,481 75,63,720
Fa T 72,36,829 76,21,075 81,38,102 85,91,739
HeR (S $.2.)
TTHR 1,79,76,822 | 1,82,97,756| 1,65,68,564| 1,24,47,206
EL (14,29,223) (15,33,975) (14,81,768) (10,56,368)
HET (TTEHINTEAT
TR 1,20,55,150 89,00,431 78,76,537 68,52,374
LS (9,99,680) (7,28,560) (6,41,122) (5,60,661)
HER (TTTHIATESH)
TR 24,63,588 55,53,759 82,82,970| 1,21,59,078
&%y, (2,02,328) (4,45,111) (6,59,400) (9,47,665)
HeR (hdtemsdige)
TR 2,42,94,531 2,17,78,297 24893462 | 2,49,00,624
EL (18,60,283) (17,92,503) (20,27,895) (20,48,454)
PR (demiididioe)
TR : - 2,44,493 57,54,697
R - - (23,212) (5,20,126)
HeR (TTUIUHLUT)
CIHR / o | _
HeTR (TATTsIdddive)
CAHR £ o L -
P SIUR (YU $.€. + TITHSNZHICT +
bR LS SIS, 5,67,90,001 | 545,30,243| 578,66,026 | 6,21,13,979
$d Y (FHY $.¢. + TITTIATIHIET
T + S
i - (44,91,514) | (45,00,149) | (48,33,397)| (51,33,274)
ERRI 6,39,68,811| 6,21,26,908| 6,59,57,131| 7,06,75,171

arfties cizar ud ciar udie Rulé 2024-25




Uefdd IIdiaTd 99 2015-16 I 2024-25 dF

(Hifeep et )

2019-20 2020-21 2021-22 2022-23 2023-24 2024-25
10,17,571 8,65,989 8,07,421 13,60,245 15,89,545 18,02,117
41,117 45,414 1,12,868 5,211 2,18,122 493,412
3,80,564 5,31,252 7,86,103 11,51,755 747,796 16,727
- - - - - 3,59,474
- - - - = 198779
60,69,797 56,21,106 51,97,099 51,50,601 51,36,093 5276548
64,50,361 61,52,357 59,83,202 63,02,356 58,83,889 58,51,528
75,09,049 70,63,760 69,03,491 76,67,812 76,91,556 81,47,057
81,006,305 65,47,406 53,91,918 25,13,441 - -
(7,18,863) (5,44,027) (4,40,210) (2,06,067) - -
68,18,055 93,27,715 1,18,05,711 1,44,83,553 1,42,47,557 1,46,39,120
(5,31,354) (7,50,978) (9,47,887) (10,96,954) (11,32,232) (12,07,729)
1,32,18,313 97,73,280 1,35,58,310 1,40,15,536 1,35,44,566 1,25,94,446
(9,86,624) (7,79,769) (11,86,181) (11,37,034) (11,11,838) (11,29,933)
2,40,86,806 2,11,60,979 2,35,29,914 2,29,02,350 1,89,91,189 2,34,10,360
(19,85,473) (16,68,903) (18,65,587) (18,46,920) (15,88,485) (20,78,961)
87,10,750 1,09,36,056 1,48,07,536 2,16,36,822 2,44,92,685 2,60,85,576
(8,08,873) (9,33,154) (12,44,694) (17,14,246) (20,27,781) (22,70,181)
- - - 0,41,894 67,28,646 69,22,762
- - - (49,707) (5,62,154) (5,94,260)
- - - - 1,21,092 3,15,672
= . 3 2 (7,948) (20,445)
6,09,40,229 5,77,45,436 6,90,93,389 7.61,93,596 7.81,25,735 8,39,67,936
(50,31,187) (46,76,831) (56,84,559) (60,50,928) 64,30,438 73,01,509
6,84,08,161 6,47,63,782 7,58,84,012 8,38,61,408 8,58,17,291 9,21,14,993

SIAIGCIICT 01G3e Utiol UIfeIanuT
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PART I: BALANCE SHEET

(AMOUNT IN RS)

AS ON AS ON

PARTICULARS 31.03.2025 31.03.2024

SCHEDULE

I. SOURCES OF FUNDS

RESERVES AND SURPLUS 1
CAPITAL RESERVE

REVENUE RESERVES

STATUTORY RESERVES

36,09,89,12,511
89,87,62,89,382
40,57,70,84,850

36,09,65,63,197
73,63,84,37,725
36,39,11,84,402

1,66,55,22,86,743 | 1,46,12,61,85,325

DEFERRED TAX LIABILITY 4 1,02,90,99,286 5,15,28,03,348

TOTAL SOURCES OF FUNDS 1,67,58,13,86,029 | 1,51,27,89,88,673

I1. APPLICATION OF FUNDS
FIXED ASSETS 2

GROSS BLOCK 88,25,51,30,688 68,84,53,68,428
Less: DEPRECIATION 17,51,77,07,602 14,80,09,04,364
NET BLOCK 70,73,74,23,085 54,04,44,64,066
CAPITAL WORK IN PROGRESS 7,13,37,38,946 27,76,76,39,576

77,87,11,62,031

81,81,21,03,642

SHEDS HANDED OVER TO BOT OPERATOR &
EXPENDITURE INCURRED ON EXTENSION OF
BERTH OF BOT OPERATOR

INVESTMENTS 3
LONG TERM INVESTMENTS

19,72,90,192 21,85,43,418

18,09,24,08,604 5,96,78,01,208

18,09,24,08,604 5,96,78,01,208

DEFERRED TAX ASSETS 4 3,87,48,01,711 3,24,59,74,287
CURRENT ASSETS LOANS & 5

ADVANCES:

INTEREST ACCRUED ON INVESTMENTS 3,96,41,45,311 1,95,02,81,895
INVENTORIES 9,56,39,535 9,90,14,953

NET SUNDRY DEBTORS 8,39,36,86,153 7,82,54,03,338

CASH & BANK BALANCES

(including TDR with banks) SIS

56,02,40,92,629

LOANS & ADVANCES

90,69,28,75,393

11,59,7/5,58, 111

1,61,91,13,92,312

1,43,49,63,45,925

Annual Accounts & Audit Report 2024-25




PART I: BALANCE SHEET

(AMOUNT IN RS)

AS ON AS ON
PARTICULARS SCHEDULE 31.03.2025 31.03.2024

Less : CURRENT LIABILITIES & 6
PROVISIONS
CURRENT LIABILITIES
SUNDRY CREDITORS 11,09,52,64,139 14,72,85,12,892
PROVISION FOR CORPORATE
SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY 50,68,56,880 55,91,80,160
AMOUNTS DUE TO OTHER 577.69,402 13,49,79,908

PORTS FOR SERVICES

ADVANCE PAYMENTS ETC. 19,35,63,21,306

11,52,97,92,903

ACCRUED EXPENSES 60,35,92,339 62,54,54,697

INTEREST ACCRUED BUT NOT DUE ON LOANS = (25,19,07,793)
31,61,98,04,067 27,32,60,12,768

PROVISIONS:

FOR TAXATION 62,74,58,64,754 56,13,57,67,038

TOTAL PROVISIONS FOR TAXATION 62,74,58,64,754 56,13,57,67,038

TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES & PROVISIONS 94,36,56,68,821 83,46,17,79,806

NET CURRENT ASSETS

67,54,57,23,491

60,03,45,66,119

TOTAL APPLICATION OF FUNDS 1,67,58,13,86,029 | 1,51,27,89,88,673
Major Legal Cases & Contingent Claim is incorporated under Notes on Accounts
ACCOUNTING POLICIES 24
NOTES ON ACCOUNTS 25
The schedules, referred to above, form an integral part of the Balance Sheet
W 1=t &
Jeram PR S

(CMA RAJASHREE K DABKE)
GENERAL MANAGER (FINANCE)

Jawaharlal Nehru Port Authority

CHAIRMAN

(UNMESH SHARAD WAGH, IRS )
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PART Il: PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT

(AMOUNT IN RS)

Schedule | For the Year ended | For the Year ended
PARTICULARS No 31.03.2025 31.03.2024

INCOME
BULK HANDLING AND STORAGE CHARGES 7 2,75,24,955 3,84,18,718
CONTAINER HANDLING AND STORAGE CHARGES 8 36,61,01,454 29,92,30,890
PORT AND DOCK CHARGES 9 7,80,77,82,756 6,51,82,16,181
ESTATE RENTALS 10 2,02,82,55,034 67,21,41,354
INCOME FROM BOT CONTRACTS 11 22,38,72,49,077 19,69,48,84,921
OPERATING INCOME - (A) 32,61,69,13,275 27,22,28,92,060
EXPENDITURE
BULK HANDLING AND STORAGE 12 4,36,13,186 6,66,63,374
CONTAINER HANDLING AND STORAGE 13 47,15,39,297 1,55,42,98,144
PORT AND DOCK EXPENDITURE 14 5,53,87,07,564 3,73,77,30,323
RAILWAY WORKINGS 15 1,21,41,823 1,21,41,823
RENTABLE LAND AND BUILDING 16 92,17,36,203 1,01,01,78,755
EXPENDITURE ON BOT CONTRACTS 17 1,39,71,41,566 91,82,21,119
MANAGEMENT AND GENERAL ADMINISTRATION 18 2,84,48,65,515 2,28,40,88,737
OPERATING EXPENDITURE - (B) 11,22,97,45,153 9,58,33,22,275
OPERATING SURPLUS - (C=A-B) 21,38,71,68,122 17,63,95,69,786
:A(DD[; : FINANCE AND MISCELLANEOUS INCOME 19 6,64,24,40,897 4,26,89,69,833
E)E(?ENTD”I\']rﬁJI:S '(AEN;D PR A NESE 20 1,57,79,75,215 1,21,00,83,501
LESS : NET PRIOR PERIOD CHARGES ( F) 21 7,09,16,430 5,27,00,940
il G Z T 26380717373 | 20645755177
EXTRA-ORDINARY ITEM (H) 23 3,99,69,43,702 43,17,49,880
PROFIT BEFORETAX (1=G-H) 22,38,37,73,671 20,21,40,05,297

Annual Accounts & Audit Report 2024-25




PART Il: PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT

(AMOUNT IN RS)

Schedule | For the Year ended | For the Year ended
RARTICESSE No 31.03.2025 31.03.2024
LESS : PROVISION FOR TAXATION - (J) 22
CURRENT TAX 6,61,00,97,716 6,01,23,21,754
DEFERRED TAX (4,75,25,31,486) 73,74,33,672

PROFIT AFTERTAX (K =1-J)

20,52,62,07,441

13,46,42,49,871

ADD: AMOUNT WITHDRAWN FROM WELFARE FUND

TOTAL AMOUNT AVAILABLE FOR
APPROPRIATIONS

APPROPRIATIONS:

RESERVE FOR DEVELOPMENT, REPAYMENT OF LOANS &
CONTINGENCIES

INTEREST EARNED
PROFIT TRANSFERRED TO

RESERVE FOR REPLACEMENT,
REHABILITATION & MODERNISATION OF
CAPITAL ASSETS

INTEREST EARNED
PROFIT TRANSFERRED
CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY

EMPLOYEES WELFARE FUND

15,65,624

20,52,77,73,065

3,26,17,966

2,06,03,32,258

2,69,45,660
2,06,60,04,563
10,26,31,037

13,89,924

12,25,000

13,46,54,74,871

2,85,74,492

1,48,44,89,965

2,36,05,352
1,48,94,59,105
13,46,42,499

10,51,930

TOTAL APPROPRIATIONS

4,28,99,21,408

3,16,18,23,343

PROFIT TRANSFERRED TO GENERAL RESERVE

16,23,78,51,657

10,30,36,51,529

ACCOUNTING POLICIES 24

NOTES ON ACCOUNTS 25

The schedules, referred to above, form an integral part of the Profit and Loss Account

ot

(CMA RAJASHREE K DABKE)
GENERAL MANAGER (FINANCE)

S Lighlts,

PR

Jawaharlal Nehru Port Authority

(UNMESH SHARAD WAGH, IRS )
CHAIRMAN
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SCHEDULES TO BALANCE SHEET

SCHEDULES : 2 : FIXED ASSETS AS ON 31ST MARCH, 2025

CAPITAL ASSETS GROSS BLOCK
SR.
NO. AS AT ADDITION DELETION AS AT
PARTICULARS OF 01.04.2024 DURING THE DURING THE 31.03.2025
ASSETS e YEAR YEAR 3) + (4) - (5)
1 2 3 4 5 6
(A) | LAND 6,03,49,21,337 20,43,11,751 (4,68,57,977) | 6,19,23,75,111

(@ |ENVIRONMENTAL 24.97.02,825 9,60,339

PROTECTION MEASURES

25,06,63,164

Il |CAPITAL DREDGING 13,44,05,97,744 17,57,17,80,008 31,01,23,77,752

BUILDING SHEDS &

i OTHER STRUCTURES

(A) |TRANSIT SHEDS - S - -

(B) |WAREHOUSES 4,8138,245 . : 4,8138,245
(©) |QUARTERS 1,46,54,96,764 7,82,45,763 | 1543742527
(D) |OTHER STRUCTURES 4,3198,18,446 3,23,358,802 (540,502) |  4,64,26,36,745
(E) [ MINOR STRUCTURES 7,38,22,432 1,75,99,296 (55,20,213) 85,9,01,515
(F) |CISF ACCOMMODATION 4,972,741 . : 41,972,741
©) ZTAE/E'E’:!;‘ARY LRl 4,28,66,998 s - 4,28,66,998




SCHEDULES TO BALANCE SHEET

SCHEDULES : 2 : FIXED ASSETS AS ON 31ST MARCH, 2025

(AMOUNT IN RS.)

DEPRECIATION NET BLOCK
ADJ. OR DEL. PROVISIONS TOTAL AS AT AS AT AS AT
AS AT DURING THE DURING THE 31.03.2025 31.03.2025 31.03.2024
01.04.2024 YEAR YEAR (7)+(8)+(9) (6)-(10) (3)-(7)
7 8 9 10 11 12
- - - -| 6,19,23,75,111 6,03,49,21,337
3,07,77,747 - 2,08,53,307 5,16,31,054 19,90,32,110 21,89,25,078
1,50,89,21,003 - 1,26,05,69,018 | 2,76,94,90,021 | 28,24,28,87,731 | 11,93,16,76,741
3,49,00,229 - 12,03,456 3,61,03,685 1,20,34,560 1,32,38,016
40,63,78,286 - 3,08,88,400 43,72,66,686 1,10,64,75,841 1,05,91,18,478
61,43,22,251 (3,09,660) 9,51,52,104 70,91,64,695 3,93,34,72,050 3,70,54,96,195
1,51,66,490 (6,20,835) 36,05,490 18,151,146 67,750,369 5,86,55,941
2,27,47,993 - 8,39,455 2,35,87,447 18,385,294 1,92,24,749
4,28,66,998 - - 4,28,66,998 - -
Jawaharlal Nehru Port Authority

-
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SCHEDULES TO BALANCE SHEET

SCHEDULES : 2 : FIXED ASSETS AS ON 31ST MARCH, 2025

CAPITAL ASSETS GROSS BLOCK
SR.
NO AS AT ADDITION DELETION AS AT
"| PARTICULARS OF Aoy, DURING THE | DURING THE | 31.03.2025
ASSETS s YEAR YEAR (3) + (4) - (5)
1 2 3 4 5 6
\y |WHARVES, ROADS AND
BOUNDARIES
(A) |WHARVES & PAVEMENTS | 14,36,73,66,688 4,44,98,920 (92,26,873) |  14,40,26,38,735
) |2 RS & 114,80,42,276 : (58,19,789) |  1,14,22,22,486
FENCES
© |roaDs 8,53,87,19,233 38,05,01,406 (124,91,734) | 8,90,67,28,904
(D) |DRAINS & CULVERTS 9,27,842,192 13,97,775 - 92,92,39,967
(E) [BRIDGES 4,52,62,83,272 67,46,80,283 = 5,20,09,63,555
vi [RAILWAY AND ROLLING
STOCK
() |PERMANENT WAY INSIDE ol ok I : e
THE PORT
PERMANENT WAY 82,92,17,158 : : 82,92,17,158
OUTSIDE THE PORT

Annual Accounts & Audit Report 2024-25




SCHEDULES TO BALANCE SHEET

SCHEDULES : 2 : FIXED ASSETS AS ON 31ST MARCH, 2025

(AMOUNT IN RS))

DEPRECIATION NET BLOCK
ADJ. ORDEL. | PROVISIONS | TOTAL AS AT AS AT AS AT
AS AT DURING THE | DURING THE 31.03.2025 31.03.2025 31.03.2024
01.04.2024 YEAR YEAR (7)+(8)+(9) (6)-(10) (3)-(7)
7 8 9 10 1 12
3,555,335,988 (695,165) 362,363,559 |  3,91,70,04,382 | 10,48,56,34,353 |  10,81,20,30,700
13,49,01,308 (2,18,242) 3,19,00,870 16,65,83,936 97,56,38,551 1,01,31,40,968
1,14,09,31,215 (4,68,440) 22,90,44,756 1,36,95,07,531 7,53,72,21,373 7,39,77,88,017
21,60,81,192 - 2,35,04,048 23,95,85,240 68,96,54,726 71,17,60,999
48,32,37,065 - 18,10,21,909 66,42,58,973 |  4,53,67,04,582 |  4,04,30,46,207
2,19,36,079 | (1,28,53,437) 22,73,284 1,13,55,926 2,64,18,570 3,00,88,563
4,81,38,276 E 14,82,611 4,96,20,886 3,93,35,748 4,08,18,358
37,41,08,021 - 1,38,20,286 38,79,28,306 44,12,88,852 45,51,09,138
Jawaharlal Nehru Port Authority
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SCHEDULES TO BALANCE SHEET

SCHEDULES : 2 : FIXED ASSETS AS ON 31ST MARCH, 2025

CAPITAL ASSETS GROSS BLOCK
SR.
NO AT ADDITION DELETION AS AT
) PARTICULARS OF 01.04.2024 DURING THE DURING THE 31.03.2025
ASSETS ey YEAR YEAR (3) + (4) - (5)
1 2 3 4 5 6
DOCKS, JETTIES,
VIl [SEA-WALLS, PIERS &
NAVIGATIONAL AIDS
(A) | DOCKS & JETTIES 23,69,83,449 5,90,18,432 = 29,60,01,881
(| DERGE R 12,95,72,794 - (40,80,000) 12,54,92,794
MOORINGS
(E) | DOCK ENTRANCE GATES 24717878 % y 2,47,17,878
(G) INAVIGATIONAL AIDS 12,80,75,112 - - 12,80,75,112
VIII |CRANES & VEHICLES
(D) |OTHER EQUIPMENTS 717,91,273 8 (95,50,392) 6,22,40,881
IX |PLANT & MACHINERY
(A) |WORKSHOP & MACHINE 2.89,71700 L g 2,89,71,700
TOOLS
(D) | OTHER EQUIPMENTS 15,82,44,323 1,30,61,770 (11,06,694) 17,01,99,399
(F) |WEIGH BRIDGES 50,45,399 - - 50,45,399
(G) |HOSPITAL FURNITURE 6,93,56,607 9,89,100 . 7,03,45,707
H) [OIL PIPE LINE 32,43,357 - = 32,43,357

Annual Accounts & Audit Report 2024-25




SCHEDULES TO BALANCE SHEET

SCHEDULES : 2 : FIXED ASSETS AS ON 31ST MARCH, 2025

(AMOUNT IN RS.)

DEPRECIATION NET BLOCK
ADJ. OR DEL. PROVISIONS TOTAL AS AT AS AT AS AT
AS AT DURING THE DURING THE 31.03.2025 31.03.2025 31.03.2024
01.04.2024 YEAR YEAR (7)+(8)+(9) (6)-(10) (3)-(7)

7 8 9 10 11 12
5,32,55,695 = 39,70,337 5,72,26,032 23,87,75,849 18,37,27,754
8,86,53,792 (13,60,000) 56,98,655 9,29,92,447 3,25,00,347 4,09,19,002
1,43,83,367 = 3,04,392 1,46,87,759 1,00,30,119 1,03,34,511
11,67,02,931 = 12,83,817 11,79,86,748 1,00,88,364 1,13,72,181

6,17,43,361 (86,96,967) 24,52,126 5,54,98,519 67,42,362 1,00,47,912
1,09,28,732 = 12,81,014 1,22,09,746 1,67,61,954 1,80,42,968
10,38,32,795 (10,77,482) 78,16,637 11,05,71,950 5,96,27,449 5,44,11,528

50,45,399 = = 50,45,399 = =
5,86,85,431 = 20,59,737 6,07,45,169 96,00,538 1,06,71,176

32,43,357 = = 32,43,357 = =

Jawaharlal Nehru Port Authority
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SCHEDULES TO BALANCE SHEET

SCHEDULES : 2 : FIXED ASSETS AS ON 31ST MARCH, 2025

CAPITAL ASSETS GROSS BLOCK
SR.
s S ADDITION DELETION AS AT
| PARTICULARS OF e DURING THE | DURING THE | 31.03.2025
ASSETS g YEAR YEAR 3) + (4) - (5)
1 2 3 4 5 6
INSTALLATIONS
x |FOR WATER, ELECT.
COMMUNICATION &
FIRE FIGHTING
e | NEELATIOIS FOR 3,29,44,54,819 7,55,97,634 -| 337,052,453
ELECTRICITY
(B) INSTALLATIONS FOR 1,73,49,572 4 o 1,73,49,572
TELECOMMUNICATIONS
(@ | NS LALLATIOS ROk 46,90,23,835 1,65,57,587 - 48,55,81,423
WATER
(D) [FIRE-FIGHTING 7,120,58,618 - - 71,20,58,618
xi1. |CONTAINER HANDLING | 5 95 29 43,371 15,280,385 (24,25,154) | 5,96,57,98,601
EQUIPMENTS
w11, |COMPUTER &
| ELECTRONIC EQUIPMENT
) |coMpUTER 87,52,01,994 3,15,40,847 (6,02,706) 90,61,40,135
(B) [ELECTRONIC EQUIPMENT 30,83,26,160 78,26,482 : 31,61,52,642
OTHER ELECTRONIC
© |equipmenTs AIEREE D0 17,76,083 : 2,93,09,439

Annual Accounts & Audit Report 2024-25




SCHEDULES TO BALANCE SHEET

SCHEDULES : 2 : FIXED ASSETS AS ON 31ST MARCH, 2025

(AMOUNT IN RS.)

DEPRECIATION NET BLOCK
ADJ. OR DEL. PROVISIONS TOTAL AS AT AS AT AS AT
AS AT DURING THE DURING THE 31.03.2025 31.03.2025 31.03.2024
01.04.2024 YEAR YEAR (7)+(8)+(9) (6)-(10) (3)-(7)
7 8 9 10 11 12
1,03,94,65,984 = 8,44,15,308 1,12,38,81,291 2,24,61,71,167 2,25,49,88,835
1,26,35,605 = 11,63,278 1,37,98,883 35,50,689 47,13,967
14,76,65,829 = 1,62,72,184 16,39,38,013 32,16,43,409 32,13,58,006
56,64,69,252 = 2,18,08,778 58,82,78,030 12,37,80,588 14,55,89,366
2,87,30,25,934 (3,03,310) 24,76,40,970 | 3,12,03,63,594 | 2,84,54,35,007 | 3,07,99,17,437
63,21,47,638 (4,45,799) 5,20,49,307 68,37,51,146 22,23,88,989 24,30,54,356
22,82,42,222 = 2,70,72,254 25,53,14,476 6,08,38,166 8,00,83,938
90,28,198 = 45,97,500 1,36,25,698 15,68,3,741 1,85,05,158

Jawaharlal Nehru Port Authority
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SCHEDULES TO BALANCE SHEET

SCHEDULES : 2 : FIXED ASSETS AS ON 31ST MARCH, 2025

CAPITAL ASSETS GROSS BLOCK
SR.
NO G/ ADDITION DELETION AS AT
PARTICULARS OF BT DURING THE DURING THE | 31.03.2025
ASSETS £ YEAR YEAR (3) + (4) - (5)
1 2 3 4 5 6
xiy |VEHICLES & OTHER
OFFICE MACHINES
(A) | VHF TRANSRECEIVER 3,96,86,066 - - 3,96,86,066
)| g FROTRCCIING 117,01,751 32,22,779 - 1,49,24,530
MACHINE
(C) |OFFICE EQUIPMENTS 94,51,984 29,000 - 94,80,984
(D) |VEHICLES 34,85,037 = = 34,85,037
XV. |CAPITAL SPARES 7.23,60,346 4 - 7.23,60,346
TOTAL 68,84,53,68,428 19,52,22,34,442 | (11,24,72,182) | 88,25,51,30,688
CAPITAL WORKS IN 27,76,76,39,576 (1,11,16,66,189) | 19,52,22,34,442 |  7,13,37,38,946
PROGRESS
GRAND TOTAL 96,61,30,08,005 18,41,05,68,253 | 19,40,97,62,260 | 95,38,88,69,634




SCHEDULES TO BALANCE SHEET

SCHEDULES : 2 : FIXED ASSETS AS ON 31ST MARCH, 2025

(AMOUNT IN RS.)

DEPRECIATION NET BLOCK
ADJ. OR DEL. PROVISIONS TOTAL AS AT AS AT AS AT
AS AT DURING THE DURING THE 31.03.2025 31.03.2025 31.03.2024
01.04.2024 YEAR YEAR (7)+(8)+(9) (6)-(10) (3)-(7)

7 8 9 10 11 12
3,24,71,314 - 36,07,376 3,60,78,690 36,07,376 72,14,753
1,00,51,241 - 11,37,348 1,11,88,589 37,35,942 16,50,510

84,86,467 - 2,86,754 87,73,221 7,07,763 9,65,517

16,29,332 - 412,253 20,41,585 14,43,452 18,55,705

7,23,60,346 - - 7,23,60,346 - -

14,80,09,04,364 (2,70,49,338) 2,74,38,52,577 | 17,51,77,07,602 | 70,73,74,23,086 | 54,04,44,64,065

- - - - 7,13,37,38,946 | 27,76,76,39,576

14,80,09,04,364 (2,70,49,338) 2,74,38,52,577 | 17,51,77,07,602 | 77,87,11,62,031 | 81,81,21,03,641
Jawaharlal Nehru Port Authority
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SCHEDULES TO BALANCE SHEET

SCHEDULE - 4 DEFERRED TAX ASSETS/LIABILITIES

(AMOUNT IN RS)

PARTICULARS

AS ON
31.03.2025

AS ON
31.03.2024

DEFERRED TAX ASSETS/LIABILITY ON
DEPRECIATION

OPENING BALANCE
CURRENT YEAR DEFERRED TAX CHARGE

BALANCE AT THE END OF THE YEAR

DEFERRED TAX ASSETS ON 43B ITEMS

OPENING BALANCE ADJUSTMENTS

DEFERRED TAX LIABILITY (NET)

BALANCE AT THE END OF THE YEAR

(5,15,28,03,348)

4,12,37,04,062

(4,33,08,61,637)

(82,19,41,711)

(1,02,90,99,287)

(5.15,28,03,348)

3,87,48,01,711

5,16,85,042

3,19,42,89,245

3,87,48,01,711

3,24,59,74,287

TOTAL DEFERRED TAX ASSETS (LIABILITY) AT
THE END OF THE YEAR

2,84,57,02,424

(1,90,68,29,062)

Note : Income Tax Rate prevalent during the year has been considered for computing the

different tax Asset/Liability

Jawaharlal Nehru Port Authority
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SCHEDULES TO BALANCE SHEET
SCHEDULE - 5 CURRENT ASSETS, LOANS & ADVANCES

(AMOUNT IN RS)

PARTICULARS

AS ON
31.03.2025

AS ON
31.03.2024

CURRENT ASSETS
INTEREST ACCRUED ON
INVESTMENTS
INVENTORIES

Less : PROVISION FOR SLOW
MOVING/NON MOVING
INVENTORY

SUNDRY DEBTORS
GOVERNMENT DUES

LESS THAN SIX MONTHS OLD
MORE THAN SIX MONTHS OLD
NON GOVERNMENT DUES
LESS THAN SIX MONTHS OLD
MORE THAN SIX MONTHS OLD
TOTAL DUES

ADD ACCRUED INCOME

LESS PROVISION FOR DOUBTFUL

DEBTS

3,96,41,45,310

1,95,02,81,895

18,53,18,371 g
(8,96,78,837) =
9,56,39,534 9,90,14,953

4,13,80,591 4,53,79,087
2,57,43,55,087 2,41,50,11,169
20,18,02,333 17,43,58,755

5,34,91,68,541
8,16,67,06,552

36,94,77,513

8,53,61,84,065

14,24,97,913

5,06,62,16,385
7,70,09,65,392

22,73,88,732

7,92,83,54,128

10,29,50,790

NET SUNDRY DEBTORS

8,39,36,86,152

7,82,54,03,338

Annual Accounts & Audit Report 2024-25




SCHEDULES TO BALANCE SHEET
SCHEDULE - 5 CURRENT ASSETS, LOANS & ADVANCES

(AMOUNT IN RS)

AS ON AS ON
ElCL Lo 31.03.2025 31.03.2024
CASH & BANK BALANCES
IMPREST CASH 5,38,500 5,51,000
CASH AT SCHEDULED BANKS (25,06,96,625) 74,32,78,573
T D RWITH NATIONALISED BANKS 59,01,52,04,044 55,28,02,63,056
TOTAL CASH & BANK BALANCES 58,76,50,45,919 56,02,40,92,629
LOANS & ADVANCES
ADVANCES TO CONTRACTORS 7,00,87,51,955 3,52,24,38,898
ADVANCES TO EMPLOYEES 3,14,05,029 1,51,07,459
STATUTORY DEPOSITS 70,47,34,33,625 62,13,30,26,744
MISCELLANEOUS DEBIT BALANCES 2,98,29,62,677 2,69,68,90,046
OTHER RECEIVABLES 49,60,96,833 53,69,37,268
LOAN TO MUMBAI JNPA PORT
ROAD CO. LTD (MJPRCL) 8,05,23,44,559 8,05,23,44,559
LOAN TO DREDGING CORPORATION OF INDIA
LIMITED (DCIL) 1,64,78,80,713 64,08,08,137
TOTAL LOANS & ADVANCES 90,69,28,75,393 77,59,75,53,111

TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS

1,61,91,13,92,309

1,43,49,63,45,926

Jawaharlal Nehru Port Authority
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SCHEDULES TO BALANCE SHEET

SCHEDULE - 6 CURRENT LIABILITIES AND PROVISIONS

(AMOUNT IN RS)

PARTICULARS

AS ON
31.03.2025

AS ON
31.03.2024

CURRENT LIABILITIES

SUNDRY CREDITORS

CREDITORS FOR CAPITAL WORKS

DUES PAYABLE TO EMPLOYEES

DEPOSITS FROM MERCHANT CONTRACTORS ETC.

MISCELLANEOUS CREDITORS & CREDIT BALANCES

CREDITORS FOR RETIREMENT BENEFITS

INCOME BILLED IN ADVANCE

TOTAL SUNDRY CREDITORS

PROVISION FOR CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY

AMOUNTS DUE TO OTHER PORTS FOR SERVICES

ADVANCE PAYMENTS & UNEXPIRED DISCOUNTS

ACCRUED EXPENSES

INTEREST ACCRUED BUT NOT DUE ON LOANS

PROVISIONS:

FOR TAXATION

2,27,21,99,262
77,35914
1,72,94,28,310
1,17,93,81,944
glies5795,996

4,93,29,22,711

4,90,16,00,439
89,73,96,752
1,99,79,75,087
87,47,45,333
97,51,72,124

5,08,16,23,155

11,09,52,64,139

14,72,85,12,892

50,68,56,880
5,77,69,403
985165721306

60,35,92,339

62,74,58,64,754

55,91,80,160
13,49,79,908
11, 5387582903
62,54,54,697

(252 095)

SEABEONE0S

TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES AND PROVISIONS

94,36,56,68,821

83,46,17,79,806

Annual Accounts & Audit Report 2024-25
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SCHEDULES TO PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT

(AMOUNT IN RS)

PARTICULARS For the Year For the Year
ended ended
31.03.2025 31.03.2024

INCOME
SCHEDULE - 7
BULK HANDLING & STORAGE CHARGES
WHARFAGE ON BULK CARGO 70,01,688 2,41,40,101
MISCELLANEOUS BULK INCOME 2,05,23,266 1,42,78,617
O T R Gl 0 21524085| 38418718
SCHEDULE - 8
CONTAINER HANDLING & STORAGE CHARGES
CONTAINER HANDLING CHARGES 18,74,88,598 10,72,20,196
CONTAINER STORAGE CHARGES - (1,40,497)
ROYALTY INCOME FROM CFS 8,11,40,445 8,91,75,362
WHARFAGE ON NON STANDARD CARGO 4,92,578 89,81,378
MISCELLANEOUS CONTAINER INCOME 9,69,79,832 9,39,94,452
;o;-?oL;/.N\ggl\anE/.l\:ggx CONTAINER HANBUNS 36,61,01,454 29,92,30,890

Annual Accounts & Audit Report 2024-25




SCHEDULES TO PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT

(AMOUNT IN RS)

PARTICULARS For the Year For the Year
ended ended
31.03.2025 31.03.2024
INCOME
SCHEDULE - 9
PORT AND DOCK CHARGES
PORT DUES INCOME
PORT DUES - FOREIGN CONTAINER VESSELS 48,50,604 11,38,736
PORT DUES - ONGC VESSELS 43,40,905 48,70,528
PORT DUES - SUPPLY VESSELS 29,58,813 32,58,171
PORT DUES - COASTAL CONTAINER VESSELS - 11,875
PORT DUES - NSICT VESSELS 35,60,69,849 30,32,85,027
PORT DUES - BPCL VESSELS 11,10,53,996 9,68,62,995
PORT DUES - SHALLOW WATER BERTH 1,87,03,888 3,03,31,810
PORT DUES - GTIPL VESSELS 45,79,16,149 29,63,44,055
PORT DUES - NSIGT VESSELS 44,07,28,516 39,69,08,128
PORT DUES - BMCTPL 69,36,43,344 59,84,61,348
PORT DUES - NSDTPL VESSELS 53,31,437 40,84,524
PORT DUES - NSFTPL VESSELS 19,11,18,223 19,13,59,741
TOTAL INCOME FROM PORT DUES 2,28,67,15,725 1,92,69,16,938
Jawaharlal Nehru Port Authority
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SCHEDULES TO PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT

(AMOUNT IN RS)

PARTICULARS

For the Year

For the Year

ended ended
31.03.2025 31.03.2024

INCOME

PILOTAGE INCOME

PILOTAGE - FOREIGN CONTAINER VESSELS 96,25,557 23,93,138
PILOTAGE - ONGC VESSELS 1,30,71,511 1,49,58,526
PILOTAGE - SUPPLY VESSELS 37,59,108 41,39,355
PILOTAGE - COASTAL CONTAINER VESSELS 2,183 -
PILOTAGE - NSICT VESSELS 73,13,92,032 62,26,10,426
PILOTAGE - BPCL VESSELS 22,90,11,234 19,86,51,763
PILOTAGE - SHALLOW WATER BERTH - BT 3,86,45,950 6,34,10,335
PILOTAGE - GTIPL VESSELS 87,28,45,905 57,44,35,202
PILOTAGE - NSIGT VESSELS 80,58,64,993 73,05,80,030

PILOTAGE - BMCTPL VESSELS

1,36,30,37,492

1,15,58,40,769

PILOTAGE -NSDTPL VESSELS 1,18,57,080 90,82,358
PILOTAGE -NSFTPL VESSELS 39,20,55,538 39,20,78,042
TOTAL INCOME FROM PILOTAGE 4,47,11,68,584 3,76,81,79,944
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SCHEDULES TO PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT

(AMOUNT IN RS)

PARTICULARS

For the Year

For the Year

ended ended
31.03.2025 31.03.2024

INCOME

BERTH HIRE INCOME

BERTH HIRE - FOREIGN CONTAINER VESSELS 75,65,091 71,73,355
BERTH HIRE - ONGC VESSELS/SUPPLY VESSELS 2,64,506 3,34,148
BERTH HIRE - COASTAL CONTAINER VESSELS 88,882 2,98,597
BERTH HIRE - NSICT VESSELS 25,36,14,174 19,65,47,611
BERTH HIRE - BPCL VESSELS 14,78,77,450 13,52,29,644
BERTH HIRE - SHALLOW WATER BERTH 2,49,14,960 2,42,50,399
BERTH HIRE - GTIPL VESSELS 43,94,54,937 27,70,15,897
BERTH HIRE - NSFTPL VESSELS 12,86,09,432 13,88,77,311
TOTAL INCOME FROM BERTH HIRE 1,00,23,89,432 77,97,26,962
MISCELLANEOUS INCOME - MARINE 4,75,09,015 4,33,92,336

TOTAL INCOME FROM PORT & DOCK CHARGES

7,80,77,82,756

6,51,82,16,181

INCOME
SCHEDULE - 10
ESTATE RENTALS

RENT ON LAND 1,49,32,96,232 22,40,30,779
RENT ON BUILDING 4,03,69,301 4,08,49,801
RENT FROM TOWNSHIP 544,74,379 2,62,72,435
RECOVERY OF ELECTRICITY CHARGES 2,64,73,628 5,84,00,538
RECOVERY OF WATER CHARGES 6,15,77,033 EIOSNI20( 73
SEZ INCOME 24,87,16,040 17,24,81,919
MISCELLANEOUS INCOME-ESTATE 10,33,48,422 98558101
TOTAL INCOME FROM ESTATE RENTALS 2,02,82,55,034 67,21,41,351
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SCHEDULES TO PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT

(AMOUNT IN RS)

PARTICULARS

For the Year
ended
31.03.2025

For the Year
ended
31.03.2024

INCOME

SCHEDULE - 11

INCOME FROM BOT CONTRACTS

INCOME FROM NSICT

ROYALTY INCOME NSICT

5,81,71,69,670

5,13,53,47,350

OTHER CHARGES NSICT 14,17,95,631 14,37,53,933
TOTAL INCOME FROM NSICT 5,95,89,65,301 5,27,91,01,283
INCOME FROM BPCL

ROYALTY INCOME BPCL 2y 15,881,673 24,89,34,101
OTHER CHARGES BPCL 3,48,67,965 44,454
TOTAL INCOME FROM BPCL 30,64,49,638 24,89,78,554
INCOME FROM GTIPL

LEASE RENTALS GTIPL 69,09,66,469 62,57,59,949
REVENUE SHARE GTIPL 3,51,72,84,246 2,48,26,47,570
OTHER CHARGES GTIPL 24,78,36,821 28,92,63,249
TOTAL INCOME FROM GTIPL (APM TERMINAL) 4,45,60,87,537 3,39,76,70,768
INCOME FROM BMCT

LEASE RENTALS BMCT 6iR98 0235 53,46,12,321

REVENUE SHARE BMCT

OTHER CHARGES BMCT

TOTAL INCOME FROM BMCT

5,74,31,09,600

20,45,46,023

4,87,99,10,830

19,69,23,786

6,56,74,56,856

5,61,14,46,938
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SCHEDULES TO PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT

(AMOUNT IN RS)

PARTICULARS

For the Year

For the Year

ended ended
31.03.2025 31.03.2024
INCOME FROM NSIGT
LEASE RENTALS NSIGT 7,76,93,050 5,20,99,388
REVENUE SHARE NSIGT 2,31,10,68,057 2,24,69,32,293
OTHER CHARGES NSIGT 12,30,17,052 18,54,49,399

TOTAL INCOME FROM NSIGT

INCOME FROM NSFTPL

ROYALTY NSFTPL

OTHER CHARGES NSFTPL

TOTAL INCOME FROM NSFTPL

INCOME FROM NSDTPL

2,51,17,78,160

2,48,44,81,080

2,08,23,64,019

17,74,01,362

2,21,16,94,105

11,80,71,423

2,25,97,65,380

2,32,97,65,528

ROYALTY NSDTPL 27,89,51,026 29,73,60,575
OTHER CHARGES NSDTPL (54,87,785) 4,60,80,194
TOTAL INCOME FROM NSDTPL 27,34,63,241 34,34,40,770
INCOME FROM JSW

ROYALTY JSW 5,06,29,960 =
OTHER CHARGES JSW 26,53,004 =
TOTAL INCOME FROM JSW 5,32,82,964 -
TOTAL INCOME FROM BOT CONTRACTS 22,38,72,49,077 | 19,69,48,84,921
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(AMOUNT IN RS)

PARTICULARS

For the Year

For the Year

ended ended

31.03.2025 31.03.2024
EXPENDITURE
SCHEDULE - 12
EXPENDITURE ON BULK HANDLING AND STORAGE
ADMINISTRATIVE AND GENERAL EXPENSES 4,36,13,186 2,83,80,223
DEPRECIATION BULK = 3,82,83,152
;?;ARI/-.\Z)E(PENDITURE ON BULK HANDLING AND 4,36,13,186 6.66,63,374
EXPENDITURE
SCHEDULE - 13
EXPENDITURE ON CONTAINER HANDLING AND
STORAGE
E)RPEEQTSION AND MAINTENANCE OF QUAY h 9,44,34 285
OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE OF YARD CRANES = 9,54,73,434
?;EE@TA?N AND MAINTENANCE OF TRACTOR ¥ 4995725
HIRE OF OTHER CONTAINER HANDLING EQUIPMENTS 2,42,75,990 5,61,35,699
FACILITY MANAGEMENT b 1,51,10,703
OTHER CONTAINER HANDLING EXPENDITURE £§8569,19,590 (53,07,3,538)
ADMINISTRATIVE AND GENERAL EXPENSES 4,33,55,707 84,08,50,626
DEPRECIATION - CONTAINER 79,88,010 5D SEIE209
TOTAL EXPENDITURE ON CONTAINER 47.15,39,297 1.55,42,98,144

HANDLING AND STORAGE
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(AMOUNT IN RS)

PARTICULARS

For the Year

For the Year

ended ended
31.03.2025 31.03.2024
EXPENDITURE
SCHEDULE - 14
PORT AND DOCK EXPENDITURE
BERTHING AND MOORING - 2,931
POLLUTION CONTROL 30,47,609 4,14,555

PILOTAGE AND TOWING

DRY DOCKING EXPENSES

WATER SUPPLY TO SHIPPING

FIRE FIGHTING

DREDGING AND MARINE SURVEY

OPERATION & MAINTENANCE OF NAVIGATIONAL
AIDS

ADMINISTRATIVE AND GENERAL EXPENSES

NEW MINOR WORKS

DEPRECIATION - MARINE

1,29,30,15,736
6,28,564
39,53,802
18,71,91,472

2,29,86,30,603

1,65,07,140

35,85,74,096

1,37,71,58,543

I AlkEUSIsST 3 12
14,37,436
67,38,566

12,96,34,369

1,92,63,26,325

94,62,828

23,56,97,081
2,63,687

25,6//95233

TOTAL EXPENDITURE ON PORT AND DOCK 5,53,87,07,564 3,73,77,30,323
EXPENDITURE

SCHEDULE -15

RAILWAY WORKING

DEPRECIATION - RAILWAY 1,21,41,823 1,21,41,823
TOTAL EXPENDITURE ON RAILWAY WORKING 1,21,41,823 1,21,41,823
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(AMOUNT IN RS)

PARTICULARS

For the Year

For the Year

ended ended

31.03.2025 31.03.2024
EXPENDITURE
SCHEDULE - 16
RENTABLE LAND AND BUILDINGS
ESTATE MAINTENANCE 36,69,43,024 45,22,12,261
ADMINISTRATIVE AND GENERAL EXPENSES 39,08,110 23,07,660
NEW MINOR WORKS - ESTATE 7,75,311 1,63,81,902
SEZ EXPENDITURE 20,50,82,836 20,03,45,429
DEPRECIATION - ESTATE 34,50,26,923 33,89,31,503
';3':'6;I:E\J)EF’SENDITURE ON RENTABLE LAND AND 92.17,36,203 1.01,01,78,755
EXPENDITURE
SCHEDULE - 17
EXPENDITURE ON BOT CONTRACTS
EXPENDITURE ON NSICT 8,04,05,543 9,64,96,772
EXPENDITURE ON BPCL 2,42,14,434 99,20,405
EXPENDITURE ON GTIPL 15,67,36,665 17,24,70,091
EXPENDITURE ON NSIGT 6,71,18,671 7,34,39,963
EXPENDITURE ON BMCTPL 14,76,29,494 11,74,97,948
EXPENDITURE ON NSFTPL 5,23,52,091 5,80,31,057
EXPENDITURE ON NSDTPL 3,61,16,577 B 88562
EXPENDITURE ON JSW 33,31,824 =
DEPRECIATION - BOT 82,92,36,267 35,20,08,763

TOTAL EXPENDITURE ON BOT CONTRACTS

1,39,71,41,566

91,82,21,119
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(AMOUNT IN RS)

PARTICULARS For the Year For the Year
ended ended
31.03.2025 31.03.2024

EXPENDITURE
SCHEDULE - 18
MANAGEMENT AND GENERAL ADMINISTRATION
MANAGEMENT AND SECRETARIAL EXPENSES 88,99,64,916 74,48,84,495
ACCOUNTING AND AUDIT 24,53,20,217 28,22,60,214
LABOUR & WELFARE EXPENSES 36,72,32,260 20,01,28,862
MEDICAL EXPENSES 32,87,26,003 33,74,77,270
STORE KEEPING 10,17,20,838 6,61,09,637
EXPENDITURE ON BUILDINGS & ROADS 13,57,22,711 15,87,06,116
PORT MANAGEMENT COMPUTER CENTRE 15,51,96,744 10,86,47,104
ENGINEERING AND WORKSHOP 44,86,80,813 25,28,59,669
DEPRECIATION - ADMINISTRATION 17,23,01,012 13,30,15,371
Z(IZ-II\-II-I\EII-UE\)ISTIID\II\IZ :LLI’:I'ERIO\":I C';,Il:\ e 2,84,48,65,515 2,28,40,88,737
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(AMOUNT IN RS)

PARTICULARS

For the Year

For the Year

ended ended

31.03.2025 31.03.2024
INCOME
SCHEDULE - 19
FINANCE AND MISCELLANEOUS INCOME
:_I\é'l;‘I‘EISISEST INCOME FROM INVESTMENTS AND 4,.94.04,10.999 4,13.56,54.090
INTEREST ON STAFF ADV/ DELAYED PAYMENTS 26,328 33,01,654
SALE OF UNSERVICEABLE MATERIALS 99,65,187 3,01,08,561
INCOME FROM LAUNCH PASS 22,02,180 46,77,645
INCOME FROM GUEST HOUSE 1,18,000 -
FOREIGN EXCHANGE FLUCTUATIONS GAINS - 2,64,607
SUNDRY INCOME 1,68,97,18,203 9,49,63,275

TOTAL FINANCE AND MISCELLANEOUS INCOME

6,64,24,40,897

4,26,89,69,833
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(AMOUNT IN RS)

PARTICULARS

For the Year

For the Year

ended ended

31.03.2025 31.03.2024
EXPENDITURE
SCHEDULE - 20
FINANCE AND MISCELLANEOUS EXPENDITURE
ENCASHMENT AS PER ACTURIAL VALUATION 250370900 181811307
INTEREST ON LOANS
IINTEREST ON ECB LOAN - 70,51,27,515
INTEREST ON OVERDRAFT 1,35,372 -
TOTAL INTEREST ON LOANS 1,35,372 70,51,27,515
LOSS ON SALE OF ASSETS 13,67,248 -
BANK CHARGES (Incl. Bond Issue Expenses) 1,75,358 21,56,256
EXPENDITURE ON HIRE OF LAUNCHES 1,52,13,850 2,33,57,157
GUEST HOUSE EXPENDITURE 5,42,23,947 4,52,12,649
SUNDRY EXPENSES 1,48,10,21,550 25,24,18,616

TOTAL FINANCE AND MISCELLANEOUS
EXPENDITURE

1,57,79,75,215

1,21,00,83,501

-
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(AMOUNT IN RS)

PARTICULARS

For the Year

For the Year

ended ended

31.03.2025 31.03.2024
NET INCOME
SCHEDULE - 21
NET PRIOR PERIOD CHARGES
PRIOR PERIOD INCOME (89,10,000) -
PRIOR PERIOD EXPENSES 7,98,26,430 5,27,00,940
TOTAL NET PRIOR PERIOD CHARGES 7,09,16,430 5,27,00,940

NET EXPENDITURE
SCHEDULE - 22

PROVISION FOR TAXATION
CURRENT TAX

PROVISION FOR INCOME TAX
TOTAL CURRENT TAX
DEFERRED TAX

DEFERRED TAX CHARGES
TOTAL DEFERRED TAX

6,61,00,97,716
6,61,00,97,716

(4,75,25,31,486)
(4,75,25,31,486)

6,01,23,21,754
6,01,23,21,754

73,74,33,672
73,74,33,672

TOTAL PROVISION FOR TAXATION

1,85,75,66,230

6,74,97,55,426

SCHEDULE - 23
EXTRA-ORDINARY ITEM

EX GRATIA TOWARDS SVRS SCHEME &
CONCILLIATION SETTLEMENT sty 01 O St
TOTAL EXTRA-ORDINARY ITEM 3,99,69,43,702 43,17,49,880

Note: Income Tax rate prevalent during the year has been considered for computing the

Deferred Tax Asset/Liability
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CASH FLOW STATEMENT

(Rs- in Crores)

PARTICULARS

For the Year

For the Year

ended ended

31.03.2025 31.03.2024
CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
NET SURPLUS BEFORE TAX 2,638.07 2,064.58
ADJUSTMENTS FOR
DEPRECIATION INCL. PRIOR PERIOD 274.39 163.15
AMORTISATION OF SHEDS 2.13 2.13
PROFIT/LOSS ON SALE OF ASSETS 0.23 0.21
INTEREST/DIVIDEND INCOME (494.04) (413.57)
INTEREST EXPENDITURE 0.01 70.51
INCOME TAX PAID (NET) 561.76 (354.34)
PAYMENTS MADE OUT OF CSR FUND (15.50) (1.43)
EXTRA-ORDINARY ITEM (399.69) 43.17)
OPERATING PROFIT BEFORE WORKING CAPITAL 2,567.35 1,488.07
CHANGES
WORKING CAPITAL ADJUSTMENTS
SUNDRY DEBTORS (56.83) 51.71
INVENTORIES 0.34 10.98
CSR 523 (12.03)
ADVANCES/DEBIT BALANCES (1,871.27) (336.87)
CREDITORS & PAYABLES 404.19 356.23
TOTAL WORKING CAPITAL ADJUSTMENTS (1,518.34) 70.02
NET CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES - A 1,049.01 1,558.09
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CASH FLOW STATEMENT

(Rs- in Crores)

PARTICULARS For the Year For the Year
ended ended
31.03.2025 31.03.2024

B | CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

PURCHASE/SALE OF FIXED ASSETS(NET)-INTERNAL 119.71 (650.20)
RESOURCES

LOAN REPAYMENT BY MJPRCL > 2,300.00
INTEREST/DIVIDEND RECEIVED 292.65 391.61
CHANGE IN INVESTMENTS (1,212.46) 89.08
TOTAL CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES - B (800.10) 2,130.48

C | CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES

REPAYMENT OF LOANS 0.00 (1,703.38)
INTEREST ON LOANS 25.18 (135.12)
TOTAL CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES - C 25.18 (1,838.50)

D | INCREASE/(DECREASE) IN CASH AND BANK 274.09 1,850.08
BALANCES(A+B+C)

E OPENING CASH AND BANK BALANCES INCL. TDRs 5,602.41 33233
CLOSING CASH AND BANK BALANCES INCL. TDRs 5,876.50 5,602.41
INCREASE/(DECREASE) 274.10 1,850.08
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SCHEDULE -24
SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

1. Revenue Recognition :-

The Port’s major sources of income are classified as follows:

a. Vessel Related Charges consisting mainly of Pilotage, Port dues and berth hire charges,

b. Cargo related charges consisting mainly of handling charges and wharfage charges for
both Container and Bulk,

c. Dwell time charges on cargo both Container and Bulk,

d. Estate Related Charges for land and buildings, namely, Rent, Water, Electricity and SEZ
income.

e. Royalty/Revenue sharing from BOT Projects / CFS & MGT.
f. Interest/Dividend Income on investments,
g. Services rendered to BOT operators.

h. SEZ related income

i) Vessel Related Charges and Cargo Related Charges at (a) & (b) above are recognized
immediately on completion of the services to be rendered. For vessels and related
cargo, where the service is not completed at the end of the accounting period, the
revenue is recognized in the next accounting period. This is as per the completed
service contract method under AS-9 (Revenue Recognition). Dwell time income
at (c) is recognized only during the period where the cargo lies in the Port, after

reducing any free period applicable.

i) For Estate Related Charges, rents are receivable per month or part thereof. Therefore,
rental income is recognized in the beginning of the month. In the case of fixed
water charges, the income is recognized in the beginning of the month and where
the consumption is dependent on the meter reading, revenue is recognized on
the billing done in the subsequent month. In the case of electricity, income is

recognized on billing i.e. in the subsequent month. SEZ income is recognised on
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ii)

iv)

Vi)

execution of lease agreement between Port and lessee.
All the Upfront Lease Income is recognised equally over the period of Lease.
Interest on Bonds, Fixed Deposits is recognized on accrual basis.

SEZ income is recognized on execution of lease agreement between Port and the
lessee. However, for Accounting purpose, the Port is recognising the SEZ income
on a deferred basis over the lease period and that the entire year's income is being
recognized for the first year of lease irrespective of the month the lease agreement

was entered into.

Minimum Guaranteed Throughput :-

The Arbitral Tribunal has given in award in favour of LCBUA in May 2012 in respect
of common issued against JNPA. Port has filed appeal against the said award
and the matter is sub-judice in the Hon’ble High Court. In the invoice raised upto
March, 2009 in-respect of penalty for Minimum Guaranteed Throughput (MGT)
have been disputed. During FY. 2009- 2010 a decision had been taken not raise
bills in respect of wharfage on shortfall in Minimum Guaranteed Throughput of
Tank Farm Operators. However, calculation of MGT is workout on yearly basis and

the same is mentioned in Annual Accounts by the way of Notes to Accounts.
JNPA has started raising the bill w.e.f. 1st April 2021 as per arbitration award.

With the approval of JNPA Board the case of tank farm operators was refer to
Conciliation and Settlement Committee of IPA for amicable resolution as opined
by the Legal Retainer of JNPA and in accordance with directions of MoPSW dated
10.06.2019. If the matter in respect of MGT between the Tank Farm operators and
JNPA are settled through CSC then JNPA will withdraw the case from Hon’ ble High
Court Bombay.

All other income including interest on employee advances are recognized on cash

basis in keeping with need to be conservative and prudent.

Jawaharlal Nehru Port Authority @



INDIA'S
~ — )} | LARGEST
== | CONTAINER

T | PORT

2. Fixed Assets :-

a) Fixed assets are stated in the books at historical value, based on actual cost
consisting of construction cost, purchase price including import duties, other taxes
and directly attributable cost of bringing the asset to its working condition for its

intended use.

b) Administration and other general overhead expenses, unless they are specifically
attributable and directly identifiable with the project/assets, are excluded from the

cost of fixed assets.

c) Profit/(Loss) on sale/disposal of Fixed assets are transferred in Capital Reserve from
Financial Year 2022-23.

d) Assets are capitalised only on receipt of completion certificate from the department
overseeing implementation of the project or purchase of the asset.

3. Depreciation :-

Depreciation of fixed assets is provided on straight-line basis based on the economic

life of assets given in the directives/circulars/guidelines issued by the Government.

Assets capitalized during the year are depreciated as follows:

Assets put to use

1. upto 30 days - Nil

2. Above 30 days & upto 180 days ; Half (50%)

3. Above 180 days : Full depreciation (100%)
4. Investments :-

The Port's investments broadly consist of the following:-
a) PSU Bonds/other bonds,

b) Equity/Sub-ordinate loan in SPV,




C) Fixed Deposits with Bank.
d) Mutual Fund including Overnight Fund.

The investment in PSU Bonds have been made at par and generally in the nature
of long term investments to be redeemed on maturity at par value. Therefore, they

are valued at cost (par value).

5. Retirement Benefits :-

a) Pension, Gratuity and leave encashment liability to employees are provided for on
accrual basis based on actuarial valuation done once in three years. Contributions
are made to Pension Fund and Gratuity Fund created in Trusts set up for this purpose
and the funds are managed by LIC of India. The leave encashment liability has also
been provided w.e.f. 31st March’2004 and annual contributions are being made to

the Leave Encashment fund managed by LIC of India.

b) Annual contribution to be made shall not be less than the amount of disbursement

made in that financial year.

c) The latest acturial valuation of liability of all the three superannuation funds, the
amount of investments held by each of this fund and the shortfall if any shall be

disclosed in the Notes on Accounts to the financial statements of the Port.

d) Employers contribution to Contributory Provident Fund are charged to the Profit &

Loss Account.

e) The amounts recovered from the members of General Provident Fund towards

Provident Fund are transferred to Provident Fund Trust formed for this purpose.

6. Interest on Investments :-

Until the year 2002-03, interest earned on investment was credited to Revenue
Account. At the insistence of audit, and as per the requirements of the Billimoria
Report, the interest earned on investments pertaining to the following reserves

were credited directly to the reserves in financial year 2003-04.

Jawaharlal Nehru Port Authority @



INDIA'S
") |LARGEST
= | CONTAINER

T | PORT

a) Reserve for replacement, rehabilitation and modernization of capital assets.
b) Reserve for development, repayment of loans and contingencies.

This was a change in accounting policy, and the impact is disclosed in the Notes on
Accounts for the year 2003-04.

The Port was not in agreement with the method prescribed by the Billimoria Report
and therefore sought the opinion of the Expert Advisory Committee of the Institute
of Chartered Accountants of India. Expert Advisory Committee opined that the
earlier practice followed by Port is correct. Therefore, with the approval of CAG, the
Port is crediting the interest to revenue accounts then making appropriation below

the line as per earlier practice.

Interest Income on employee fund investment has been transferred to employee

welfare fund from financial year 2023-24.

7. Inventories :-

Inventories mainly consist of maintenance spares, tools and consumables and are
valued at cost determined on moving average method. The total inventory also

includes inventories lying at sub stores.

8. Provision for Slow Moving Inventory :-

The accounting policy suggested in the Billimoria Report which forms part of
common frame work of accounting policy for all the Major Ports, is reproduced

below;
1. Inventory of spares less than 2 years to be considered at cost.

2. Inventory more than 2 years and less than 4 years to be depreciated 25% of

cost.

3. Inventory more than 4 years and less than 6 years to be depreciated 50% of

cost.

4. Inventories more than 6 years to be depreciated 90% of cost.




9.

10.

11.

5. The balance of inventories after 6 years to be carried forward at residual value

to be charged off at the time of utilisation or to be written off by specific approvals.

Borrowing Costs :-

Borrowing costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition, constructions of
assets are capitalized till the date on which the asset is commissioned. Interest on

loans after capitalization is charged to Revenue on accrual basis.

Foreign Currency Transactions :-

i) Foreign currency transactions for import of spares and capital equipment are

recorded at the exchange rate prevailing on the date of the transaction.

i) Port has certain incomes like vessel related charges and dwell time charges on
container which are denominated in US$, but collected in Indian Rupees using the
reference rate of RBI as on date of entry of vessel into Port. For export containers,

the exchange rate shall be as on the date of arrival of containers in the Port premises.

Insurance of Port Assets :-

The Port's property are national assets and the Port has been insuring these assets
since 2006 against Act of God Peril which includes all perils of nature beyond
the control of human being, like Storm, Cyclone, Earthquake, Tsunami, Flood,
Inundation, and also perils of fire, Terrorisms and insurable liabilities, Hull etc.
The insurance policies also includes Business Interruption losses of the port due
to insured peril, Channel blockage etc. This is in line and in compliance with the

directives received from Ministry and IPA.

Accordingly, the Port finalized and placed the renewal of Comprehensive Port
Package Policy w.e.f. 01.04.2025 to continue till close of 31.03.2026 with a New India

Assurance Co. Ltd. through due process of Tendering.
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12. Accounting for Taxes on Income AS - 22 :-

The Port has adopted AS-22 in the Financial Statement, which has become
mandatory. This has resulted in the Balance Sheet and Profit and Loss Account
to include Deferred Taxation. Accordingly, timing differences mainly on account
of depreciation, and on account of SEZ income received in advance resulting in
Deferred Tax Assets and liabilities, charges and credits have been recognized in the

accounts.

13. Change in accounting policy effective from FY 2010-11 in respect
of disputed income :-

Reference is invited to the decision taken in the 13th Board Meeting held on 29th

March 2011 wherein following resolution was passed :

“"RESOLVED in compliance with the requirements of Accounting Standard 9 issued
by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India and the Instruction of the Ministry
of Shipping and Transport, to address the audit objections raised by C&AG and to
presenta more appropriate preparation and presentation of the financial statements,
to approve the change in the policy of accounting for the income arising to JNPA
from “Penalty for Shortfall and Throughput”. “Penal interest on outstanding dues”
and “any other income of JNPA” which are disputed by the concerned Operators,
to the effect that such disputed income shall be recognised in the financial year in

which it is reasonable to expect the ultimate collection.
Resolved further that this change shall be effective from the financial year 2010-11".

In compliance with the above, MGT income for the year 2024-25 has not been

recognised in the financial statements.

14. Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) :-
The Ministry of Port, Shipping and Waterways vide circular No.PD-12019/1/2020-PD-

VI (IV) dated 28th June, 2023, considering the economic, social and environmental

impact of the activities of the Ports on the society and the environment, has directed
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all Ports to provide for CSR activities ranging from 0.5% to 2.0% if the net profit
in the previous financial year is Rs. 500 Crores. & above. As per Board Resolution
no.89/15.01.2016, it was resolved that a CSR Liability may be created as per the
guidelines issued by the Ministry

For the year 2024-25, CSR @0.5% of the profit after tax has been created to the
extent of Rs.10.26 Crores.

Provision for Doubtful Debts :-

Port has provided requisite provision for bad and doubtful debts of 10% of debtors
ageing more than three years old (excluding Government Bodies, PSUs, debtors,

BOT/PPP operators & debtors which are under legal dispute/sub-judice).

(i) The requisite provision for bad and doubtful debts of 10% of debtors ageing
more than three years old (excluding Government Bodies, PSUs, BOT/PPP operators

& debtors which are under legal dispute/ sub judice) has been made.

(i) In case of debts more than three years, firm wise analysis and review is to be
made and wherever, it is felt necessary, a provision of 10 per cent of the debt due

is to be made.

(iii) If the amounts of debtors for whom provision was made in the previous year is

not realized in the subsequent year, another 10 per cent provision is to be made.

Accounting Policies and Format of Annual Statements :-

The Central Government has made effective Major Port Authorities Act, 2021 w.e.f
3rd November 2021. The Government has also notified Major Port Authorities
(Accounts and Audit) Rules, 2021.

As per Section 44(1) of the Major Port Authority Act, Board will prepare Annual
Statement of Accounts in such form as prescribed by Central Government in
consultation with Comptroller and Auditor General of India. As per the 195th

General Body Meeting of IPA held on 31st January 2023, the recommendation
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of the Departmental Standing Committee (DSC) on Finance and Investments for
engagement of The Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAI) Accounting
Research Foundation to undertake the work of development of common framework
of Annual Accounts of Major Port Authorities under MPA Act 2021 and Major Port
authorities (Accounts and Audit Rules), 2021has been approved and accordingly
work order dated 17th February 2023 has been issued to ICAI. The first preliminary
meeting to discuss the aforesaid issue with ICAI was held on 13th April 2023 and
latest meeting was held on 14th March 2024 at IPA, New Delhi.

Since the said format is still awaited as per the aforesaid developments, the Port has
followed the existing accounting policies and format of annual statements which
were used by Port before 3rd November 2021.




NOTES ON ACCOUNTS

2024-25
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SCHEDULE-25

NOTES ON ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st MARCH 2025
I.  MODERNIZATION OF PORTS:-

1) DEVELOPMENT OF PORT BASED SEZ :-

To make success of the ‘Make in India’ campaign, JN Port has taken the lead to
develop Port based SEZ in total area of 277.38 hectares. The EPC contract to develop
basic infrastructure at cost of Rs.476 Cr is awarded on 6th October 2016 and work is

completed in June 2021.

JNPA has developed a robust power distribution system comprising 220/33 kV
main receiving substation along with downstream underground cable network and
distribution substation of 33/11 kV to supply quality and uninterrupted power to
consumers located in our license area. Present Status JNPA SEZ is allotting the land
on 60 years lease to investors. The allotment is done through transparent e-tender
cum e-auction process. The JNPA SEZ out of 277 Ha land, 162 Ha (@ 400 acres) to
be allotted 60 years on lease. A total of 54 investors are allotted land in JNPA SEZ of
around @125 ha (@308 acres), which includes 85 acres of land for M/s Nhava Sheva
Business Park (NSBPL) for FTWZ. 11 units in JNPA SEZ have generated their first invoice
from their JNPA SEZ unit and are declared operational unit and thus JNPA SEZ is now
first Port based operational multi product SEZ in India. Another 7 units have started
their construction activities and are planning to commence their operations soon. M/s.
NSBPL have partly operationalized for their FTWZ unit on the plot allotted to them.
JNPA-SEZ commenced its operations in August, 2021 as a Distribution licensee within
the area of supply. As on date there are 36 consumers (including eleven of JNP SEZ
utilities) are on board to whom electrical supply has been provided and the energy

billing is done by Distribution licensee.
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Description Remark

Sr.
No.

54 (36 Agreement executed and

1 | No of Unit Holders )
balance are in process).

2 |Total Upfront Payment Received Rs.12,77,73,42,082.00

3 | Balance Upfront Payment Receivable | Rs. 3,99,06,52,991.85

4 | SEZ Fixed Assets Rs.6,23,53,32,620.00

5 |SEZ CWIP Rs.26,78,92,485.71

6 | SEZ Upfront Fees received in Advance |Rs.8,43,07,62,597.35

2) DEVELOPMENTS OF VADHVAN PORT :-

To boost industrial development and inclusive growth of Indian economy, JN Port has
planned to develop a port at Vadhvan, in Palghar District, Maharashtra. This is proposed
to be developed by JNPA and MMB with shareholding of 74% and 26% respectively.
The in-principle approval in this regard is received from Government of India. The
field studies/surveys directed by MoEF&CC as compliance to approved ToR for EC
are completed. DPR and detailed engineering is completed. The EC for the project is
received. Approval from the Union cabinet was also received on 08-07-2024. JNPA has
incurred total cost of Rs.117.26 Crores on Vadhvan Port Project Ltd till 31st March 2025
and the same is being reimbursed from M/s. Vadhvan Port Project Ltd along with 10%

markup.

3) CAPITAL DREDGING :-

The Port has incurred Capital dredging expenditure of Rs.1711.46 crores till 31st March,
2025 which has been retained in CWIP and has been capitalized in 2024-25.
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4) PROPOSED ICONIC CORPORATE BUILDING OF JNPA & VPPL AT
MALET BUNDER IN MUMBALI.

Estimated Cost : 900 (In Cr) (tentative)

JNPA intends to develop an ‘Iconic High-Rise Building’ of more than 20 floors on this
plot which will be a landmark building in South Mumbai for Corporate office. The
site is strategically located near the starting point of Eastern Freeway. It has excellent
connectivity by Road, Rail, air & waterways. 12,804 sgm plot for 30 years on lease is
taken from MbPA. JNPA has initiated discussion with M/s. Engineers India Ltd (EIL)
for taking up the consultancy (Detailed Design engineering & PMC) services for the
proposed construction. The building will have a digital observatory & a viewing gallery
on the topmost floor & will have a state-of-the art auditorium with facility for about
200 pax on ground floor. Top floors will house corporate office of JNPA & VPPL. Other
floors will be lease to Port allied agencies such as DG Shipping etc. Also, Central &
State government offices. The building will be developed completely as a highest rated

Green Building. Target completion date is Sept, 2027.

5) DRY PORTS :-

a. DRY PORT WARDHA :-

In terms of MoU dated 22/10/2021 between JNPA and NHLML, a Special Purpose
Vehicle (SPV) has been formed to establish a MMLP, at Sindi, near Nagpur for improving

the logistics efficiency and reduce logistics costs of freight movements.

As per Clause No.4.1. c of the MoU, the cost incurred by JNPA towards development of
boundary wall, development of rail connectivity (including cost of land required for rail
connectivity), and other consultancy charges amounting to a total of appx INR 126.83
crores will form part of JNPA's equity contribution to the SPV. JNPA has so far incurred

expenditure of Rs.137.76 crores in this project.

The Authorized Share Capital of the Company is Rs. 1500 crores only divided into
150 crores equity shares of Rs.10 each. On the basis of contribution by JNPA &
NHLML, the percentage of shareholding works out to 61.61% (NHLML)and 38.39%
(JNPA). Accordingly, JNPA has been allotted 13,75,03,703 equity share capital out of
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35,81,30,797 shares of SPV as per Clause 4 (1 e). Any change in the percentage of
shareholding on the basis of contribution can be implemented by transferring shares

from one shareholder to the other.

DRY PORT JALNA :-

In terms of MoU dated 21/09/2022 between JNPA and NHLML, a Special Purpose
Vehicle (SPV) has been formed to establish a MMLP, at Jawasgaon and Daregaon,
near Nagpur for improving the logistics efficiency and reduce logistics costs of freight

movements.

As per Clause No.4.1. c of the MoU, the cost incurred by JNPA towards development of
boundary wall, development of rail connectivity (including cost of land required for rail
connectivity), and other consultancy charges amounting to a total of appx INR 247.45
crores (223.55+23.90 future investment) will form part of JNPA's equity contribution to
the SPV. JNPA has so far incurred expenditure of Rs.250.70 crores in this project.

In this backdrop, JNPA has appointed a firm of Chartered Accountants for the
certification of the cost incurred towards the Jalna project on the basis of which SPV

will be requested to initiate the procedure at their end for issuing the shares to JNPA.

18% PAID UP EQUITY SHARE CAPITAL IN DREDGING CORPORATION
OF INDIA LTD :-

Ministry of Shipping, Govt of India vide its letter dated 19th November, 2018 on the
Subject — “Strategic Disinvestment of Dredging Corporation of India Ltd. (DCIL)", has
accorded in-principle approval for Strategic Disinvestment of 100% GOl shares in DCIL
in favour of consortium of 4 Ports, namely, Vishakhapatnam Port Authority (Consortium
Leader), Paradip Port Authority, Jawaharlal Nehru Port Authority and Kandla Port
Authority (Now Deendayal Port Authority).

Accordingly, JNPA has acquired 18% (50,40,101 No. of Shares) Paid up Equity Shares
of Dredging Corporation of India Ltd. from Govt. of India at the rate of Rs. 510/- per
share. Chairman, JNPA has been appointed as Director in the board of DCIL. The
market value of investment in Dredging Corporation of India as on 31.03.2025 is
Rs. 2,74,30,74,969.25 only.
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lll. INCOME TAX RELATED MATTERS: -

Income Tax Return for Assessment Year 2024-25 has been filed within the prescribed

date during the year.

The Income Tax Assessment status for the various years is summarized as below:

Assessment Particulars
Year

AY 2003-04 | The Hon’ble ITAT of Mumbai vide its order dated 30/09/2010 had directed

to the assessing officer to examine the matter, on merits, for eligibility to tax
AY 2005-06 | exemption as a result of the registration u/s. 12AA. However the assessing
officer has done de-novo assessment without taking into consideration the
directions issued by the Hon'ble ITAT. JNPA had filed an appeal with CIT
(Appeals), Thane against the said order. Also, an early hearing petition was
filed with the CCIT, Thane for early disposal of the case.

Thereafter the case was transferred to CIT (Appeals), Aurangabad for
hearing specifically for the erstwhile assessment years. The CIT (Appeals)
passed order on 21-12-2015 granting tax exemption u/s.11 to the Port as a
result of the registration u/s.12AA. The case was regularly followed up with
DCIT, Panvel for giving effect to the CIT (Appeals) orders which would result

in considerable refunds to the Port.

However, the DCIT, Panvel abruptly transferred the Port's case records to
DCIT (Exemptions), Pune without giving an opportunity to the Port for
presenting its argument against the transfer. Aggrieved by this the Port has
filed a writ petition with Hon'ble Bombay High Court which was listed for
admission hearing on 06-05-2016. The case was heard and the matter has
been adjourned to 15-06-2016.

Further hearings were held in the matter and income tax department filed

an affidavit claiming that transfer of case records was as a result of creation
of new charge of CIT (Exemptions) Pune by CBDT. They also agreed that
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Assessment Particulars
Year

AY 2003-04 | order effect of CIT (Appeals), Aurangabad shall be passed immediately

to after the writ petition is decided upon. Accordingly, the writ petition was
AY2005-06 | withdrawn by the Port. The CIT (Exemp), Pune passed the order effect and
refund amounts of Rs.313.40 Crores were issued to JNPA in October, 2016.
The matter has been further appealed with ITAT, Mumbai on certain issues
which need to be decided upon. Further, Income Tax Department has filed

appeal with ITAT, Pune against the exemption u/s 11 provided to JNPA.

AY 2006-07 to | The Hon'ble ITAT, Mumbai has vide its order for the said assessment years
AY 2007-08 | has directed the assessing officer to re-examine the matter for eligibility of
JNPA to tax exemption u/s.11(1) of The Income Tax Act, 1961 as a result of
the registration u/s.12AA.
The Income Tax Dept. had filed appeals against the above mentioned orders
of ITAT, Mumbai with the Hon'ble Bombay High Court in the said cases.
The Hon'ble Bombay High Court has vide its order dated 08-06-2015
dismissed both the appeals of the Income Tax Dept. Further the Income Tax
Dept. has filed appeals for both the years with the Hon'ble Supreme Court.
The case of Assessment year 2006-07 was dismissed by the Honorable
Supreme court on 5th September 2018 and the case for Assessment Year

2007-08 was dismissed by Honorable Supreme Court on 31st January 2018.

AY 2008-09 | The Hon'ble ITAT, Mumbai has vide its order for the said assessment year
has directed the assessing officer to re-examine the matter for eligibility of
JNPA to tax exemption u/s. 11(1) of The Income Tax Act, 1961 as a result of
the registration under section 12AA.

The Income Tax Dept. had filed appeals against the above mentioned orders
of ITAT, Mumbai with the Hon’ble Bombay High Court in the said case. The
said case has been dismissed by High Court in our favour vide order dated
24.10.2016 and it is pending with Supreme court.

In meanwhile the case was re-opened by DCIT, Panvel u/s.148 of the IT Act.

The order for the same was passed by DCIT on 15-03-2016 against which the

Port has filed an appeal with CIT (Appeals), Thane against the additions made.
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Assessment
Year

Particulars

AY 2009-10

JNPA has preferred appeal with the ITAT, Mumbai against the order passed
by CIT (Appeals), Thane for the said assessment year against the additions
made. For the said assessment year the Port is also trying to seek exemption

u/s.11 by filing additional grounds of appeal.

AY 2010-11 &
AY 2011-12

JNPA have preferred appeals with the CIT (Appeals), Thane against the
orders passed by the assessing officer for the said assessment years. The
case was transferred to CIT (Appeals), Aurangabad for hearing for the said
assessment years. The orders were passed by CIT (Appeals) confirming
the additions made by JCIT, Panvel. The Port has filed an appeal with ITAT,
Mumbai against the said orders of CIT (Appeals), Aurangabad.

For the said assessment years the Port has also filed additional grounds of

appeal to seek exemption u/s.11 of the Income Tax Act.

AY 2012-13

Assessment order was passed by Assessing Officer wherein the major issue
involved was disallowance of claim of deduction u/s.80IA. An appeal was
filed before CIT(A). All the necessary documents, maps, reports which are
in support to the claim of 80IA by JNPA has been furnished before CIT (A).
Further additional ground was filed for the exemption u/s 11. CIT(A) vide
order dated 21.12.2017 dismissed the appeal of JNPA. The port has filed an
appeal before ITAT which is pending for adjudication.

AY 2013-14

JNPA have preferred appeal with the CIT (Appeals), Thane against the orders
passed by the assessing officer for the said assessment years. Sec.80IA
deduction claimed by Port has been disallowed by the IT Dept. which has
been appealed before the CIT (Appeals), Thane. Further additional ground
was filed for the exemption u/s 11. CIT(A) vide order dated 21.12.2017
dismissed the appeal of JNPA. The port has filed an appeal before ITAT

which is pending for adjudication.

‘
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Assessment Particulars
Year

AY 2014-15 | The assessment proceedings were resumed after the writ petition filed by
the Port against the transfer of case records to DCIT (Exemptions), Pune
was withdrawn. Necessary documents and supporting were submitted with
the Assessing Officer. The assessment order u/s.143(3) was passed by DCIT
(Exem)(HQ), Pune. An appeal has been filed with CIT (Appeals), Pune on 25-
01-2017 against the order passed by DCIT. The issues involved are denying
exemption benefit u/s.11, disallowance of deduction u/s.80IA and other
additions. CIT(A) vide order dated 22.12.2017 dismissed the appeal of JNPA.
The port has filed an appeal before ITAT which pending for adjudication.

AY 2015-16 | Assessment order dated 28.12.2017 wherein the claim of JNPA of deduction
u/s 80IA and exemption u/s 11 was denied. Port has filed an appeal before
CIT(A) on 20.01.2018. The order has been passed by CIT(A) dated 18.03.2019
and JNPA has filed an appeal before ITAT.

Refund of Rs.23.08 Crores. was received in Nov.2017 for AY 2015-16

AY 2016-17 | Assessment order dated 26.12.2018 wherein the claim of JNPA of deduction
u/s 80IA and exemption u/s 11 was denied. Port has filed an appeal before
CIT(A) on 24.01.2019.

The said assessment year has been reopened vide issue of notice u/s 148
dated 31.03.2021. JNPA has filed objections to the said notice. The final
order is yet to be received as on 31.03.2024.

AY 2017-18 | Assessment order dated 29.12.2019 wherein the claim of JNPA of deduction
u/s 80IA and exemption u/s 11 was denied. Port has filed an appeal before
CIT(A) on 24.01.2020. In meanwhile, a rectification order has been passed u/s
154 dated 31.03.2024. Port is the process of filing the appeal before CIT(A).
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Assessment
Year

Particulars

AY 2018-19

Assessment order dated 26.04.2021 wherein the claim of JNPA of deduction
u/s 80IA and exemption u/s 11 was denied. Port has filed an appeal before
CIT(A) on 17.05.2021. In meanwhile, an order u/s 263 has been passed by
CIT(Exemptions) dated 31.03.2024. Port has filed an appeal before ITAT
on 27.05.2024. Consequently, an Order u/s 143 (3) read with Section 263
has been passed by Income Tax Department on 30th March 2025 making
additional additions to taxable income and demanding additional tax of
Rs.9,66,50,360/-. Port has filed an appeal before CIT(A) on 21.04.2025.

AY 2019-20

Assessment order dated 29.09.2021 wherein the claim of JNPA of deduction
u/s 80IA and exemption u/s 11 was denied. Port has filed an appeal before
CIT(A) on 21.10.2021.

AY 2020-21

Assessment order dated 26.09.2022 wherein the claim of JNPA of deduction
u/s 80IA and exemption u/s 11 was denied. Port has filed an appeal before
CIT(A) on 18.10.2022.

AY 2021-22

Assessment order dated 27.12.2022 wherein the claim of JNPA of deduction
u/s 80IA and exemption u/s 11 was denied. Port has filed an appeal before
CIT(A) on 21.01.2023.

AY 2022-23

Assessment order dated 19.03.2024 wherein the return of income has been
accepted. Port has filed an appeal before CIT(A) on 15.04.2024 for claiming
exemption u/s11.

AY 2023-24

The Income Tax Return for the year has been filed on 30.09.2023. The
said return has been processed u/s 143(1) vide order dated 04.01.2024
determining a refund of Rs. 48,65,93,530/- which is received to us in the
month March,2024. The scrutiny assessment order u/s 143 (3) read with
Section 144B has been passed by Income Tax Department on 14th March
2025 with No additions/Disallowance. Port has filed an appeal before CIT(A)
on 11.04.2025 for claiming exemption u/s11.
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8. PROVISIONS FOR TAX / ADVANCE TAX :-

The Port has paid Advance Income Tax amounting to Rs. 554 Crores. including TDS

deducted by customers & institutions during the year for A.Y. 2024-25. Provision

for Tax has been made for Rs. 661 Crores. excluding Deferred Tax.

9 INSURANCE OF PORT ASSETS :-

The The Port's property are national assets and the Port has been insuring these
assets since 2006 against Act of God Peril which includes all perils of nature beyond
the control of human being, like Storm, Cyclone, Earthquake, Tsunami, Flood,
Inundation, and also perils of fire, Terrorisms and insurable liabilities, Hull etc.
The insurance policies also include Business Interruption losses of the port due
to insured peril, Channel blockage etc. This is the line and in compliance with the

directives received from Ministry and IPA.
The insurance portfolio comprises of the following.
A. Comprehensive Port Package covering.

(I) Material damage - towards all risk for all properties and assets of the port in
the operational area and near operational area including port administrative office,

township, etc.

(I) Business interruption loss due to stoppage including channel waterways
blockage, damaged to pipeline and any blockage of land access within the

immediately vicinity of the port.

(1l1) Port insurable liabilities

a) Port liabilities (other than environment pollution)

b) Environment pollution liability (other than terrorism.

(IV) Wreck removal

(v). Standalone terrorism policy — including business interruption

B. Hull & Machinery policy
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C. Unnamed fidelity guarantee policy
D. Directors & Liability Policy

E. Bharat Sookshma Udyam Policy

F. Standard Fire & Special Peril Policy
G. Electronic Equipment /All Risk Policy
H. Bharat Griha Raksha Policy

The Insurance Policy for the year 2025 to 2026 has been reviewed on 31.3.2025.

Status of the Insurance claims :

1) There was an accident at Port on 05.08.2020 due to sudden storm whereby
there was heavy damage caused to two RMQCs and complete destruction of 3
other RMQCs. There was also damaged to the berth. The claim regarding aforesaid
accident is under consideration of the insurers/re-insurers. The final claim is lodged
on 02.05.2024. As per the Board's decision vide resolution number 190 dated 5th
March 2024, the claim of the three RMQCs completely damaged will be based
on market value/depreciation method and the settlement of the same will be on
indemnity basis. Accordingly, a letter stating the same has been given or sent to
M/s New India Assurance Company Ltd on 2nd May 2024 which is under process

with the insurers/reinsurers.

2) During the month of September 2024 JNPA has received an amount of
Rs.3,25,50,935/- towards the insurance claim made by it for the business interruption
caused by an accident occurred in the month of August, 2020, wherein few of its
cranes were damaged/destroyed. This receipt is treated as revenue and grouped

under Insurance Claims received.

VI. TRUSTS FOR PROVIDENT FUND, GRATUITY FUND & PENSION FUND :-

In order to comply with the provisions of Income Tax Act, separate Trusts were
created with the approval of the Board in respect of the following and came into
existence on 31.03.2003:
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Sr. No. | Name of Fund Name of the Trust

1. Provident Fund | JN Port Employees Provident Fund Trust

2. Gratuity Fund JN Port Employees Gratuity Trust

3. |Pension Fund |JN Port Superannuation Trust

The Income Tax Dept. has since granted recognition to these Trusts and amounts
pertaining to Gratuity and Pension are being deposited with Life Insurance
Corporation of India towards annual contribution based on the actuarial valuation.
In addition to the above, Leave Encashment liability of the Port is also deposited with
L.I.C. based on the actuarial valuation. Ministry vide letter No.PR-24021/20/2004-PG
dated 19t May 2005 have granted ‘in principle’ approval to the above arrangement.

Contribution for Retirement Benefits

Sr. | Particulars Fund Fund | Contribution | Total as on | OSL as on | Unfunded
No. required | Balance | made during | 31.03.2025 | 31.03.2025 | Liability
as on the year as on
31.03.2025 31.03.2025
1 Pesnion
794.75| 1,341.45 - 1,341.45 = (546.70)
Fund
PN 89.13|  87.60 3 87.60 1.53 1.53
Fund
3 Leave
Encashment 86.94 91.63 - 91.63 - (4.69)
Fund
Total 970.82 | 1,520.68 - 1,520.68 1.53 (549.86)

The total Liability on account of these three Funds stood at Rs. 970.82 Crs as on
31.03.2025 and the total value of these Funds stood at Rs. 1,520.68 Crs as on
31.03.2025 including interest earned during 2024-25. Interest earned on pension

fund, gratuity fund and Leave encashment fund during 2024-25 is ranging between
7.25% p.a to 7.87% p.a.
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LEASE RENTALS FROM TANK FARM OPERATORS: -

One of the major areas of concern reflected under current assets in the Balance
Sheet is the long pending outstanding from Tank Farm Operators on account of
Lease Rentals. The matter regarding the dispute related to the variation in the lease
rent escalation, lease period, way leave charges, etc. was referred to Arbitration in
2005. The Arbitral tribunal has given an award in favour of LCBUA (Liquid Chemical
Berth Users Association) in May 2012 in respect of common issues. The tariff
charged by JNPA has been reduced w.e.f. 1995 through this arbitral award of 2012.
Port has filed appeal against the said award and the matter is sub-judice in the
Hon'ble High Court of Bombay. The outstanding dues as on 31.03.2025 as per

books of Accounts is Rs. 717.94 crores.

Vide resolution no JNPA-182/09.02.2024 JNPA refers to the case of tank farm
operators to Conciliation and Settlement Committee of IPA for amicable resolution
as opined by the Legal Retainer of JNPA and in accordance with directions of MoPSW
dated 10.06.2019. It is also resolved that no coercive action on lessees whose lease
period have expired and about to expire till the conclusion of the above process

and till final approval from MoPSW.

CSC proceedings are in process. Based on the recommendation of CSC, JNPA has
floated five tenders out of which two tender are in final stages and LOI has been
issued to M/s Reliance industrial infrastructure Ltd on 27.02.2025 and M/s Indian
Oil Corporation Ltd on 27.02.2025. The other three tender are in evaluation stage.

The CSC settlement agreement is yet to be signed and will be finalized in the current

financial year i.e. 2025-26.
Penal Interest on the outstanding dues:

As per the directions of the Tariff Authority for Major Ports, JNPA is required to
charge penal interest on outstanding from port users. However, in the case of
claims receivable from Tank Farm Operators, no penal interest is charged for
belated receipt of claims since these matters are under legal dispute and pending
to be resolved. Claim for penal interest will be made as per the outcome of these

pending litigations.
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VIIl. SHEDS / OTHER ASSETS HANDED OVER TO BOT OPERATOR: -

As per terms of agreement with GTIPL / APM Terminal, Bulk storage sheds have been
handed over to them which could be demolished for creation of yard and other
facilities. In addition, certain other assets like wagon loading platform, canteens etc.
have also been handed over to them. These assets will not revert back to the Port in
the same form in which they were handed over. Lease rentals are being collected on
such assets along with all other assets handed over. Hence, these assets have been
removed from fixed assets register and shown separately as ‘Sheds/Assets handed
over to BOT operator GTIPL / APM Terminal for modification.” The WDV of these
assets was Rs.54.53 Crores. at the time of handing over. These assets are being
amortised equally over a period of 30 years. The amortised value of these assets as
on 31.03.2025 is Rs. 17.27 crores.

Similarly, expenditure incurred on account of extension of container berth towards
north of NSICT by 330 metres (NSIGT) was Rs.5.23 Crores as on 31st March,2016,
the same has been amortised in equal instalments over the remaining period of

lease and amortised value of these assets as on 31.03.2025 is Rs. 2.46 crores.

IX. LEGAL/ARBITRATION/SERVICE TAX CASES: -

i)

Port has filed legal suit No.399 of 2018 against GTIPL to recover Rs. 12.22 Crores
along with interest of Rs. 4.42 Crores on account of differential billing of Inter
Terminal Rail Handling Operations: -The matter is pending before Hon’ble Court Sr.

Division Panvel. The matter is at admission stage.

Port has sent a Notice for Invocation of Arbitration as per Clause 23.3 of License
Agreement dated 10th August 2004 on 5th April 2018 to M/s GTIPL for recovery
of cumulative dues of Rs. 42.15 crores along with interest of Rs. 18.27 crores as per
Audit Report submitted by M/s M M Nissim & Co for FY 2016-17 ( The figure as
per statement of claim was aggregating to Rs.37,85,27,543/-). The award has been
passed by the Arbitral Tribunal on 9th August 2019. JNPA has filed Commercial
Arbitration Petition No 1491 of 2019 to challenge the award before the Hon'ble

High Court Bombay. The matter is at admission stage.

iii) M/s NSICT has filed arbitration as per Clause 15.3 of License Agreement dated 3rd

July, 1997 on Port for seeking conversion of per TEU Royalty payment to Revenue

Jawaharlal Nehru Port Authority @



iv)

V)

Vi)

( INDIA’S
{ \ LARGEST
=" | CONTAINER

T | PORT

Share. - The award has passed by the Arbitral Tribunal on 18th September 2019.
JNPA has filed Commercial Arbitration Petition No 102 of 2020 to challenge the

award before the Hon'ble High Court Bombay. The matter are at admission stage.

Arbitration between LCBUA Member and JNPA — The matter is related to Way Leave
Charges, MGT, lease rent and lease period divided in common issues and individual
issues — The award passed by the Arbitral Tribunal in common issues on 21st May
2012 which is challenged by JNPA by filing Arbitration Petition No. 517 of 2013 and
second award passed by the Tribunal in individual issues on 8th June 2018 (one
award in IMC & others and second in GBL matter). JNPA has challenged both awards
by filing Commercial Arbitration Petition No. 6 of 2019 & Commercial Arbitration
Petition No. 1 of 2019 respectively before the Hon'ble High Court Bombay. The

matter is at admission stage.

With the approval of JNPA Board, the case of tank farm operators was referred to
Conciliation and Settlement Committee of IPA for amicable resolution as opined
by the Legal Retainer of JNPA and in accordance with directions of MoPSW dated
10.06.2019. If the matter between the Tank Farm operators and JNPA are settled
through CSC then JNPA will withdraw the case from the High Court Bombay.

Arbitration between Seatrans Shipping and JNPA- The matter is related to
dredging contract — The Arbitral Tribunal passed an award on 8th December 2014
and accordingly JNPA had filed an arbitration petition No.536 of 2015 before the
Hon'ble High court. The Court has passed an order in the said appeal on 15th May
2020. JNPA has filed Appeal (L) No.131 of 2020 before the Court against the said

order. The matter is at admission stage.

The dispute arose regarding withholding payment of Rs. 4,37,74,990/- (approx.)
in the contract awarded for “Design, Manufacture, Supply, Installation, Testing,
Commissioning and Guaranteeing the performance of 3 Nos. RMQC's at JNPA and
for Decommissioning, Shifting, Re-Commissioning, Testing and Guaranteeing the
structural parts of three nos. of old RMQC's from main container berth to shallow
draught berth at JNPA" to The M/s Anupam Port Cranes Corporation Ltd. The parties
went to the tribunal to decide issued No.12 and 15 to 18 of the statement of claim.
The Tribunal passed an award dated 02.02.2023 and JNPA has challenged the award

and stay of operation of award before the high court Bombay by filing commercial
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arbitration petition (L) No. 12669 of 2023 on 03.05.2023. The matter is at admission

stage.

JNPA awarded a contract to M/s Anupam Port Cranes Corporation Ltd. (APCCL) in
2011 for supplying 3 new Rail Mounted Quay Cranes (RMQCs) and shifting 3 old
RMQCs. During testing, an accident occurred, damaging a third-party vessel, and
the shipping line claimed damages of Rs. 4.37 crores plus interest. JNPA withheld
this amount from APCCL's final bill payment, but an Arbitral Tribunal later awarded
APCCL the claimed amount. JNPA challenged the award in the High Court, while
APCCL filed an execution application.

The dispute was referred to a Conciliation and Settlement Committee (CSC), which
formulated a settlement proposal. However, before the agreement could be exe-
cuted, NCLT Ahmedabad passed an order liquidating APCCL. Given this develop-
ment, CSC proposes that JNPA withdraw from the conciliation process with APCCL
and execute a revised settlement agreement with CMA-CGM, paying Rs. 3.50
crores as settlement. The amount pertaining to APCCL will be held by JNPA until

the ongoing litigation is resolved.

vii) The dispute arose between M/s BSI-JDN Joint Venture and JNPA pertaining to the
direct loss caused to the parties by JNPA towards non-payment of IPC # 12, #13 & #14
and TOC in the contract for “Deepening and Widening of Mumbai Harbour Channel
and JN Port Channel Phase — II", wherein total claim is Rs. 448,35,44,283/- (approx.). The
party has gone to the arbitration proceeding to resolved the dispute between BSI-JDN
and JNPA. The arbitration proceeding is going on and it is at final stage.

viii) The dispute between M/s Pentacle Consultant Pvt. Ltd. and JNPA towards loss
suffered by the party in the "Consultancy Services for Preparation of A detailed
project report for Development of a Satellite Port at Vadhavan for a period of 12
months and contact for project management consultancy services at SEZ — Phase
-1" with claim of Rs.3.10 crores has been settled as per the award of CSC and the

invoices will be raised during 2025-26.

JNPA invested Rs. 110 Crores and Rs. 70 Crores with Oriental Bank of Commerce
(OBC) in February 2014 for 1 year at interest rates of 9.67% and 9.75% per annum,
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respectively. However, no Term Deposit Receipt (TDR) was received from the bank.

The National Consumer Disputes Redressal Commission (NCDRC) dismissed JNPA's
consumer case against OBC on March 22, 2023, citing JNPAs status as not a
“consumer” under the Consumer Protection Act. JNPA has filed a civil appeal before

the Supreme Court and plans to file a recovery suit before the High Court.

Meanwhile, PNB was directed by the High Court to release Rs. 2.50 Crores with interest
to Mr. Lijo Naikamparampil Mathew and Mrs. Nisha Lijo Mathew. Considering the
amount was credited to JNPA, the amount was remitted back to PNB on December
11, 2024 and further informed PNB that this payment was made in full and final
settlement but reserved its right to claim the amount with interest from OBC based

on the outcome of pending litigations.

As of FY 2024-25, JNPA is owed Rs. 211.71 Crores by OBC, comprising Rs. 69.22
Crores in principal and Rs. 142.49 Crores in interest. Given the uncertainty of
recovery, JNPA has deferred recognizing interest accrual on these deposits from FY
2022-23. Accrued interest receivable from OBC for FY 2022-23, FY 2023-24, and FY
2024-25 totals Rs. 53.43 Crores.

Xl.

CAPACITY INSTALLED & UTILISED :-

The details of capacity installed and capacity utilised is given below:

(In Million Tonnes)

*Capacity Installed Capacity Utilised
Berth /Terminal

2023-24 | 2024-25 | 2023-24 | 2024-25
JNPCT / NSFT 22.10 22.10 6.73 6.92
GTIPL / APM Terminal 23.70 23.70 18.99 23.41
NSICT / DP World 20.50 20.50 14.25 14.64
Shallow Water Berth & Coastal Berth BT 7.00 7.00 2.68 2o
NSIGT / 330 Meter 10.30 10.30 13.54 2559
BPCL (Liquid Cargo Berth) 760 Tl A8, 5.05 528
BMCTPL / PSA 30.00 60.00 24.49 26.09
Additional Liquid Cargo Berths 4.50 4.50 0.08 0.20
Grand Total 125.30 155.30 85.81 92.10
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In case of BMCTPL, the capacity addition of 30 MMT is due to commencement of

Phase Il operation from February 4,2025.

Additional Liquid Berth operations commenced on newly constructed berths on
06.03.2024 by M/s. BPCL on Interim basis. The berths (LB03 & LB04) handed over
M/s. JSW JNPA Liquid Terminal Pvt Ltd. and commenced operation on November

5,2024.

Note: Apart from above mentioned container traffic, following cargo was handled,

997 Tonnes & 2,572 Tonnes of general cargo was handled at BOT terminals during
FY 2023-24 & FY 2024-25 respectively. 16,727 Tonnes of HSD was handled at JNP

Anchorage during F.Y. 2024-25.

Xll. REMUNERATION TO AUDITORS :-

(Rs in Lakhs)

Particulars 2024-25 2023-24
As Auditors to CAG 67.47 52.80
Tax Auditors 11.00 10.76
Internal Auditor 8.95 9.49
Total 87.96 73.05

XIll. DETAILS OF STAFF STRENGTH AND EXPENDITURE INCURRED THEREON:-

Category As on 31.03.2025 |Ason 31.03.2024
Class | 119 120

Class Il 23 22

Class 1l 438 491

Class IV 45 48

Total 625 681
SRS 1ne
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XIV. CONTINGENT LIABILITIES AS ON 31st MARCH 2025 :-

Disclosure on Dispute Resolution and potential financial implications:

i.- GTI Past Surplus / Differential Revenue:-

Tariff collected by GTI from Exim Trade was fixed from time to time by the Tariff
Authority for Major Ports (TAMP). GTI was subject to the Tariff Guidelines 2005
for revision of its tariff. TAMP passed a Tariff Order dated January 19, 2012 duly
notified on February 08, 2012 (2012 Tariff Order) on the basis of the 2005 Tariff
Guidelines, drastically reducing the tariff chargeable by GTI for tariff cycle 2012 -
2014 by 44.28% of the prevailing scale of rates (TAMP order dated April 01, 2010)
on the pretext that the surplus earned by GTI was over and above the limit set of
returns on capital employed. GTI filed a Writ Petition before the Hon'ble Bombay
High Court (Writ Petition No. 4 of 2013 (Writ Petition), challenging the 2012 Tariff
Order issued by TAMP). It resulted in the dispute regarding past surplus between
2012 till 2020. In accordance with the norms of Tariff Guidelines 2019, the dispute
regarding the past surplus between 2012 till 2020 was referred to the CSC. The
draft Settlement Agreement, as submitted by CSC, to amicably resolve the past
surplus dispute has been sent to the Ministry for NOC on 12th Jan 2023 following
approval of the scheme by the Board of JNPA and GTI.

ii- GTI Case relating to Inter Terminal Handling Charges (Special Civil Suit
No. 84 of 2018) Civil Suit in Panvel Court and Revenue share payment
(Arbitration case CRABP No. 1491 of 2019):

The dispute was relating to —
a. payment of Revenue Share on certain incomes accruing to GTIPL and
b. interest on delay in payment of regular and revenue share

Arbitration proceedings were invoked by JNPA on 05th April 2018. The Arbitration
Order was passed on 09th Aug 2019 by the Arbitration Tribunal. The Arbitration
proceedings were terminated by the Arbitration Tribunal. JNPA filed a petition
before the High Court under Section 34 of the Arbitration and Conciliation Act,
1996 to set aside the arbitral award which was filed on 16 December 2019. The

matter is pending at admission level.
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The dispute was relating to the methodology of ITRHO billing as prescribed under
the ITRHO MOU dated 15th February 2007, which was replaced with Gross Billing
method in the year 2012 after observations from the Service Tax Department.

JNPA initiated the suit in Panvel Court in the month of February 2018. The pleadings

in the matter are complete. The matter is at the stage of framing of issues.

After mutual consent of JNPA and GTI, both the disputes referred above are referred
to the CSC vide letter dated 05th April 2023. The matter is being deliberated

between the parties and CSC committee.

iii- NSICT - Royalty to Revenue share:
There was change in law in the year 2005 when TAMP didn't allow NSICT Royalty

as an admissible cost resulting into lowering the tariff leading to loss on earning,
lowering the return on capital employed till 2019 which had adverse impact on the
financial position as claimed by NSICT till the adoption of Tariff Guidelines 2019 by
NSICT.

The matter was referred to the CSC. The period involved is from FY 2005-06 till
2019-20. During this period, NSICT was not given full pass through of Royalty paid
i.e. 30.50% of the Royalty paid never translated into tariff. Based on above principle,
Tariff deficit /revenue loss caused to NSICT computed by CSC is Rs. 705.78 crores
for period 1/4/2005 to 31/03/2020(Considering RoCE at 16%).

As per the terms of the Settlement Agreement, JNPA sent a letter dated 12th April
2023 to MoPS&W seeking NOC on the Settlement Agreement. Now, JNPA is in
receipt of NOC vide letter dated 04th April 2025 from MoPS&W.

NSICT had also filed a write petition in Bombay High Court which is withdrawn by
NSICT following NOC from Ministry. Bombay High Court vide order dated 22nd
April 2025 Ordered the writ petition is disposed off in terms of the Settlement
Agreement dated 22nd May 2025.

Conciliation and Settlement Committee has worked out the past tariff deficit of
Rs.705.78 crores. This past tariff deficit is payable by JNPA, to be adjusted against
the royalty amount payable by NSICT under the License Agreement.
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As per the recommendation of the CSC, based on capacity utilization of 91.41% for
the FY 2022-23,94.35% for the year 2023-24 and 95% for the year 2024 -25, past
tariff deficit amounting to Rs. 81.16 crores, Rs.125.05 crores and Rs.190.70 crores,

respectively, are available for adjustment.

As per Accounting Standard 29, Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent
Assets and as per the terms of the Settlement Agreement with NSICT, the
Implementation Date of the Settlement Agreement will be on and from the date of
(i) order passed by the Hon'ble High Court of Bombay in the Writ Petition recording
the Settlement Agreement with the consent of TAMP and Union of India on the
Settlement Agreement. Based on evidence available on Balance Sheet date, it is
prudent to recognize the obligation of Rs.396.91 crores, hence, the said obligation
has been recognized in the books as an extraordinary item on Balance Sheet
date with an amount of Rs.396.91 crores and thereby lowering the profit of the

organization by the same amount.

The remaining amount, i.e. 308.87 crores (705.78-396.91) of the Past Tariff Deficit is
reported as contingent liability on the Balance Sheet date as the eligible amount of
unpaid past tariff deficit that is available for adjustment against the future royalty

payable couldn’t be determined on the Balance Sheet date.

iv- Dispute in the methodology to determine the royalty on EXIM Cargo/
Containers for the terminal operated by Nhava Sheva Distribution
Terminal (NSDT)

Concessionaire had quoted the royalty per metric tonne for Coastal Cargo. The
dispute is in determining the royalty rate for EXIM Cargo / Container from the Coastal
Royalty quoted by the Concessionaire, the dispute involves the interpretation of
the Tariff Guidelines, 2021 for the PPP Projects in Major Ports in giving effect to the
determination of the Royalty for EXIM Cargo / Container. The dispute was referred
to the CSC for resolution on 06th May 2024. The CSC submitted the draft Settlement
Agreement on 29th November 2024. The terms of the Settlement Agreement are
under discussion between the parties under the guidance of the CSC. As there
is an uncertainty over the realization of revenue considering the differences in

the interpretation of Tariff Guidelines 2021, contingent assets are not recorded in
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books. The revenue will be recognized in the year when there is certainty over

realization of proceeds.

XV. Special Audit of PPP Operators at JNPA (Appointment of Special

Auditor, Status of Audit and Revenue Recognition of differential

revenue)

As per the Concession Agreement executed with PPP Operators (except for NSICT),
there is a provision in the Concession Agreement of each PPP Operator regarding
appointment of Special Auditor which states that Concessioning Authority shall,
at its own cost, have the option to appoint another firm of Chartered Accountants
duly licensed to practice in India to conduct a special audit of the Gross Revenue /
TEUs handled and the financial statements, documents and supporting evidences
thereto as may be mandated by the Concessioning Authority and report to the
Concessioning Authority such information as may be desired by the Concessioning
Authority for any period. Accordingly, JNPA has exercised the option and appointed
a Special Auditor to conduct the Special Audit of BOT Operators. Below table shows

the details of the Special Auditor appointment as on Balance Sheet date.

PPP Operator Name of Auditor Term of Period covering
Appointment | the Special Audit
Gateway Terminal of India | M/s Ratan Chandak & Co. 5 Years FY 2020-21 to FY
(GTI) 2024-25
Bharat Mumbai Container | M/s J N Gupta 5 Years FY 2022-23 to FY
Terminal (BMCT) 2026-27
Nhava Sheva India M/s Ratan Chandak & Co. 5 Years EX.2020-21.t0" FY
Gateway Terminal (NSIGT) 2024-25
Nhava Sheva Freeport M/s Ratan Chandak & Co. 5 Years 2022-23 (Feb 23
Terminal (NSFT) and Mar 23) to
2026-27
Nhava Sheva Distribution | M/s Ratan Chandak & Co. 5 Years 2023-24 (26 May
Terminal (NSDT) 2023 and Mar 24)
to 2027-28
JSW JNPA Liquid Birth Process to appoint the 5 Years 2024-25 (22 Aug
Terminal Auditor set in motion, 2024 to Mar 2025)
appointment is expected to 2028-29
soon.
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Status of the Special Audit as on Balance Sheet date:

Below table shows the status of Special Audit for current and past financial years.

Terminal (NSFT)

PPP Operator Status of Past Financial Status of Current Financial
years Year (FY 2024-25)

Gateway Terminal of India | Completed Draft report submitted
(GTI)
Bharat Mumbai Container [ Completed Special Audit has been started.
Terminal (BMCT)
Nhava Sheva India Completed Draft report submitted
Gateway Terminal (NSIGT)
Nhava Sheva Freeport Completed Draft report for Q1, Q2 and Q3

submitted

Nhava Sheva Distribution
Terminal (NSDT)

Draft report submitted

Special Audit has been started.

JSW JNPA Liquid Bulk
Terminal Private Limited
(JSW)

Not applicable before 2023-
24 as it started its operation
on 22nd Aug 2024

Process to appoint the Auditor
set in motion, appointment is
expected soon.

The Concessioning Authority have the option to appoint another firm of Chartered
Accountant (additional auditor) to conduct a special audit of gross revenue. In the
absence of Concessioning Authority exercising its right to appoint Special Auditor,
Revenue Certificates and Audited Accounts of BOT Operators as certified by
Statutory Auditor are to be relied upon by CAG auditor to vouchsafe the correctness
of the royalty shared during the financial year since these PPP Operators normally
finish the statutory audit by September of the next Financial Year, in those cases, it
is impractical to get the Special Audit report immediately after the close of Financial

Year.

With respect to recognition of differential revenue as reported by Special Auditor,

such differential revenues are booked on actual realization basis.
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XVI. LICENSE IN RESPECT OF CFS & BUFFER YARD OF JNPA CT
On expiry of earlier license awarded to M/s CWC on 31/12/2005, a fresh license

for Management, Maintenance & Operations of CFS & Buffer Yard (which was
subsequently surrendered in the year 2023-24 due to development of CPP) of JNP
was awarded to M/s. Speedy Multimodes Ltd. (M/S. SML), Mumbai, for a period of
20 years, further extendable by 10 years. The Agreement provides for payment of
lease rentals for assets handed over, and royalty for TEUs handled as per conditions
of License Agreement. The amounts which accrued in JNPA from M/s SML, during
the financial year 2024-25 towards lease rentals, royalty and shortfall in MGT as per

conditions of License are as follows-

(Rs in Crores)

Particulars 2024-25 2023-24
Royalty 8.11 8.91
Lease Rentals 22.59 25.77
Shortfall in MGT (included in Royalty) 0.62 2.14
Miscellaneous Charges 0.05 0.27

XVII. SECTION 80IA CLAIMS :-

The Port has claimed deduction for availing Tax benefit of deduction u/s 80IA of the

Income Tax Act for its following infrastructure facilities: -

a) Revenue earned from M/s Gateway Terminals of India Private Limited (APM
Terminal / GTIPLs)

b) Three Rail Mounted Quay Cranes (RMQC) purchased and installed in 2011-12.
¢) Two Rail Mounted Gantry Cranes (RMGC) purchased and installed in 2007-08.
d) One Rail Mounted Quay Cranes (RMQC) installed in 2012-13 and

e) One Rail Mounted Gantry Cranes (RMGC) installed in 2012-13.

It may be duly noted that RMQC 6,7,8 were totally destroyed in an accident which
occurred on 5th August, 2020 which were salvaged and disposed off. Another
RMQC 5 and 9 were partially damaged in the same accident were repaired.
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XVIII CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY LIABILITY (CSR) :-
The Ministry of Port, Shipping and Waterways vide circular No.PD-12019/1/2020-PD-

VI (IV) dated 28th June, 2023, considering the economic, social and environmental
impact of the activities of the Ports on the society and the environment, has directed
all Ports to provide for CSR activities at various percentage of Net Profit relating
to their respective Port which has been followed by JNPA with the approval of the
Board dated 15th January 2016.

The balance in CSR as on 01.04.2024 was Rs. 55.91 Crores. Out of the same Rs
15.50 Crores have been spent towards CSR activities on various projects approved
by Board. During the year 2024-25, an amount of Rs. 10.26 Crores has been
appropriated towards CSR @ 0.5% of Profit After Tax.

XIX. OVERDRAFT TO FINANCE ACTIVITY AT REDUCED RATE

With the approval of the Competent Authority, as a stop gap arrangement, JNPA has
taken temporary Overdraft of Rs 120 Crore at 7.94%p.a. from Bank of Maharashtra
and utilized only Rs. 26.96 crore with Interest to meet an upcoming expenditure
related to the leasing of Mumbai Port Authority (MbPA) land by JNPA.

As per Chapter IV of the Powers of Boards of Major Port Authorities, Section 33 (6),
the Board can borrow through temporary overdrafts by pledging securities or fixed
deposits within the ceiling of 50% of the Board's capital reserves as on 31st March

of that financial year.

XX. ZIGZAG BOUNDARY ISSUE

CIDCO proposed Special Economic Zone on 1250 ha. Area in Dronagiri Node of Navi
Mumbai along with areas from other nodes. The land on the periphery of JNPA
project boundary near sectors 1,2 and in sectors 16,17 in Dronagiri Node of Navi
Mumbai being developed by CIDCO were handed over to NMSEZ Development
Company Private Limited by lease deed for their SEZ IN THE YEAR 2006. The area
handed over at these two locations includes nearly 56.77 ha. (140.3 acres) land
areas from 8 villages i.e. Jasai, Dhutum, Shemtikhar, Sawarkhar, Sonari, Karal, Pagote
and Funde which is in possession of JNPA as it was acquired for JNPA. For nodal

development JNPA land area of 2.07 ha. (5.11 acres) from village Funde is used by
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CIDCO in Sector 15 Dronagiri. As such total 58.84 ha. (145.4 acres) of JNPA land is
used by CIDCO.

(JNPA — SPA Related) Zigzag boundary works done till date.
The statement showing village wise JNPA land used by CIDCO was prepared.

The statements showing survey number, hissa number wise area used by CIDCO

from each village and marked the same on respective village maps.

Also, the plans showing JNPA land used in NMSEZ and in Nodal development are
prepared.

There are total 205 survey/hissa numbers involved in it. The 7/12 extracts of all
205 survey/hissa numbers are downloaded from the government website namely
https://bhulekh.mahabhumi.gov.in. Out of 205 servey/hissa numbers JNPA name
is entered on 203 survey/hissa number. Copies of all survey/hissa numbers were

prepared.

Prepared and submitted Drawing showing the area used by CIDCO/NMSEZ marked
with Land survey numbers, village name to CIDCO.

CIDCO shared those drawings to NMSEZ for verify the NMSEZ boundary. Later it

was found by them that there was minor difference in the boundary.

JNPA asked CIDCO to share the co-ordinated drawing of Dronagiri, the difference

found in the drawing was verified and corrected by JNPA.

The final corrected drawing of area used by CIDCO in Dronagiri Node ( zig-zag
boundary) was submitted to CIDCO. CIDCO is requested to finalise the matter.

The Chairman JNPA Wrote a letter to Managing Director, CIDCO on 9th June 2023
to form the joint committee of CIDCO and JNPA Officers to resolve the issue of zig-
zag boundary. In response to this letter Managing Director, CIDCO formed the joint
committee of CIDCO and JNPA officers by order dated 3rd July 2023.

The meeting of the committee was held on 12th December 2023 by Additional
Collector and Chief Land and Survey Officer, CIDCO. In this meeting it was decided
to carry out government measurement from Deputy Superintendent Land Records,
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Uran, Government of Maharashtra to finalise the JNPA land used by CIDCO. After

receiving the measurement report CIDCO and JNPA will jointly decide the matter.

Accordingly, JNPA has applied to Deputy Superintendent of Land Records, Uran
for measurement of zig-zag boundary areas which are under dispute in March
and April 2024. On receipt of the demand letters JNPA has paid the measurement

charges to Government of Maharashtra.

The matter is pursued vigorously with District Land Records, Raigad and Deputy
Superintendent of Land Records, Uran to solve the matter regarding measurement

of land.

After receipt of the government survey drawings the matter will be taken up with
CIDCO for settlement.

XXI. JNPA SEZ (Special Economic Zone) :-

JNPA has undertaken the development of a port based Multi-Product SEZ across
an area 277.38 Hectares in the land owned by the port trust. The said project is
a major infrastructure development initiative by the port with a aim to boost the
region’s economic development and to complement the port operations also
generation of employment opportunities in the region. Being close to JNPA, the
project promises ready availability of imported raw material, access to global
markets, and strong multimodal connectivity. Access to upcoming multi-modal
infrastructure projects including New Mumbai airport, (Dedicated Freight Corridor)
rail corridor, Trans-harbour road link (MTHL) further increases the attractiveness
of JNPA SEZ as a manufacturing hub. JNPA SEZ aims to set a new benchmark in
port-led industrialization, and thus play a key role in the Ministry of Shipping's
Sagarmala vision of ‘Port led Industrialisation’. The SEZ has investment opportunity
for MSME sector like Food processing, Engineering, Cosmetics, Auto components,
Pharmaceuticals, warehousing, cold storage amongst others. There is also a Free
Trade Warehousing Zone (FTWZ) being developed which will further accentuate
the value of this project. JNPA is awarded the Special Planning Authority (SPA)
and Electrical distribution licensee status by GoM as per SEZ Act provisions, The
Development control regulation for the JNPA SEZ area is approved by GoM, which

enables JNPA to facilitate single window clearance for units being setup in JNPA
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SEZ. Thus JNPA SEZ aims for utilizing the maximum potential of the SEZ land for
industrial development. Environmental Clearance and Consent to establish is

received.

XXIl. Accounting Policies and Format of Annual Statements:

The Central Government has made effective Major Port Authorities Act, 2021 w.e.f.
3rd November 2021. The Government has also notified Major Port Authorities
(Accounts and Audit) Rules, 2021.

As per Section 44(1) of the Major Port Authority Act, Board will prepare Annual
Statement of Accounts in such form as prescribed by Central Government in
consultation with Comptroller and Auditor General of India. As per the 195th
General Body Meeting of IPA held on 31st January 2023, the work of development
of common framework of Annual Accounts was assigned to The Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India (ICAl) Accounting Research Foundation. ICAI
submitted their final report dated 11th September 2024 consisting of (i) Common
Framework for Annual Accounts for Major Ports including illustrative formats for
financial statements (i) Recommended significant accounting policies for the
financial statements of Ports. The said report has been submitted to Ministry for
approval and onward submission to the office of CAG for implementation of these

guidelines.

Since the said format is still awaited from Ministry/ CAG office, the Port has followed
the existing accounting policies and format of annual statements which were used
by Port before 3rd November 2021.

XXIII Previous Years figures have been regrouped / recast wherever necessary to have

consistency and uniformity in presentation.

(CMA RAJASHREE K DABKE) (UNMESH SHARAD WAGH, IRS )
GENERAL MANAGER (FINANCE) CHAIRMAN
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Opinion of the Comptroller & Auditor General of India on the
Accounts of Jawaharlal Nehru Port Authority, Mumbai for the
year ended 31 March 2025

We have audited the financial statements of Jawaharlal Nehru Port Authority,
Mumbai, which comprise the statement of financial position as at 31 March 2025
and the profit and loss account for the year then ended, and notes to the financial
statement, including a summary of significant accounting policies under Section
19(2) of the Comptroller & Auditor General's (Duties, Powers & Conditions of
Service) Act, 1971 read with section 44(2) of the Major Port’s Authority Act 2021.

This Audit Report contains the comments of the Comptroller & Auditor General
of India (CAG) on the accounting treatment only with regard to classification,
conformity with the best accounting practices, accounting standards, disclosure
norms, etc. Audit observations on financial transactions regarding compliance
with the Law, Rules and Regulations (Propriety & Regularity) and efficiency cum
performance aspects, etc,, if any reported through inspection reports/ CAG's audit

reports separately.

In our opinion, except for the effects of the matter described in the Basis for
Qualified Opinion Section of our report, the accompanying financial statements
of Jawaharlal Nehru Port Authority, read together with the accounting policies and
Notes thereon and other matters mentioned in the Separate Audit Report, which
follows, give a true and fair view of the financial position of the autonomous body
as at March 31, 2025, and (of) its financial performance and its cash flows for the
year then ended in accordance with Common Framework for Financial Reporting
(CFFR) by Major Ports.

Basis for Qualified Opinion
Reference is invited to the following matters:
(i) Comment No.A.1 regarding non capitalisation of completed work, and

(i) Comment No.A.3 relating to non-provisioning of doubtful debts pertaining to

TDR with Oriental Bank of Commerce.




We conducted ourauditinaccordancewiththe CAG'sauditing regulations/standards/
manuals/guidelines/guidance notes/orders/ circulars etc. Our responsibilities are
further described in the Auditor’'s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial
Statements section of our report. We are independent of the autonomous body in
accordance with ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial
statements, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance
with these requirements. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is

sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our qualified opinion.
Responsibilities of management for the financial statements

The Board of Jawaharlal Nehru Port Authority, Mumbai is responsible for the
preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in accordance with
Common Framework for Financial Reporting (CFFR) by Major Ports and for internal
control as management determines it necessary to enable the preparation of
financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud

or error.
Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial
statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud
or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinion in accordance
with CAG's auditing regulations / standards/ manuals/ guidelines/ guidance-notes/

orders/ circulars etc.

For and on behalf of the CAG of India

-sd-

(Vijay N. Kothari)

Principal Director of Audit (Shipping), Mumbai

Place: Mumbai
Date: 27 October 2025

Jawaharlal Nehru Port Authority @



e INDIA’S
(\ LARGEST
— CONTAINER
JNPA PORT

Separate Audit Report on the Accounts of Jawaharlal Nehru Port
Authority, Navi Mumbai for the year ended 31 March 2025.

A. Balance Sheet
A.1 Fixed Asset: ¥ 8825.51 crore
Capital work in Progress: ¥ 713.38 crore

a) Audit noticed that the accounting policy No.2(d) to recognize the assets only of
receipt of completion certificate is not in conformity with the Accounting Standard
10 which categorically states that the cost of an item of property, plant and
equipment should be recognized if it is probable that future economic benefits
associated with the item will flow to the enterprise and the cost of the item can be
measured reliably. The Accounting Standard also specifies that Depreciation of an
asset begins when it is available for use, i.e., when it is in the location and condition
necessary for it to be capable of operating in the manner intended by management
It is also noticed that the confirmation certificate is being issued by Port's own

department i.e., Port, Planning and Development (PPD) Department/JNPA..

b) The above includes X 4.38 crore being the value of ‘Resurfacing of Bitumen Mastic
on Y Junction Fly over’. The work was completed on 7 December 2024, however,
the same was not capitalized in the books of accounts. Non-capitalization of
the completed work has resulted in understatement of Gross Fixed Assets and
overstatement of Capital Work in Progress by % 4.38 crore and also understatement

of depreciation and overstatement of profit by ¥ 0.05 crore.

c) The above includes X 0.83 crore being the value of ‘Construction of RCC Culvert over
BPCL Pipeline’. The work was awarded at % 4.68 crore was completed on 31 March
2018. A part of this work has already been capitalized, however, the entire work
was not capitalized. This has resulted into understatement of Gross Fixed Assets
and overstatement of Capital Work in Progress by %0.83 crore and understatement
of prior period expenditure by %0.13 crore and depreciation by 0.02 crore and

overstatement of Profit by % 0.15 crore.

d) The above includes ¥2.60 crore being the value of ‘Repairs/resurfacing of road from

immigration office to BPCL jetty approach bridge'. The work was completed during
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f)

h)

the financial year 2024-25, i.e., on 28 February 2025, however, the Port did not
capitalize the same in its books of accounts. Non-capitalization of the completed
work has resulted in understatement of Gross Fixed Assets and overstatement of
Capital Work in Progress by %2.60 crore and understatement of depreciation and

overstatement of Profit by %0.03 crore.

The above includes R 3.24 crore being the value of works related to ‘Development
of additional liquid cargo jetty at JNPT". The work awarded at ¥ 181.51 crore was
completed on 31 May 2023. A part of this work has already been capitalized, however,
the entire work was not capitalized. This has resulted into understatement of Gross
Fixed Assets and overstatement of Capital Work in Progress by ¥3.24 crore and
understatement of prior period expenditure by ¥0.08 crore and understatement of

depreciation by %0.08 crore and overstatement of Profit by %0.16 crore.

The above includes % 6.58 crore being the value of ‘Strengthening of LT and HT
distribution network in JN Port Area, supplying and laying of various HT and LT
cables along with supply and installation of HT RMUs with allied work at JNPA. The
work was completed on 4 February 2025. Despite completion of work, Port did not
capitalize work in books of accounts. Non-capitalization of completed work has
resulted in understatement of Gross Fixed Assets by ¥ 6.58 crore, overstatement
of Capital Work in Progress by ¥ 6.58 crore, understatement of depreciation and

overstatement of Profit by %0.08 crore.

The above includes an amount of % 1.62 crore, being value of work ‘Supply,
Installation, & Implementation of software solution for integrated EINS. The work
was completed on 10 October 2024, however, the Port did not capitalize the same
in its books of accounts. Non-capitalization of the completed work has resulted
in overstatement of Capital Work in Progress and understatement of Gross Fixed
Assets by % 1.62 crore and understatement of depreciation and overstatement of

profit by % 0.16 crore.

The above includes an amount of ¥38.79 crore being value of ‘Construction of Port
Facilitation Centre at JN Port’. The work was completed on 21 January 2025, however,
the Port did not capitalize the same in its books of accounts. Non-capitalization

of completed work has resulted in understatement of Gross Fixed Assets and
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overstatement of Capital Work in Progress by % 38.79 crore and understatement of

depreciation and overstatement of Profit by %0.39 crore.

i) The above includes an amount of ¥36.56 crore being value of ‘Construction of
Business Facilitation Centre at JN Port’. The work was completed on 21 January
2025, however, the Port did not capitalize the same in its books of accounts.
Non-capitalization of completed work has resulted in understatement of Gross
Fixed Assets and overstatement of Capital Work in Progress by ¥ 36.56 crore and

understatement of depreciation and overstatement of Profit by %0.37 crore

Current Assets Loans and Advance

Advances to Contractors: ¥700.88 crore (schedule 5)

The above includes an amount of ¥ 220.45 crore being value of development of
land under 12.5% scheme to JNPA Project Affected Peoples. The City and Industrial
Development Corporation of Maharashtra Limited (CIDCO) has undertaken the work
of 'Development of 12.50% scheme for JNPA PAPs' on deposit basis over an area 111
Ha land near Dastan Phata handed over by JNPA. In this regard a Memorandum of
Understanding was executed between JNPA and CIDCO on 18 January 2021.

JNPA has released a total of ¥ 252.92 crore to CIDCO upto 31 March 2025. In response,
CIDCO issued Utilization Certificate for ¥ 32.47 crore on 29 March 2023. Subsequently,
CIDCO has issued another utilization certificate for a cumulative amount of % 88.88
crore on 22 July 2024. Audit noticed that despite the receipt of utilization certificate
amounting to ¥88.88 crore, JNPA in its books of accounts has adjusted only ¥32.47 crore
instead of ¥88.88 crore. This has resulted into overstatement of advance to contractor

(Current Assets, Loans and Advances) and understatement of CWIP by %56.41 crore.

Current Assets, Loan and Advances (Schedule-5)

Interest accrued on Investments — ¥396.41 Crore

Cash and Bank Balance (including TDR with banks) - ¥5876.50 Crore

Cash and Bank balance includes an amount of ¥ 69.21 crore transferred to the Oriental
Bank of Commerce (February 2014) for creating a Fixed Deposit and Interest Accrued
on investment includes an amount of ¥ 89.06 crore (up to 31 March 2022). Since FD was

not created by Bank as the principal amount was misappropriated by Bank employee
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and the matter is under investigation by CBI. In absence of FD and in view of matter

being sub-judice, accounting for accrued interest is not prudent.

Since more than 11 years have passed, the same should have been provided for. Non
provisioning of doubtful recovery of ¥ 158.27 (69.21 principal + ¥89.06 accrued
interest till 2021-22) has resulted into overstatement of profit as well as Current Assets,
Loan and Advances by %158.27 crore.

The above issue is being raised by audit since 2013-14.

A.4 Current liabilities & Provisions
Schedule 6: Accrued Expenses - ¥ 60.36 crore
The above does not include % 1.21 crore being the value of expenditure related to FY
2024-25 as detailed below:

S.No. Work Description Amount
(X in lakh)
1 General Conservancy Contract in Container Terminal 16.10
2 | Independent Engineer NSFTPL (erstwhile JNPCT) 16.00
3 | Hiring of Service of Reach Stackers 31.51
4  [Service of Independent Engineer for JJLTPL 57.50
Total 121.10

Non-booking of expenses pertaining to financial year 2024-25 has resulted in

understatement of expenditure and overstatement of profit by ¥1.21 crore.

B. Profit & Loss Account/Income and Expenditure Account

B.1 Estate Rentals : ¥202.82 crore (Schedule 10)

SEZ Income: ¥24.87 crore

Service Charge for JNPA SEZ (GL- 350011): ¥2.53 crore
The above does not include ¥ 64.42 lakh pertaining to service charges for the year
2024-25 of six-unit holders for the year 2024-25. As per the Significant Accounting
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policy relating to Revenue Recognition (Schedule 24), SEZ income is recognized on

execution of lease agreement between Port and lessee.

It was observed that six units holder, with whom lease agreements were executed,
during the year 2024-25, were not billed for service charges. Non billing has resulted

in understatement of SEZ income and profit by % 0.65 crore.

B.2 Finance and Miscellaneous Expenditure (Schedule-20) ¥157.79 crore

The above includes an amount of ¥ 12.49 crore, which was paid to M/s Indian Port
Rail & Ropeway Corporation Limited towards construction of Maritime Museum in
Lothal Gujrat. As per guidelines on Corporate Social Responsibility for Major Port
Authorities (June 2023) the allocated CSR fund should be earmarked in certain manner.
This includes that 20% of the funds should be deployed in the activities/contributions
which include (i) Sainik Kalyan Board at the district level, (ii) National Maritime Heritage
Complex, Lothal, Gujarat and (iii) National Youth Development Fund.

It was noticed that during the year, instead of routing the payment of ¥ 12.49 crore
through Provision for CSR the same has been charged as expenditure (Finance and
Miscellaneous Expenditure) in Profit & Loss Account. This has resulted in overstatement
of Expenditure, understatement of profit and overstatement of Provision for Corporate

Social Responsibility (Current Liabilities) by ¥ 12.49 crore.

B.3 Expenditure on BOT Contracts: ¥139.71 crore (Schedule 17)

Expenditure on BMCTPL: ¥14.76 crore

As per the terms of the tender, 50 per cent of the CAMC charges shall be paid in
advance, and the remaining amount is to be paid upon satisfactory completion of one
year of maintenance. The AMC charges for Mobile X-Ray Container Scanner for the
period from July 2024 to Jun 2025 amounting to %2.93 crore, payable to M/s Smith
Detection. The Port has paid 50 per cent of the AMC, covering the period from Jul
to Dec 2024. However, the AMC for the period of three months, i.e. January to March
2025, amounting to ¥73.25 lakh was payable but not provided for in the books of

accounts.
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This has resulted in understatement of expenditure, overstatement of Profit and

understatement of current liabilities by ¥73.25 lakh.

B.4 Net Prior-period charges (Schedule 21): ¥ 7.09 crore

()

The above does not include 101.36 crore, being depreciation of 13 assets which were
completed upto 2022-23. The works were completed during the period 2018-19 to
2022-23 and an amount of ¥1834.20 crore against the said assets has been capitalized
during the current financial year. However, instead of charging the depreciation of
3101.36 crore to prior period and % 19.54 crore to current year expenditure, it has
charged the entire amount of depreciation of %120.90 crore to the current year
expenditure. This has resulted into understatement of prior period expenditure and
overstatement of depreciation expenditure by ¥101.36 crore. Similar comment was

issued during the previous year accounts.

. Management Letter

Deficiencies which have not been included in this Separate Audit Report have been
brought to the notice of Management Letter issued separately for remedial/corrective

action.

Assessment of Internal Controls
Adequacy of Internal Controls System

Bank Reconciliation Statements as on 31 March 2025 in respect of 20 Bank Accounts
furnished by JNPT indicated several pending entries since 1999 amounting to ¥ 79.50
core which have not been reconciled. The non-reconciliation of such long pending
entries pointed to weak internal control. This is being highlighted through SARs from
2017-18 onwards, but the Port is yet to take appropriate remedial action.

(ii) Adequacy of Internal Audit System: Internal audit report of the Authority for the

year 2024-25 was furnished subsequent to audit. In absence of Internal Audit report,
Audit is unable to comment on adequacy of the Internal Audit System.

(iii) System of Physical verification of fixed assets: During the year 2024-25, Physical

Verification of Assets was not completed. During last year (SAR 2023-24) only reports
pertaining to PP&D, Hospitals and Fire-Marine were furnished to audit.
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The Physical verification reports for the year 2022-23 furnished by the Management
did not show the comparison between book balance of assets and assets physically
available. In absence of the above requirement, Audit could not assess whether there
are any discrepancies or not.

(iv) System of Physical Verification of inventory: Authority has conducted Physical
Verification of Inventory as on 31 March 2025.

(v) Regularity in payment of statutory dues: JNPA is regular in depositing undisputed
statutory dues.

E. Grants in aid

The Port has no utilised opening grant and no new Grant has been received during the

financial year.




Port’s Reply/Action Taken Notes for Separate Audit Report of the Comptroller and Auditor
General of India on the Accounts of Jawaharlal Nehru Port Authority, Mumbai for the year
ended 31t March, 2025

Port’s reply/

No. Description Action Taken Notes

A.1 | Fixed Asset: ¥ 8825.51 crore
Capital work in Progress: ¥ 713.38 crore

a. Audit noticed that the accounting policy No.2(d) to recognize [a. As  already  informed

the assets only of receipt of completion certificate is not
in conformity with the Accounting Standard 10 which
categorically states that the cost of an item of property, plant
and equipment should be recognized if it is probable that
future economic benefits associated with the item will flow to
the enterprise and the cost of the item can be measured reliably.
The Accounting Standard also specifies that Depreciation of
an asset begins when it is available for use, i.e.,, when it is in
the location and condition necessary for it to be capable of
operating in the manner intended by management It is also
noticed that the confirmation certificate is being issued by
Port's own department i.e., Port, Planning and Development
(PPD) Department/JNPA.

b. The above includes ¥ 4.38 crore being the value of ‘Resurfacing

of Bitumen Mastic on Y Junction Fly over. The work was
completed on 7 December 2024, however, the same was not
capitalized in the books of accounts. Non-capitalization of
the completed work has resulted in understatement of Gross
Fixed Assets and overstatement of Capital Work in Progress
by ¥ 4.38 crore and also understatement of depreciation and
overstatement of profit by ¥ 0.05 crore

. Theabove includes % 0.83 crore being the value of ‘Construction

of RCC Culvert over BPCL Pipeline’. The work was awarded at
% 4.68 crore was completed on 31 March 2018. A part of this
work has already been capitalized; however, the entire work
was not capitalized. This has resulted into understatement
of Gross Fixed Assets and overstatement of Capital Work in
Progress by %0.83 crore and understatement of prior period
expenditure by %0.13 crore and depreciation by 0.02 crore
and overstatement of Profit by ¥ 0.15 crore.

d. The above includes %2.60 crore being the value of ‘Repairs/

resurfacing of road from immigration office to BPCL jetty
approach bridge’. The work was completed during the
financial year 2024-25, i.e, on 28 February 2025, however,
the Port did not capitalize the same in its books of accounts.
Non-capitalization of the completed work has resulted in
understatement of Gross Fixed Assets and overstatement of
Capital Work in Progress by %2.60 crore and understatement
of depreciation and overstatement of Profit by 20.03 crore.

. After

during Audit, it is stated
that the treatmentisin line
with the present approved
accounting Policy being
followed by the Port.
Further, Accounting
Policy of the Port will be
reviewed when Common
Framework document for
all Major Port is received
from the Ministry which is
under review by CA&AG.

b.As pointed out by the

Audit, the said work
has been capitalised
in the current financial
year vide document
number 2501002108.

. The Completion Certificate

has been received during
FY 2025-26, hence, the
said work has already
been  Capitalised in
the current financial
year vide document
number 2501002109.

reconciliation,
the said work has been
already Capitalised in
the current financial year
vide document number
2501002043.
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No.

Description

Port’s reply/
Action Taken Notes

e. The above includes % 3.24 crore being the value of works

related to '‘Development of additional liquid cargo jetty at
JNPT'". The work awarded at ¥ 181.51 crore was completed on
31 May 2023. A part of this work has already been capitalized,
however, the entire work was not capitalized. This has resulted
into understatement of Gross Fixed Assets and overstatement
of Capital Work in Progress by ¥3.24 crore and understatement
of prior period expenditure by ¥0.08 crore and understatement
of depreciation by %0.08 crore and overstatement of Profit by
%0.16 crore.

. The above includes % 6.58 crore being the value of

‘Strengthening of LT and HT distribution network in JN Port
Area, supplying and laying of various HT and LT cables along
with supply and installation of HT RMUs with allied work at
JNPA. The work was completed on 4 February 2025. Despite
completion of work, Port did not capitalize work in books of
accounts. Non-capitalization of completed work has resulted
in understatement of Gross Fixed Assets by % 6.58 crore,
overstatement of Capital Work in Progress by ¥ 6.58 crore,
understatement of depreciation and overstatement of Profit
by %0.08 crore.

g.The above includes an amount of ¥ 1.62 crore, being value

of work ‘Supply, Installation, & Implementation of software
solution for integrated EINS". The work was completed on 10
October 2024, however, the Port did not capitalize the same
in its books of accounts. Non-capitalization of the completed
work has resulted in overstatement of Capital Work in Progress
and understatement of Gross Fixed Assets by % 1.62 crore and
understatement of depreciation and overstatement of profit
by % 0.16 crore.

.The above includes an amount of ¥38.79 crore being value of

‘Construction of Port Facilitation Centre at JN Port'. The work
was completed on 21 January 2025, however, the Port did not
capitalize the same in its books of accounts. Non-capitalization
of completed work has resulted in understatement of Gross
Fixed Assets and overstatement of Capital Work in Progress
by % 38.79 crore and understatement of depreciation and
overstatement of Profit by ¥0.39 crore.

i. The above includes an amount of %36.56 crore being value

of ‘Construction of Business Facilitation Centre at JN Port'.
The work was completed on 21 January 2025, however, the
Port did not capitalize the same in its books of accounts.
Non-capitalization of completed work has resulted in
understatement of Gross Fixed Assets and overstatement of
Capital Work in Progress by % 36.56 crore and understatement
of depreciation and overstatement of Profit by 20.37 crore.

g.The

e.JNPA  has capitalized
the same in the current
financial year vide
document number

2501002111 & 2501002113.

. The Completion

Certificate received on
31st  July 2025, hence,
the ancillary work related
to the asset completion
has also been correctly
capitalised in the
current  financial year
vide document number
2501003443.

said work has
been Capitalised in the
current  financial year
vide document number
2501002139.

. TheCompletionCertificate

has been received during
FY 2025-26, hence, the
said work has already
been Capitalised in the
current  financial  year
vide document number
2501002907.

i. TheCompletionCertificate

has been received during
FY 2025-26, hence, the
said work has already
been Capitalised in the
current  financial  year
vide document number
2501002908.
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Port’s reply/Action Taken
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A.2

Current Assets Loans and Advance
Advances to Contractors: ¥700.88 crore (schedule 5)

The above includes an amount of ¥ 220.45 crore being
value of development of land under 12.5% scheme[1] to
JNPA Project Affected Peoples. The City and Industrial
Development Corporation of Maharashtra Limited
(CIDCO) has undertaken the work of ‘Development of
12.50% scheme for JNPA PAPs' on deposit basis over
an area 111 Ha land near Dastan Phata handed over by
JNPA. In this regard a Memorandum of Understanding
was executed between JNPA and CIDCO on 18 January
2021.

JNPA has released a total of ¥ 252.92 crore to CIDCO
upto 31 March 2025. In response, CIDCO issued
Utilization Certificate for ¥ 32.47 crore on 29 March 2023.
Subsequently, CIDCO has issued another utilization
certificate for a cumulative amount of ¥ 88.88 crore
on 22 July 2024. Audit noticed that despite the receipt
of utilization certificate amounting to ¥88.88 crore,
JNPA in its books of accounts has adjusted only ¥32.47
crore instead of ¥88.88 crore. This has resulted into
overstatement of advance to contractor (Current Assets,
Loans and Advances) and understatement of CWIP by
356.41 crore.

On receipt of the Original
Utilisation Certificate from
PP&D Department, the said
work has been settled in
the current financial year
vide document number
2512000310 & 2536002772.

A3

Current Assets, Loan and Advances (Schedule-5)
Interest accrued on Investments — ¥396.41 Crore

Cash and Bank Balance (including TDR with banks) -
%5876.50 Crore

Cash and Bank balance includes an amount of ¥ 69.21[2]
crore transferred to the Oriental Bank of Commerce
(February 2014) for creating a Fixed Deposit and Interest
Accrued on investment includes an amount of ¥ 89.06
crore (up to 31 March 2022). Since FD was not created
by Bank as the principal amount was misappropriated by
Bank employee and the matter is under investigation by
CBI. In absence of FD and in view of matter being sub-
judice, accounting for accrued interest is not prudent.

Since more than 11 years have passed, the same should
have been provided for. Non provisioning of doubtful
recovery of ¥ 158.27 (69.21 principal + ¥89.06 accrued
interest till 2021-22) has resulted into overstatement of
profit as well as Current Assets, Loan and Advances by
%158.27 crore.

The above issue is being raised by audit since 2013-14.

Accounting  Standard 29
titled Provisions, Contingent
Liabilities and Contingent
Assets states that a provision
must be recognised when:

i. There is a present obligation
as a result of a past event.

ii. It is probable (more likely
than not) that there will be an
outflow of resources

iii. The amount of the loss can
be reliably estimated.

It is further stated that the
Billimoria Report on the basis
of which the Annual Accounts
of the Ports are formulated
also state that a “Provision
for contingencies needs to
be made if the future events
will confirm after taking into
account the probable recovery
that an asset has been
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Description

Port’s reply/Action Taken
Notes

incurred and a reasonable
estimate of the amount can
be made.

Since both the above
conditions are not fulfilled
in the present situation and
since as per legal opinion
obtained by JNPA that the
outcome of the case will fall
in favour of JNPA, the stand
of the Port not to create the
provision is in order.

In this regard, a legal advice
was also sought from the
Litigating advocate who is
dealing the case in which it is
opined that any accounting
entry (creation of provision)
shall not, in any manner, be
construed as the amount
being written off and/or
treated as irrevocable which
will have adverse effect on the
court case and weakens the
legal course taken by JNPA
against OBC. In view of the
same, creating the provision
will tantamount to acceptance
of the fact that JNPA does not
have any claim against OBC
on the interest and Principal
which will adversely affect the
ongoing legal case.

Further, as per Accounting
Policy of JNPA forming part of
Annual Accounts for FY 2024-
25 (Point No 15), “ Port has
provided requisite provision
for bad and doubtful debts of
10% of debtors ageing more
thanthreeyearsold (excluding
Government Bodies, PSUs,
debtors, BOT/PPP operators
& debtors which are under
legal  dispute/sub-judice)”.
Since the OBC Case is sub
judice, the port cannot make
provision for the same in
accordance with aforesaid
mentioned Accounting Policy
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JNPA has also made a full and
updated disclosure on the matter
of investment in TDR made with
Oriental Bank of Commerce in
the Notes to Accounts Point
Number 10 forming part of
Annual Accounts for FY 2024-25
for information of all the stake
holders.

In  Conclusion, considering
the parameters laid down
in Accounting Standard 29
issued by Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India, Billimoria
Report on which Annual
Accounts of Major Ports in
India are prepared, Accounting
Policy of the Port to recognise
provisions as stated in the
Significant Accounting Policies
and the legal opinion on the
subject om recovery of entire
balance investment made with
Oriental Bank of Commerce
along with interest thereon,
the Port has not made any
provision towards Principal
investment along with
interest thereon in the Annual
Accounts for FY 2024-25.

A4

Current liabilities & Provisions
Schedule 6: Accrued Expenses - ¥ 60.36 crore

The above does not include X 1.21 crore being the value of
expenditure related to FY 2024-25 as detailed below:

S. Work Description Amount
No. (% in lakh)
1 | General Conservancy Contract in 16.10

Container Terminal

2 | Independent Engineer NSFTPL 16.00
(erstwhile JNPCT)

3 | Hiring of Service of Reach Stackers 31.51
Service of Independent Engineer for 57.50
JILTPL
Total 121.10

Non-booking of expenses pertaining to financial year
2024-25 has resulted in understatement of expenditure
and overstatement of profit by ¥1.21 crore

With reference to the audit
observation for regarding
the non-booking of certain
expenditures in the Financial
Statements of JNPA for the
year 2024-25, as the expenses
for which documentation was
later received have now been
fully and properly accounted
for in the current financial
period, the necessary
accounting  entries  have
been passed to rectify the
observation.

Jawaharlal Nehru Port Authority
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Port’s reply/Action Taken

No. Description Notes
B | Profit & Loss Account/Income and Expenditure Account To get the benefit of GST
. exemption the invoices for
Profit and Loss Account the service charge are issued
B.1 after compliance of certain
Estate Rentals : ¥202.82 crore (Schedule 10) formalitiles like approval
of the Board followed by
Service Charge for JNPA SEZ (GL- 350011): ¥2.53 crore 2§¥e'OEF;Q;gtﬁfnomg“e'f;'f?cgig
The above does not include % 64.42 lakh pertaining to gz;hneoftsge2?(233,[?;?&?&
service charges for the year 2024-25 of six-unit holders for | | o <e Deed alone
the year 2024-25. As per the Significant Accounting policy '
relating to Revenue Recognition (Schedule 24), SEZ income In this particular case of 6
is recognized on execution of lease agreement between Port Unit Holders, delay was on
and lessee. account of late receipt of
) _ i necessary documents as
It was observed that six units holder, with whom lease mentioned below:
agreements were executed, during the year 2024-25, were . )
not billed for service charges. Non billing has resulted in L. GST Registration of SEZ ?lOt
understatement of SEZ income and profit by ¥ 0.65 crore. 2. List of Approved Services
(Unit Holder get is from
SEZ SEEPZ)
3. Letter of Approval (LOA)
Bond Cum Legal
Undertaking (BLUT)
5. Lease Agreement
The income has been
recognised in FY 2025-26
when the units had complied
all the necessary formalities.
Finance and Miscellaneous Expenditure (Schedule-20)
B2 %¥157.79 crore

The above includes an amount of ¥ 12.49 crore, which was
paid to M/s Indian Port Rail & Ropeway Corporation Limited
towards construction of Maritime Museum in Lothal Gujrat.
As per guidelines on Corporate Social Responsibility for Major
Port Authorities (June 2023) the allocated CSR fund should
be earmarked in certain manner. This includes that 20% of
the funds should be deployed in the activities/contributions
which include (i) Sainik Kalyan Board at the district level, (ii)
National Maritime Heritage Complex, Lothal, Gujarat and (iii)
National Youth Development Fund.

It was noticed that during the year, instead of routing the
payment of ¥ 12.49 crore through Provision for CSR the same
has been charged as expenditure (Finance and Miscellaneous
Expenditure) in Profit & Loss Account. This has resulted in
overstatement of Expenditure, understatement of profit and
overstatement of Provision for Corporate Social Responsibility
(Current Liabilities) by ¥ 12.49 crore

Rs 12.49 Crores was given as
an advance to M/s. NMHC in
the year 2023-24 and debited
to financial Expenditure. This
entry would have been rectified
in FY 2025-26. However, in the
meantime FY, 2025-26 Ministry
vide its letter dated 09.07.2025
directed to NMHC to return
the full amount. Accordingly,
full amount of Rs. 12.49 Crores
has been received from NMHC
and the accounting entry for
the F&M expenditure is also
reversed during the year 2025-
26.

Thus, in conclusion, there is
neither an understatement nor
overstatement of CSR/Profit.

Annual Accounts & Audit Report 2024-25
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Port’s reply/Action Taken

No. Description Notes
Expenditure on BOT Contracts: ¥139.71 crore (Schedule 17)
B3 Expenditure on BMCTPL: ¥14.76 crore It is submitted that the
Maintenance Charge for the
As per the terms of the tender, 50 per cent of the CAMC| period from 01st January
charges shall be paid in advance, and the remaining amount | 2025 to 31st March 2025
is to be paid upon satisfactory completion of one year of [ \would have been booked as
maintenance. The AMC charges for Mobile X-Ray Container | accrued expenses as rightly
Scanner for the period from July 2024 to Jun 2025 amounting |  pointed out by the audit. The
to ¥2.93 crore, payable to M/s Smith Detection. The Porthas| same will be booked while
paid 50 per cent of the AMC, covering the period from Julto |  making the 50% payment of
Dec 2024. However, the AMC for the period of three months, |  Contracted AMC for the year
i.e. January to March 2025, amounting to 3¥73.25 lakh was 2024-25. However, necessary
payable but not provided for in the books of accounts. care will be taken to show
) _ _ the maintenance charges
This has resulted in understatement of expenditure, | ¢, January 2026 to March
overstatement of Profit and understatement of current| 5056 a5 accrued expenditure
liabilities by ¥73.25 lakh. while finalization of Annual
Accounts of 2025-2026.
Net Prior-period charges (Schedule 21): ¥ 7.09 crore
B4 | The above does notinclude ¥101.36 crore, being depreciation Based upon audit observation
of 13 assets which were completed upto 2022-23. The works | in earlier years, wherein AS-
were completed during the period 2018-19 to 2022-23 and 10 was mentioned, Capital
an amount of ¥1834.20 crore against the said assets has| Dredging was capitalized
been capitalized during the current financial year. However, |  during the 2024-25.
instead of charging the depreciation of ¥101.36 crore to ] '
prior period and % 19.54 crore to current year expenditure, Regarding, Accounting
it has charged the entire amount of depreciation of ¥120.90 | treatment of depreciation
crore to the current year expenditure. This has resulted| on the Capital Dredging
into understatement of prior period expenditure and gccounted during the year, it
overstatement of depreciation expenditure by ¥101.36| is stated that the treatment
crore. Similar comment was issued during the previous year [ is in line with the present
accounts. accounting  Policy  being
followed by the Port and
hence will not be treated as
Commission or omission as
per AS 5.
Management Letter
C

Deficiencies which have not been included in this Separate
Audit Report have been brought to the notice of Management
Letter issued separately for remedial/corrective action.

Jawaharlal Nehru Port Authority
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No Description Port’s reply/Action Taken
’ Notes
D | Assessment of Internal Controls (i) Itis éubmitted that ouSt of total
ending entries (BRS as on
i. Adequacy of Internal Controls System §1st M%rch, 2025) of Rs.79.50
Crores, entries amounting to
Bank Reconciliation Statements as on 31 March 2025 in Rs.17.52 Crores have alrgady
respect of 20 Bank Accounts furnished by JNPT indicated | been reconciled as on date. The
several pending entries since 1999 amounting to 3| percentage of total amount
79.50 core which have not been reconciled. The non-| reconciled is 27.90%. Further,
reconciliation of such long pending entries pointed to| N order to resolve the old
weak internal control. This is being highlighted through ﬁendlng items effectively, JNPA
SARs from 2017-18 onwards, but the Port is yet to take 2 gppzolied 2 protssion]
. X N y consultant specifically tasked
appropriate remedial action. with reconciliation of BRS
items. The consultant has
commenced their work and
same will be completing in
timely manner. We will ensure
that the necessary adjustment
regarding old BRS items will
be duly recorded in current
financial year.
ii. Adequacy of Internal Audit System: | (i) Internal Audit Report for
Internal audit report of the Authority for the year 2024- | * ‘the year 2024-25 has been
25 was furnished subsequent to audit. In absence of | submitted during the course
Internal Audit report, Audit is unable to comment on of Audit vide dated 12.08.2025
adequacy of the Internal Audit System. —
(i) Finance Department has
iii. System of Physical verification of fixed assets:| submitted physical verification
During the year 2024-25, Physical Verification of Assets |  Of Assets by PP&D Department,
was not completed. During last year (SAR 2023-24) only | Hospital ~ and  Fire-Marine
reports pertaining to PP&D, Hospitals and Fire-Marine afq o ?1st'f|.\/latr'ch 2?%4] The
were furnished to audit.The Physical verification reports gssisstlscaisvsn” Lcr%é?gsg ar?dar\:\?iﬁ
for the year 2022-23 furnished by the Management did | o <ubmitted in due course.
not show the comparison between book balance of |  Fyrther, Port is in process
assets and assets physically available. In absence of the to physically verify the fixed
above requirement, Audit could not assess whether there | assets and code them through
are any discrepancies or not. appointment of professionals
and will complete the process
in due course.
iv. System of Physical Verification of inventory: | (iv) Factual
Authority has conducted Physical Verification of Inventory
as on 31 March 2025.
iv. Regularity in payment of statutory dues: | (V) Factual
JNPA is regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues.
E | Grants in aid
The Port has no utilised opening grant and no new Feal

Grant has been received during the financial year.

Annual Accounts & Audit Report 2024-25
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FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS FOR 2024-25

Financial Performance:

The Operating Income of the Port increased by 19.81% to Rs.3,261.69 Crores in F.Y.2024-25
from Rs. 2,722.29 Crores in F.Y.2023-24. The Operating Expenditure increased by 17.18% in
F.Y.2024-25 was Rs.1,122.97 Crores as against Rs. 958.33 Crores in F.Y.2023-24. The Operating
Profit increased by 21.25% in F.Y.2024-25 is Rs.2,138.72 Crores against Rs. 1,763.96 Crores in the
Previous Financial year on account of increase in BOT Income and Vessel related Income due to
increase in Traffic and Vessels handled by JNPA. The Profit before Tax & EOI in F.Y.2024-25 has
increased by 27.78% to Rs.2,638.07 Crores from Rs. 2,064.58 Crores in F.Y.2023-24. Provision of
Rs.399.69 Crores made in F.Y.2024-25 in Extra Ordinary item for SVRS Scheme and Settlement
Agreement with NSFTPL & NSICT as against Rs. 43.18 Crores on Ex Gratia Previous F.Y.2023-24.
The Provision for Taxation of the Port decreased by 72.48% to Rs.185.76 Crores in F.Y.2024-25
from Rs. 674.97 Crores in F.Y.2023-24. There is an increase of 52.45% in the Net Profit after Tax
in F.Y.2024-25 to Rs.2,052.62 Crores from Rs. 1,346.43 Crores in F.Y.2023-24 due to increase in
Operating Surplus and Finance income as mentioned aforesaid but also reduction of Finance
Expenditure by 30.40% in FY. 2024-25 as compared to FY. 2023-24 due to JNPA being debt
free Organization from March 2024 leading to no interest liabilities in F.Y. 2024-25.

HIGHLIGHTS: 2024-25

(Rs in Crores)

Sr. Description Unit 2023-24 | 2024-25
No.
1 | Operating Income Rs.In crores | 272229 | 3261.69
2 | Operating Expenditure Rs. In crores 958.33 | 112297
3 | Operating Ratio % | 3520% | 3442 %
4 | Total Income Rs.In crores | 314392 | 3918.84
5 | Total Expenditure Rs.In crores | 1122.52| 1680.47
6 | Provision for Tax Rs. In crores 674.97 185.76
7 | Net Profit Rs.In crores | 1346.43 | 2052.62
8 | Capital Expenditure ( Plan + Other Plan) Rs. In crores TSIk 645.81
9 | Return on Capital Employed % | 33.28% | 25.00 %
10 | Number of employees In nos. 681 625
11 | Total wage bill excluding bonus Rs. In crores 165.60 154.69
12 | Ratio of salaries and wages to operating expenditure Oesl = 128008 =3
13 | Ex Gratia towards SVRS Scheme & Concilliation Settlement | Rs. In crores 43.18 | 399.69

- Wcounts " Aud‘u Wm




FINANCIAL INDICATOR

(Rs. in Crores)

Sr. No. | Description 2023-24 2024-25
1 Return on Capital Employed
a | Profit before Tax 2,021.40 2,238.38
b | Add : Interest on Loan 70.51 0.01
c | Less:interest on Investment 413.57 494.04
d | Profit before interests 1,678.34 1,744.35
e | Net Capital Employed (Excl. WIP, BANK TDR) 5043.55 6976.50
f | Rate of Return on Capital Employed (d/e) 33.28% 25.00%
2 Debt to Reserves & Surplus
a | Debt including interest due . —
b | Reserves & Surplus 14612.62 16,655.23
c | Ratio - -
3 Current Assets to Current Liabilities
a | Current Assets (Excl. TDR) 8768.66 10,289.61
b | Current Liabilities & Provisions 8346.18 9,436.57
c | Ratio 1.05:1 1.09:1
4 Current Assets to Total Assets
a | Current Assets (Excl. TDR) 8768.66 10,289.61
b | Total Assets (Excl. Deferred Tax Asset) 23149.48 25,807.23
c | Ratio 0.38:1 0.40:1
5 Operating Ratio
a | Operating Expenditure 958.33 YAZR 97
b | Operating Income 212229 3,261.69
c | Ratio 35.20% 34.42%
6 Store and Materials to Current Assets
a | Closing Stock of Store and Materials 9.90 9.56
b | Current Assets (Excl. TDR) 8768.66 10,289.61
c | Ratio 0.11% 0.09%
7 Working Ratio
a | Operating Expenditure (Excl. Depreciation) 786.96 848.60
b | Operating Incowme 2, Tl 2AC) 3,261.69
c | Ratio 28.91% 26.02%

Jawaharlal Nehru Port Authority
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BALANCE SHEET FROM 2015-16 TO 2024-25

PARTICULARS

2015-16

2016-17

2017-18

2018-19

SOURCES OF FUNDS

CAPITAL RESERVE

REVENUE RESERVES

STATUTORY RESERVES

INFRASTRUCTURE RESERVE

36,08,31,68,567

7,05,52,32,499

17,10,93,08,818

10,129,588,419

36,08,31,68,567

23,87,50,23,826

19,39,84,35,589

36,08,31,68,567

30,92,64,70,105

21,59,09,16,632

36,08,31,68,567

38,02,61,25,071

23,94,41,17,106

TOTAL RESERVES AND SURPLUS 70,37,72,98,303 79,35,66,27,982 88,60,05,55,305 98,05,34,10,744
SECURED LOAN - TAX FREE BONDS 41,31,96,000 41,31,96,000 41,31,96,002 41,31,96,002
UNSECURED LOAN - ECB LOAN = 5,15,52,50,750 17,78,52,84,027 27,97,20,00,001
TOTAL LOAN LIABILITY 41,31,96,000 5,56,84,46,750 18,19,84,80,029 28,38,51,96,003
DEFERRED TAX LIABILITIES 1,83,35,24,284 2,20,73,04,709 2,55,84,62,034 2,85,93,24,616
TOTAL SOURCES OF FUNDS 72,62,40,18,587 87,13,23,79,441| 1,09,35,74,97,368 1,29,29,79,31,364

Annual Accounts & Audit Report 2024-25




BALANCE SHEET FROM 2015-16 TO 2024-25

(AMOUNT IN RS)

2019-20

2020-21

2021-22

2022-23

2023-24

2024-25

36,08,31,68,567

46,06,54,11,292

26,38,19,29,567

1,08,53,05,09,426

41,31,96,002

26,78,43,00,001

27,19,74,96,003

1,19,46,86,896

36,08,31,68,567

51,76,13,65,234

28,54,12,62,799

1,16,38,57,96,600

41,31,96,000

22,79,20,00,000

23,20,51,96,000

2,91,10,09,658

36,08,31,68,567

54,99,22,81,039

31,18,13,29,287

1,22,25,67,78,893

41,31,96,000

19,66,75,05,000

20,08,07,01,000

3,47,14,04,522

36,09,44,14,347

63,33,47,86,197

33,80,39,52,583

1,33,23,31,53,127

17,03,38,41,000

17,03,38,41,000

4,33,08,61,637

36,09,65,63,196

73,63,84,37,725

36,39,11,84,403

1,46,12,61,85,324

5,15,28,03,348

36,09,89,12,511

89,87,62,89,382

40,57,70,84,850

1,66,55,22,86,743

1,02,90,99,286

1,36,92,26,92,325

1,41,04,22,41,334

1,45,80,88,84,415

1,54,59,78,55,764

1,51,27,89,88,672

1,67,58,13,86,029

Jawaharlal Nehru Port Authority
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BALANCE SHEET FROM 2015-16 TO 2024-25

PARTICULARS 2015-16 2016-17 2017-18 2018-19
APPLICATION OF FUNDS

FIXED ASSETS

CAPITAL ASSETS (INCLUDING WIP) 33,70,10,11,302 36,54,83,90,744 47,78,40,49,691 61,15,50,49,143
LESS : DEPRECIATION 7,36,96,61,082 8,02,39,03,865 8,78,81,36,866 9,54,83,57,248

NET FIXED ASSETS

SHEDS HANDED OVER TO BOT
OPERATOR

RMQCS DESTROYED IN ACCIDENT

INVESTMENTS

DEFERRED TAX ASSETS

CURRENT ASSETS LOANS & AD-
VANCES

CURRENT ASSETS

CURRENT LIABILITIES & PROVISIONS

26,33,13,50,220

33,62,60,798

73,30,00,000

71,25,27,25,817

26,02,93,18,248

28,52,44,86,880

31,50,26,027

76,78,10,000

88,89,48,20,459

31,36,97,63,925

38,99,59,12,825

34,60,40,856

1,12,68,71,516

1,07,00,39,05,166

38,11,52,32,995

51,60,66,91,895

32,47,90,091

3,63,73,23,026

1,22,55,53,27,834

48,82,62,01,482

NET CURRENT ASSETS 45,22,34,07,569 57,52,50,56,534 68,88,86,72,171 73,72,91,26,352
DEFICIT - = = =
TOTAL OF ASSETS 72,62,40,18,587 87,13,23,79,441| 1,09,35,74,97,368 1,29,29,79,31,364
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BALANCE SHEET FROM 2015-16 TO 2024-25

(AMOUNT IN RS)

2019-20 2020-21 2021-22 2022-23 2023-24 2024-25
70,87,22,55,850 76,98,28,47,275 83,00,51,61,070 90,17,60,56,977 96,61,30,08,004 95,38,88,69,633
10,34,22,75,526 10,79,63,54,064 11,98,96,74,840 13,23,44,43,522 14,80,09,04,364 17,51,77,07,602
60,52,99,80,324| 66,18,64,93,211 71,01,54,86,230| 76,94,16,13,453 81,81,21,03,640 77,87,11,62,031
30,35,39,326 28,23,03,094 26,10,49,869 23,97,96,643 21,85,43,418 19,72,90,192
- 52,94,84,083 52,94,84,083 52,94,84,084 = =
4,13,73,23,026 5,61,94,81,339 6,11,94,81,339 6,85,85,97,244 5,96,78,01,208 18,09,24,08,604
- s 2,43,20,27,055 3,16,14,66,248 3,24,59,74,287 3,87,48,01,711

1,24,93,45,48,893

1,27,90,43,50,029

1,30,08,95,82,722

1,40,96,11,76,871

1,43,49,63,45,925

1,61,91,13,92,312

52,98,26,99,245 59,47,98,70,422 64,63,82,26,883 74,09,42,78,779 83,46,17,79,806 94,36,56,68,821
71,95,18,49,648| 68,42,44,79,607 65,45,13,55,838| 66,86,68,98,092 60,03,45,66,119 67,54,57,23,491
1.36,92,26,92,325| 1,41,04,22,41,334| 1,45,80,88,84,415| 1,54,59,78,55,764| 1,51,27,89,88,672| 1,67,58,13,86,029

Jawaharlal Nehru Port Authority




s wTfirsToT

INDIA’S
LARGEST
CONTAINER
INPA PORT

REVENUE ACCOUNT FROM 2015-16 TO 2024-25

PARTICULARS 2015-16 2016-17 2017-18 2018-19

INCOME

BULK HANDLING AND STORAGE 8,61,52,536 8,55,42,832 8,89,05,432 8,90,44,709
CHARGES

CONTAINER HANDLING AND 4,88,57,06,658 5,26,81,98,530 5,38,42,99,352 3,98,04,00,316
STORAGE CHARGES

PORT AND DOCK CHARGES 3,39,43,36,521 3,58,80,08,538 4,30,22,06,666| 4,73,13,03,475
ESTATE RENTALS 1,02,50,64,661 92,92,31,379 1,23,95,42,568 1,50,54,83,760

INCOME FROM BOT CONTRACTS

7,25,97,30,147

7,13,86,75,375

7,89,38,91,243

9,58,36,96,755

OPERATING INCOME - (A)

16,65,09,90,523

17,00,96,56,654

18,90,88,45,261

19,88,99,29,016

EXPENDITURE

BULK HANDLING AND STORAGE

CONTAINER HANDLING AND
STORAGE

PORT AND DOCK EXPENDITURE

RAILWAY WORKINGS

RENTABLE LAND AND BUILDING

EXPENDITURE ON BOT CONTRACTS

3,80,98,426

2,67,86,85,937

1,62,60,38,375

1,21,41,823

29,17,03,688

67,97,42,326

4,97,82,586

2,84,80,48,970

1,90,36,95,236

1,21,41,823

35,15,07,368

83,69,93,489

4,99,58,318

3,30,00,42,007

1,19,42,42,253

1,21,41,823

33,71,92,745

77,32,28,996

9,76,96,786

2,69,41,52,149

1,42,50,27,584

1,21,41,823

38,59,93,799

93,70,41,758

Annual Accounts & Audit Report 2024-25




REVENUE ACCOUNT FROM 2015-16 TO 2024-25

(AMOUNT IN RS)

2019-20 2020-21 2021-22 2022-23 2023-24 2024-25
13,10,41,365 11,12,29,311 13,64,41,981 19,17,24,794 3,84,18,718 2,75,24,955
2,76,74,68,328 2,19,99,60,214 1,90,46,03,505 1,21,79,85,853 29,92,30,890 36,61,01,454
4,54,33,80,076| 4,59,93,37,218 4,81,81,89,168 5,98,07,59,033 6,51,82,16,181 7,80,77,82,756
1,29,18,37,072 1,54,81,62,787 1,12,38,35,276 1,32,82,72,323 67,21,41,351 2,02,82,55,034
10,26,24,17,946| 10,75,32,40,639( 13,88,29,86,577| 16,74,35,86,954 19,69,48,84,921| 22,38,72,49,077
18,99,61,44,787| 19,21,19,30,170| 21,86,60,56,508| 25,46,23,28,957| 27,22,28,92,061| 32,61,69,13,275
4,14,30,305 7,84,48,822 7,96,37,737 6,92,45,046 6,66,63,374 4,36,13,186
2,84,63,99,027 3,06,37,74,779 3,27,36,49,259 2,56,14,94,122 1,55,42,98,144 47,15,39,297
2,41,39,20,433 2,81,46,71,375 3,89,87,19,762 4,26,05,11,042 BYBNS 082S 5,53,87,07,564
1,21,41,823 1,21,41,823 1,21,41,823 1,21,41,823 1,21,41,823 1,21,41,823
34,93,15,648 55,71,86,140 81,99,80,218 85,76,83,049 1,01,01,78,755 92,17,36,203

1,06,14,34,701

1,06,25,56,683

1,33,18,94,977

1,31,86,13, 175

91,82,21,119

1,39,71,41,566
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REVENUE ACCOUNT FROM 2015-16 TO 2024-25

PARTICULARS

2015-16

2016-17

2017-18

2018-19

SUB TOTAL (EXPENDITURE)

5,32,64,10,575

6,00,21,69,472

5,66,68,06,142

5,55,20,53,899

MANAGEMENT AND GENERAL
ADMINISTRATION

1,60,47,44,132

2,04,75,01,995

1,84,56,29,117

2,08,50,90,883

OPERATING EXPENDITURE - (B)

6,93,11,54,707

8,04,96,71,467

7,51,24,35,259

7,63,71,44,782

OPERATING SURPLUS - (C=A-B) 9,71,98,35,816 8,95,99,85,187| 11,39,64,10,002( 12,25,27,84,233
ADD : FINANCE AND MISCELLANEOUS 3,19,59,86,105 4,61,46,03,346 3,45,45,75,629 4,33,88,94,673
INCOME - (D)

LESS : FINANCE AND MISCELLANEOUS 1,32,11,22,525 16,53,19,226 45,14,45,406 1,90,26,55,516
EXPENDITURE - (E)

LESS : NET PRIOR PERIOD CHARGES (4,99,55,453) (3.80,92,956) (2,30,96,920) 21,28,98,144
(F)

PROFIT BEFORE TAX - (G=C+D-E-F) | 11,64,46,54,849( 13,44,73,62,262| 14,42,26,37,145( 14,47,61,25,246
LESS : PROVISION FOR TAXATION - H

CURRENT TAX 3,33,95,72,508 4,28,03,52,159 4,55,10,97,040 4,60,19,93,947
DEFERRED TAX 38,97,01,685 37,37,80,425 35,11,57,325 30,08,62,582

PROFIT AFTER TAX - (I=G-H)

7,91,53,80,656

8,79,32,29,679

9,52,03,82,779

9,57,32,68,717

EXTRA-ORDINARY ITEM

72,85,00,000

NET PROFIT

7,18,68,80,656

8,79,32,29,679

9,52,03,82,779

9,57,32,68,717

Annual Accounts & Audit Report 2024-25




REVENUE ACCOUNT FROM 2015-16 TO 2024-25

(AMOUNT IN RS)

2019-20

2020-21

2021-22

2022-23

2023-24

2024-25

6,72,46,41,937

7,58,87,79,622

9,41,60,23,774

9,08,06,88,257

7,29,92,33,538

8,38,48,79,639

1,96,66,48,570

2,60,65,22,485

2,69,98,76,423

3,01,60,86,695

2,28,40,88,737

2,84,48,65,515

8,69,12,90,507

10,19,53,02,107

12,11,59,00,197

12,09,67,74,952

9,58,33,22,275

11,22,97,45,153

10,30,48,54,279

9,01,66,28,063

9,75,01,56,311

13,36,55,54,005

17,63,95,69,786

21,38,71,68,122

4,41,52,43,753 3,98,00,78,832 2,90,40,38,906 3,25,47,98,731 4,26,89,69,833 6,64,24,40,897
1,62,72,37,563 89,41,85,922 2,00,24,09,338 94,02,83,002 1,21,00,83,501 1,57,79,75,215
4,33,85,668 (1,40,70,127) 3,62,356 (23,42,15,388) 5,27,00,940 7,09,16,430
13,04,94,74,801( 12,11,65,91,100| 10,65,14,23,524( 15,91,42,85,122( 20,64,57,55,178| 26,38,07,17,373

4,17,82,75,331

(1,66,46,37,720)

3,82,14,99,463

25,65,61,838

3,01,07,34,747

(41,18,71,267)

4,67,28,73,990

13,00,17,922

6,01,23,21,754

73,74,33,672

6,61,00,97,716

(4,75,25,31,486)

10,53,58,37,190

8,03,85,29,799

8,05,25,60,044

11,11,13,93,210

13,89,59,99,752

24,52,31,51,144

2,15,92,23,687.90

13,29,32,685.00

43,17,49,880.00

3,99,69,43,702

10,53,58,37,190

8,03,85,29,799

5,89,33,36,356

10,97,84,60,525

13,46,42,49,872

20,52,62,07,441

Jawaharlal Nehru Port Authority



FINANCIAL RATIOS FROM 2015-16 TO 2024-25

JNPA

INDIA’S
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(Rs. in Crores & Ratios in % )

Description 2015-16 2016-17 2017-18 2018-19
OPERATING INCOME 1,665.10 1,700.97 1,890.88 1,988.99
OPERATING EXPENDITURE 693.12 804.97 751.24 763.71
OPERATING RATIO (%) 41.63% 47.32% 39.73% 38.40%
FINANCE & MISC. INCOME 319.60 461.46 34546 433.89
TOTAL INCOME 1,984.70 2,162.43 2,236.34 2,422.88
NET PROFIT / LOSS 718.69 879.32 952.04 957.33
NET PROFIT RATIO (%) 36.21% 40.66% 42.57% 39.51%
RATIO OF F&M INCOME TO 16.10% 21.34% 15.45% 17.91%
TOTAL INCOME (%)

CURRENT ASSET 7,125.27 8,889.48 10,700.39 12,255.53

(INCLUDING TDR)

CURRENT LIABILITIES 2,602.93 3,136.98 3,811.52 4,882.62
CURRENT RATIO 2.74 2.83 2.81 2.51

(NO. OF TIMES)

NET PROFIT 718.69 879.32 952.04 957.33
EQUITY (RESERVES & 7,037.73 7,935.66 8,860.06 9,805.34
SURPLUS)

RETURN ON NETWORTH 10.21% 11.08% 10.75% 9.76%
TOTAL DEBT 4132 556.84 1,819.85 2,838.52
DEBT TO EQUITY RATIO 0.01 0.07 0.21 0.29
CAPITAL EMPLOYED 3,555.27 3,603.38 3,797.39 3,803.58
RETURN ON CAPITAL 22.49% 25.50% 30.15% 30.05%
EMPLOYED

Annual Accounts & Audit Report 2024-25




FINANCIAL RATIOS FROM 2015-16 TO 2024-25

(Rs. in Crores & Ratios in % )

2019-20 2020-21 2021-22 2022-23 2023-24 2024-25
1,899.61 1,921.19 2,186.61 2,546.23 2722.29 3,261.69
869.13 1,019.53 1,211.59 1,209.68 958.33 1,122.97
45.75% 53.07% 55.41% 47.51% 35.20% 34.43%
441.52 398.01 290.40 325.48 427.00 664.24
2,341.14 2,319.20 2,477.01 2,871.71 3149.19 3,925.94
1,053.58 803.85 589.33 1,097.85 1346.42 2,052.62
45.00% 34.66% 23.79% 38.23% 42.75% 52.28%
18.86% 17.16% 11.72% 11.33% 13.56% 16.92%
12,493.45 12,790.44 13,008.96 14,096.12 14349.63 16191.14
5,298.27 5,947.99 6,463.82 7,409.43 8346.18 9436.57
2.36 2.15 2.01 1.90 1.72 1.72
1,053.58 803.85 589.33 1,097.85 1346.42 2,052.62
10,853.05 11,638.58 12,225.68 15:323:32 14612.62 61655723
9.71% 6.91% 4.82% 8.24% 9.21% 12.32%
2SS 2,320.52 2,008.07 1,703.38 0 0
0.25 0.20 0.16 0.13 = =
3,985:52 B 10:32 4,339.15 4,210.44 5,043.55 6,976.50
25.10% 23.80% 14.61% 31.79% 33.28% 25.00%

Jawaharlal Nehru Port Authority
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TRAFFIC HANDLED FROM 2014-15 TO 2024-25

Description 2015-16 2016-17 2017-18 2018-19
DRY BULK 6,74,064 8,15,680 9,04,624 9,97,472
BREAK BULK 58,109 24,410 46,997 30,547
LIQUID JNPA 537913 5,23,967 5,83,160 5,66,026
LIQUID (NSDT) = = = =
LIQUID (JILTPL) = = = =
LIQUID (BPCL) 59,66,743 62,57,018 66,03,321 69,97,694
(TOTAL LIQUID) 65,04,656 67,80,985 71,86,481 75,63,720
TOTAL BULK 72,36,829 76,21,075 81,38,102 85,91,739
CONTAINER (JNPCT)

TONNAGE 1,79,76,822 | 1,82,97,756| 1,65,68,564| 1,24,47,206
TEUs (14,29,223) (15,33,975) (14,81,768) (10,56,368)
CONTAINER (NSICT)
TONNAGE 1,20,55,150 89,00,431 78,76,537 68,52,374
TEUs (9,99,680) (7,28,560) (6,41,122) (5,60,661)
CONTAINER (NSIGT)
TONNAGE 24,63,588 55,53,759 82,82,970 1,21,59,078
TEUs (2,02,328) (4,45,111) (6,59,400) (9,47,665)
CONTAINER (GTIPL)
TONNAGE 2,42,94,531 2,17,78,297 2,48,93,462 2,49,00,624
TEUs (18,60,283) (17,92,503) (20,27,895) (20,48,454)
CONTAINER (BMCTPL)
TONNAGE = = 2,44,493 57,54,697
TEUs - = (23,212) (5,20,126)
CONTAINER (NSFTPL)
TONNAGE > = ¥ =
TEUs = = T =
CONTAINER (NSDTPL)
TONNAGE - = = =
TEUs = = = -
TOTAL TONNEAGE
(JNPCT+NSICT+NSIGT+GTIPL+ 5,67,90,091 5,45,30,243 5,78,66,026 | 6,21,13,979
BMCT + NSFTPL+NSDTPL)
"TOTAL TEUs
(JNPCT+NSICT+NSIGT+GTIPL (44,91,514) (45,00,149) (48,33,397) (51,33,274)
+BMCT + NSFTPL+NSDTPL)"
GRAND TOTAL 6,39,68,811 6,21,26,908 6,59,57,131 7,06,75,171
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TRAFFIC HANDLED FROM 2014-15 TO 2024-25

(IN METRIC TONNES)

2019-20 2020-21 2021-22 2022-23 2023-24 2024-25
10,17,571 8,65,989 8,07,421 13,60,245 15,89,545 18,02,117
41,117 45,414 1,12,868 5,211 2,18,122 4,93,412
3,80,564 5,31,252 7,86,103 11,51,755 7,47,796 16,727
- - - - - 3,59,474
- - _ e - 198779
60,69,797 56,21,106 51,97,099 51,50,601 51,36,093 5276548
64,50,361 61,52,357 59,83,202 63,02,356 58,83,889 58,51,528
75,09,049 70,63,760 69,03,491 76,67,812 76,91,556 81,47,057
81,06,305 65,47,406 53,91,918 25,13,441 - .
(7,18,863) (5,44,027) (4,40,210) (2,06,067) . -
68,18,055 93,27,715 1,18,05,711 1,44,83,553 1,42,47,557 1,46,39,120
(5,31,354) (7,50,978) (9,47,887) (10,96,954) (11,32,232) (12,07,729)
1,32,18,313 97,73,280 1,35,58,310 1,40,15,536 1,35,44,566 1,25,94,446
(9,86,624) (7,79,769) (11,86,181) (11,37,034) (11,11,838) (11,29,933)
2,40,86,806 |  2,11,60979|  2,3529,914|  2,29,02,350 189,91,189 |  2,34,10,360
(19,85,473) (16,68,903) (18,65,587) (18,46,920) (15,88,485) (20,78,961)
87,10,750 1,09,36,056 148,07,536|  2,16,36,822|  2,44,92,685 2,60,85,576
(8,08,873) (9,33,154) (12,44,694) (17,14,246) (20,27,781) (22,70,181)
3 : ; 6,41,894 67,28,646 69,22,762
G ;s £ (49,707) (5,62,154) (5,94,260)
: g - - 1,21,092 3,15,672
2 : . - (7,948) (20,445)
6,09,40,229 | 5,77,45,436| 6,90,93,389| 7,61,93,596| 7,81,25,735| 8,39,67,936
(50,31,187) | (46,76,831)| (56,84,559) | (60,50,928) 64,30,438 73,01,509
6,84,08,161| 6,47,63,782| 7,58,84,012| 8,38,61,408| 8,58,17,291| 9,21,14,993

Jawaharlal Nehru Port Authority
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